
CITY OF

t. a o t n i a

Est. 1875

Winters City Council Meeting
City Council Chambers

318 First Street

Tuesday. Decembers, 2017
6:30 p.m.
AGENDA

Members of the City Council

Wade Cowan. Mayor
Bill Biasi. Mayor Pro-Tempore
Harold Anderson John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager
Jesse Loren Ethan Walsh. City Attorney
Pierre Neu Nanci Mills. City Clerk

PLEASE NOTE - The numerical order of items on this agenda is for convenience
of reference. Items may be taken out of order upon request of the Mayor or
Councilmembers. Public comments time may be limited and speakers will be
asked to state their name.

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

At this time, any member of the public may address the City Council on matters,
which are not listed on this agenda. Citizens should reserve their comments for
matter listed on this agenda at the time the item is considered by the Council. An
exception is made for members of the public for whom it would create a hardship
to stay until their item is heard. Those individuals may address the item after the
public has spoken on issues that are not listed on the agenda. Presentations
may be limited to accommodate all speakers within the time available. Public
comments may also be continued to later in the meeting should the time allotted
for public comment expire.



Winters City Council Agenda
Regular Meeting of December 5, 2017 Page -2-

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed under the consent calendar are considered routine and non-

controversial. require no discussion and are expected to have unanimous
Council support and may be enacted by the City Council in one motion in the
form listed below. There will be no separate discussion of these items.
However, before the City Council votes on the motion to adopt, members of the
City Council, staff, or the public may request that specific items be removed from
the Consent Calendar for separate discussion and action. Items(s) removed will
be discussed later in the meeting as time permits.

A. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters City Council Held on
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (pp. 4-7)

B. Animal Services Contract for Fiscal Years 2017-18 and 2018-19,
July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2019 (pp. 8-124)

C. Second Reading and Adoption of Ordinance 2017-04, an
Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Winters to Amend
Winters Municipal Code §2.52.100 "Level 1 Reserves—Eligibility
Determination" (pp. 125-128)

D. Harris and Associates Amendment to Agreement 017-01H (pp.
129-139)

E. Resolution 2017-47, Amending Resolution 2017-35, Schedule C-
Public Works and Engineering Fees (pp. 140-143)

PRESENTATIONS

Fire Department Presentation

DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. None

CITY OF WINTERS AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE WINTERS

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

1. None

CITY MANAGER REPORT

INFORMATION ONLY

1. October 2017 Treasurer Report (pp. 144-150
2. October 2017 Investment Report (pp. 151-152)

City of Winters



Winters City Council Agenda
Regular Meeting of December 5. 2017 Page -3-

ADJOURNMENT

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda for the December 5,
2017 regular meeting of the Winters City Council was posted on the City of
Winters website at www.citvofwinters.orq and Councllmembers were notified via

e-mail of its' availability. A copy of the foregoing agenda was also posted on the
outside public bulletin board at City Hall, 318 First Street on November 30, 2017,
and made available to the public during normal business hours.

Mills, Ci Cnci

Questions about this agenda - Please call the City Clerk's Office (530) 794-6701.
Agendas and staff reports are available on the city web page
www.citvofwinters.ora/administrative/admin council.htm

General Notes: Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. To
arrange aid or services to modify or accommodate persons with disability to
participate in a public meeting, contact the City Clerk.

Staff recommendations are guidelines to the City Council. On any item, the
Council may take action, which varies from that recommended by staff.

The city does not transcribe its proceedings. Anyone who desires a verbatim
record of this meeting should arrange for attendance by a court reporter or for
other acceptable means of recordation. Such arrangements will be at the sole
expense of the individual requesting the recordation.

How to obtain City Council Agendas:

View on the internet: www, dtvofwinters. org/administrative/admin council, htm

Any attachments to the agenda that are not available online may be viewed at
the City Clerk's Office or locations where the hard copy packet is available.

Email Subscription: You may contact the City Clerk's Office to be placed on the
list An agenda summary is printed in the Winters Express newspaper.

City Council agenda packets are available for review or copying at the following
locations:

Winters Library - 708 Railroad Avenue
City Hall - Finance Office -318 First Street
During Council meetings - Right side as you enter the Council Chambers

City Council meetings are televised live on City of Winters Government Channel 20 (available to those who
subsaibe to cable television) and replayed following the meeting

Wednesday at 10:00 a.m.

Videotapes of City Council meetings are available for review at the Winters Branch of the Yolo County Library.

City of Winters



CITY OF

r/

ERS
t n t r/

Esi. 1875

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters City Council
Held on November 21, 2017

Mayor Wade Cowan called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

Present:

Absent:

Staff:

Council Members Harold Anderson, Bill Biasi, Jesse Loren, Pierre
Neu, and Mayor Wade Cowan
None

City Manager John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Attorney Ethan Walsh, and
City Clerk Nanci Mills.

Paul Myer led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda: Motion by Council Member Neu, second by Council
Member Loren to approve the agenda with no changes. Motion carried with the
following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Council Members Anderson, Biasi, Loren, Neu. Mayor Cowan
None

None

None

COUNCIUSTAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Kaitlin O'Neal voiced how improvements within the
community have affected her. Growing up in Winters afforded her the creek and
the park, but she really likes the improvements at Putah Creek and the creation
of Walnut Park, and likes seeing the City transform by providing other options.
The City Park playground project was great, making Winters a more appealing
town and she hopes to see more improvements take place.

Kayla Guerrero said she was also grateful for the improvements and also loved
the City Park playground project, Walnut Park and the new community garden



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters
City Council Held on November 21. 2017 Page - 2 -

and asked if a play structure was going in at Walnut Park. City Manager Donlevy
said beside the playground at City Park, a play structure will be installed at Valley
Oak Park. Although Walnut Park has expansion possibilities, the City currently
has budget restraints so there will be no play structure installed there at this time.

CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters City Council Held on
Tuesday, November/, 2017

B. Street Closure Request and Parade Permit Application by Chamber
of Commerce for the Annual Tree Lighting Ceremony and Tractor
Parade to be Held on Saturday, December 2, 2017

C. Application for Amplified Sound Permit for The Life Center of
Winters to hold Christmas Festival, Fundraising and Caroling at
Rotary Park December 16^^ from 6-9 p.m.

City Manager Donlevy gave an overview. Council Members Anderson and Neu
both recused themselves for Item B due to a possible conflict of interest.

Motion by Council Member Loren, second by Council Member Biasi to approve
Consent Items A and C. Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Council Members Anderson, Biasi, Loren, Neu, Mayor Cowan
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

Motion by Council Member Loren, second by Council Member Biasi to approve
Consent item B. Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Council Members Biasi, Loren, Mayor Cowan
NOES: None

ABSENT: Council Members Anderson and Neu

ABSTAIN: None

PRESENTATIONS: None

DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Ordinance 2017-07, Second Reading and Adoption of Zoning Code
Amendments to Prohibit Commercial Marijuana Uses

City of Winters



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters
City Council Held on November 21, 2017 Page - 3 -

City Manager Donlevy gave an overview and reviewed the amended ordinance,
where the restrictions previously placed on personal cultivation of cannabis
outdoors has been removed from the ordinance. With State regulations just now
coming out, various aspects of outdoor cultivation will go back to the Planning
Commission for further review and will then be brought back to the City Council,
hopefully in January.

Winters resident Kathy Woodman said she would like to start her garden in
March. City Manager Donlevy said the City will work with her and become
educated about outdoor cultivation.

Council Member Biasi said the State will enact laws and the County of Yolo and
City of Winters will have their regulations. Council Member Loren said the City
will come out with regulations that will be good for our town.

Winters resident John Crespo said 20 minutes before the City Council meeting
tonight, the local news reported on the crackdown of illegal grows. We want to
do it the right way, the legal way.

Motion by Council Member Loren, second by Council Member Neu to waive the
second reading and adopt Ordinance 2017-07, adding Chapter 17.205 and
amending sections 17.04.140 and 19.04.030 of the City of Winters Municipal
Code regarding prohibited cannabis uses and related definitions consistent with
State law. Motion carried with the following vote;

AYES: Council Members Anderson, Biasi, Loren, Neu. Mayor Cowan
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

CITY OF WINTERS AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE WINTERS

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

1. None

CITY MANAGER REPORT: The City Manager invited Council to join staff in
making pumpkin pies at the Public Safety Facility tomorrow at noon and wished
everyone a Happy Thanksgiving.

INFORMATION ONLY: None

City of Winters



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters
City Councii Held on November 21, 2017 Page -4-

ADJOURNMENT: Mayor Cowan adjourned the meeting at 5:54 p.m.

Wade Cowan, MAYOR

ATTEST:

NancI G. Mills, City Clerk

City of Winters



CITY OF
- A

t/ o ̂  / f/

Est, 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

DATE:

TO;

FROM;

SUBJECT:

December 5, 2017

Mayor and City Council /

John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager^

Animal Services Agreement

RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council APPROVE AND AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF VOLO AND THE
CITY OF WINTERS FOR ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES.

BACKGROUND:

Since the 1970's, the City of Winters along with the cities of Davis, Woodland and West
Sacramento have contracted with the Yolo County Sheriff's Office for Animal Control Services.
This includes the combination of shelter, field services and licensing for dogs and felines.

Discussion:

The contract agreement with Yolo County runs in a two year cycle and is up for renewal. The
$43,983 and will increase to $55,958 in FY 2017-18 and $57,637 in FY 2018-19. The increase in
the current fiscal year is 21% and an additional 3% in the next. Included in the cost Is the City's
proportionate share of a $22,500 in the exploration of the potential construction of a new
animal shelter facility, which is $750.

The City represents approximately 3.2% of the total operational costs for Animal Services.

Staff is recommending approval of the agreement.

FISCAL IMPACT: $55,958 in FY 2017-18 and $57,637 in FY 2018-19.



^SHERTFR

MO tonvoiazdbiVe, Woodland, ca 95770

(530) 66$~52$0 FAX (530) 666-5235
(916)375-6493

E. G. ftUETO

Sheriff - Coroner

Toh a. Lopez

Undersheriff

Aduinistoation
(530) 663-5250

Finance

Personnel

Planning 4 Research

CcwoFffii's Section
(530) 663-5292

Feld Oqiations
(530) 663-5230

Civil

CoMMUNnY Resources

Crime Prevention

Department Training

Investigations

Marine Patrol

Patrol

Search 4 Rescue

Aero Squadron

Cadets

Posse Reserves

STARS

ANIHAL ̂ {VlGBS
(530) 668-5237

MolffiOE I^CTENTION
(530) 663-5245

Corrections

Court Services

Food Services

Records

Transportation

LEiNKRSEfi Detention
(530) 663-5254

Corrections

Inmate Work Programs

Caisson Training
fACimY

(530) 663-5206

Commissary

Inmate Education

Inmate Programs

Inmate Training

July 26, 2017

City of Winters

John Donlevy, Jr., City Manager
318 First Street

Winters, CA 95694

Subject; Animal Services Contract for FY 2017-18 and FV 2018-2019

Enclosed for your consideration is a two year agreement for Animal Control
Services for fiscal years 2017-18 and 2018-19, July 1, 2017 through June 30,
2019. Annual compensation to be paid by the city is $55,958 for FV 17-18 and
$57,637 for FV 18-19, an increase of $11,975 over prior year and a 3% increase
added for the second year of the agreement. There is an overall increase to the
Animal Services program of about $189,233 with no new items added Just the
cost of doing business. The current agreement also includes the share cost of
$22,500 for the next phase of the exploration of building a new shelter.

Also for your review is the detail behind the percentage split cost of the Animal
Services program. The Volo County Sheriffs Office used current year usage of
the program to update use. City of Winters' needs have gone up from 2.1% to
3.2% use of Animal Services.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate
to contact either Rosario Ruiz-Dark, Sheriffs Chief of Finance at rruiz-

darki^volocountv.org or Vicky Fletcher, Chief Animal Services Officer at
vfletcher@volQcountv.org.

Sincerely,

ZJxilLi
E. G. Prieto

Sheriff-Coroner

cc: John Miller, Chief of Police

'Serrict H irhout LiniifatioNs



YOLO COUNTY AGREEMENT NO.

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF YOLO
AND THE CITY OF WINTERS FOR
ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES

This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered into this U* day of July, 2017, by and
between the County of Yolo, a political subdivision of the State of California, ("County") and the
City of Winters, a municipality under the laws of the State of California, ("City").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City has a need for animal control services within its corporate limits; and

WHEREAS, the County has been competently providing these animal control services for
the City for several years; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to have the County continue to provide animal control services
within the City's corporate limits subject to the terms of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the County is willing to continue to provide animal control services within the
corporate limits of the City subject to the terms of this Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, the City and the County agree as follows:

L  SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE COUNTY

A. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, the County shall provide animal control
services, through the Animal Control Division of its Sheriffs Department, within the
corporate limits of City.

Services provided shall include:

1 The pickup of stray animals not in the presence of their owners that may be
injured or sick and the provision of veterinary care per Penal Code section 597(f).

2. The provision of rabies control, including the quarantine of biting animals and
the pickup of high-risk rabies animals for testing and licensing per Health and
Safety Code sections 120210-121690.

3. Assistance to the Yolo County Coroner, fire departments, or other law
enforcement agencies.

4. Response to vicious animals.

10



5. Response to j&ee roaming or contained stray dogs.

6. Services provided by the County shall be limited as follows:

a. Response to Animal Complaint Reports such as barking dogs, trespassing
animals, crowing foul or other nuisance complaints will be limited to receiving
and forwarding complaints.

b. The County will not respond to calls regarding animals classified as wildlife
unless there is a bat, skunk, or a rabies control issue.

B. Services shall be limited to 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., six days a week, Monday through
Saturday. Services will be provided outside these hours only when authorized in advance by
a representative of the City, except when required by Health and Safety Code sections
121595 and 121600 or Penal Code section 597f.

C. The Coxmty agrees to maintain its kennels and animal shelter in a sanitary condition
at all times in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

D. The County shall provide all facilities, equipment, personnel, labor, supervision,
supplies, and materials necessary to provide the animal control services required by this
Agreement; however, in all instances where special supplies, stationary, notices, forms and
the like must be issued in the name of the City, the same shall be supplied by the City at its
own cost and expense.

II. COMPENSATION TO BE PAID BY THE CITY

A. The City agrees to compensate the County annually, on a quarterly basis, the
following amount:

Contract Year Annual Compensation Ouarterlv Payment

07/01/2017-06/30/2018 $ 55,958 $ 13,989.50

07/01/2018-06/30/2019 $ 57,637 $ 14,409.25

B. Quarterly payment is due and payable by check within the first 30 days of each
quarter to prevent contract termination.

C. Hourlv Rates - The County may bill the City, in addition to the annual agreed
compensation, an additional hourly fee for extraordinary incidents. An "Extraordinary
Incident" is defined as an incident that requires more than 10 county staff hours. The hourly
rate for Extraordinary Incidents is $59.00 per hour. The County will bill these charges
quarterly.

11



D. Savings - Any unspent portion of annual payment resulting from unanticipated
animal services savings will be placed in an "Animal Services Trust" for future shelter
projects, animal services equipment and/or replacements items. Savings will be identified
within the "Animal Services Budget Forecast" due to the City from the County.

In further consideration of the rendition of the foregoing services by the County, the City
agrees that the County shall be entitled to any and all license and other fees provided for in
the Yolo County Code and/or the Municipal Animal Ordinance and collected. Should the
revenue collected from licensing within the City's jurisdiction exceed the anticipated fiscal
year amount of $ 18,295, the final quarter payment due to the County from the City shall be
adjusted accordingly.

E. County shall retain all impounding fees and revenue derived from the adoption and
redemption of animals at the County shelter as reimbursement for the care and feeding of
these animals.

m. REPORTS

The County shall provide the City with monthly and year-end statistical reports regarding
field hours, calls, citations, adoptions, redemptions, licenses, and such additional information, as the
County deems appropriate. In addition, the after-hours callout dispatch records will be attached with
the monthly statistics for review. No charge will be made for these materials.

IV. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS AND WORK PRODUCTS

All professional and technical documents and information developed under this Agreement,
and all work products, including writings, work sheets, reports, and related data, materials,
copyrights and all other rights and interests therein, shall remain the property of the County.

V. RECORDS RETENTION

The County agrees to keep such books and records concerning the services it provides
pursuant to this Agreement in such form and manner as the County Auditor may specify. These
books and records shall be open for examination by City officials at all reasonable times.

VI. TERM AND TERMINATION

A. The term of this Agreement shall be from July I, 2017 until June 30, 2019, imless
sooner terminated as hereinafter provided.

B. This Agreement may be extended for a period of one year based on mutual agreement
of the County and City staff.

C. Should either party fail to substantially perform its obligations in accordance with this

12



Agreement, the other party may notify the defaulting party of such default in writing and
provide not less than 15 days to cure the default. Such notice shall describe the default, and
shall not be deemed a forfeiture or termination of this Agreement. If such default is not
cured within said fifteen-day period (or such longer period as is specified in the notice or
agreed to by the parties), the party that gave notice of default may terminate this Agreement
upon not less than 15 days' advance written notice. The foregoing notwithstanding, neither
party waives the right to recover damages against the other for breach of this Agreement.

D. This Agreement may be terminated for any reason by either party at any time during
the term of this Agreement, provided that 30 days' written notice is given.

m APPLICABLE LAWS

In the performance ofthe services required by this Agreement, both parties shall comply with
all applicable Federal, State, and County statutes, ordinances, regulations, directives and laws. The
laws of the State of California shall govern the validity, enforceability or inteipretation of this
Agreement. Any action or proceeding arising out ofthis Agreement shall be filed and resolved in a
California State court located in Woodland, California.

vm. NOTICE

A. Any notice necessary to the performance ofthis Contract shall be given in writing by
personal delivery or by prepaid first-class mail addressed as provided below:

City of Winters: City of Winters City Manager's Office
318 Main Street

Winters, CA 95694
Attn: John W. Donlevy, Jr.
(530)795-4910

County: Yolo County Sheriffs Office
140 Tony Diaz Drive
Woodland, CA 95776-9327
Attn: Rosario Ruiz-Dark, Finance
(530) 668-5264

B. In lieu of written notice to the above addresses, either party may provide notice
through the use of facsimile machines provided confirmation of delivery is obtained at the
time oftransmission of the notices and provided the following facsimile telephone numbers
are used:

City: (530) 795-4935 County: (530) 668-5283

If notice is given by personal delivery, notice is effective as of the date of personal delivery. If

13



notice is given by mail, notice is effective as of the day following the date of mailing or the date of
delivery reflected upon a return receipt, whichever occurs first. If notice is given by facsimile notice
is effective as of the time of confirmation of transmission.

C. Either party may change the address or facsimile number to which such
communications are to be given by providing the other parties with written notice of such
change at least 15 calendar days prior to the effective date of the change.

IX. AMENDMENT

This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed by the County and the
City.

X. WAIVER

Any failure of a party to assert any right under this Contract shall not constitute a waiver or a
termination of that right, under this Contract or any of its provisions.

Each party shall indemnify, defend, protect, hold harmless, and release the other, their elected
bodies, officers, agents, and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, proceedings,
damages, causes of action, liability, costs, or expense (including attorneys' fees and witness costs)
arising from or in connection with, or caused by any negligent act or omission or willful misconduct
of such indemnifying party. This indemnification obligation shall not be limited in any way by any
limitation on the amount or type of damages or compensation payable to or for the indemnifying
party under workers' compensation acts, disability benefit acts, or other employee benefit acts.

XI. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the City and the County and
supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, whether written or oral. In the
event of a dispute between the parties as to the language of this Agreement or the construction or
meaning of any term-hereof, this Agreement shall be deemed to have been drafted by the parties in
equal parts so that no presumptions or inferences conceming its terms or interpretation may be
construed against any party to this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as ofthe day and year
above set forth.

14



County of Yolo

By
Supervisor Duane Chamberlain, Chair
Yolo County Board of Supervisors

Attest:

Julie Dachtler, Deputy Clerk
Board of Supervisors

City of Winters

By
Wade Cowan, Mayor
City of Winters

Attest:

Nanci G. Mills, City Clerk
City of Winters

By
Deputy (Seal)

Approved as to Form:
Philip J. Pogledich, County Counsel

By
Deputy (Seal)

Approved as to Form:

By.
Carrie Scarlata, AsstXC^unty Counsel

By
Ethan Walsh, City Attomey

15



YOLO COUNTY AGREEMENT NO,

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF YOLO

AND THE CITY OF WINTERS FOR

ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES

This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered into this day of July, 2017, by and
between the County of Yolo, a political subdivision of the State of California, ("County") and the
City of Winters, a municipality under the laws of the State of California, ("City").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City has a need for animal control services within its corporate limits; and

WHEREAS, the County has been competently providing these animal control services for
the City for several years; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to have the County continue to provide animal control services
within the City's corporate limits subject to the terms of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the County is willing to continue to provide animal control services within the
corporate limits of the City subject to the terms of this Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, the City and the County agree as follows:

I. SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE COUNTY

A. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, the County shall provide animal control
services, through the Animal Control Division of its Sheriff's Department, within the
corporate limits of City.

Services provided shall include:

1. The pickup of stray animals not in the presence of their owners that may be
injured or sick and the provision of veterinary care per Penal Code section 597(Q.

2. The provision of rabies control, including the quarantine of biting animals and
the pickup of high-risk rabies animals for testing and licensing per Health and
Safety Code sections 120210-121690.

3. Assistance to the Yolo County Coroner, fire departments, or other law
enforcement agencies.

4. Response to vicious animals.

16



5. Response to free roaming or contained stray dogs.

6. Services provided by the County shall be limited as follows:

a. Response to Animal Complaint Reports such as barking dogs; trespassing
animals, crowing foul or other nuisance complaints will be limited to receiving
and forwarding complaints.

b. The County will not respond to calls regarding animals classified as -wildlife
unless there, is a bat, skunk, or a rabies control issue.

B. Services shall be limited to 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., six days a week, Monday through
Saturday. Services will be provided outside these hours only when authorized in advance by
a representative of the City, except when required by Health and Safety Code sections
121595 and 121600 or Penal Code section 597f.

C. The County agrees to maintain its kennels and animal shelter in a sanitary condition
at all times in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

D. The County shall provide all facilities, equipment, personnel, labor, supervision,
supplies, and materials necessary to pro-vide the animal control services required by this
Agreement; however, in all instances where special supplies, stationary, notices, forms and
the like must be issued in the name of the City, the same shall be supplied by the City at its
own cost and expense.

11. COMPENSATION TO BE PAID BY THE CITY

A. The City agrees to compensate the County annually, on a quarterly basis, the
folio-wing amoimt:

Contract Year Annual Compensation Quarterly Payment

07/01/2017-06/30/2018 $ 55,958 $ 13,989.50

07/01/2018-06/30/2019 $ 57,637 $ 14,409.25

B. Quarterly payment is due and payable by check -within the first 30 days of each
quarter to prevent contract termination.

C. Hourly Rates - The County may bill the City, in addition to the annual agreed
compensation, an additional hourly fee for extraordinary incidents. An "Extraordinary
Incident" is defined as an incident that requires more than 10 county staff hours. The hourly
rate for Extraordinary Incidents is $59.00 per hour. The County will bill these charges
quarterly.

17



T). Savings - Any unspent portion of annual payment resulting from unanticipated
animal services savings will be placed in an "Animal Services Trust" for fiiture shelter
projects, animal services equipment and/or replacements items. Savings will be identified
within the "Animal Services Budget Forecast" due to the City from the County.

In further consideration of the rendition of the foregoing services by the County, the City
agrees that the County shall be entitled to any and all license and other fees provided for in
the Yolo County Code and/or the Municipal Animal Ordinance and collected. Should the
revenue collected from licensing within the City's jurisdiction exceed the anticipated fiscal
ye^ amount of $18,295, the final quarter payment due to the County from the City shall be
adjusted accordingly.

E. -County shall retain all impounding fees and revenue derived from the adoption and
redemption of animals at the County shelter as reimbursement for the care and feeding of
these animals.

m. REPORTS

The County shall provide the City with monthly and year-end statistical reports regarding
field hours, calls, citations, adoptions, redemptions, licenses, and such additional information, as the
County deems appropriate. In addition, the ̂ er-hours callout dispatch records will be attached with
the monthly statistics for review. No charge will be made for these materials.

IV. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS AND WORK PRODUCTS

All professional and technical documents and information developed under this Agreement,
and all work products, including writings, work sheets, reports, and related data, materials,
copyrights and all other rights and interests therein, shall remain the property of the County.

V. RECORDS RETENTION

The County agrees to keep such books and records concerning the services it provides
pursuant to this Agreement in such form and manner as the County Auditor may specify. These
books and records shall be open for examination by City officials at all reasonable times.

VI. TERM AND TERMINATION

A. The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2017 until June 30, 2019, unless
sooner terminated as hereinafter provided.

B. This Agreement may be extended for a period of one year based on mutual agreement
of the County and City staff.

C. Should either party fail to substantially perform its obligations in accordance with this

18



Agreement, the other party may notily the defaulting party of such default in writing and
pro^de not less than 15 days to cure the default. Such notice shall describe the default, and
shall not be deemed a forfeiture or termination of this Agreement If such default is not
cured within said fifteen-day period (or such longer period as is specified in the notice or
agreed to by the parties), the party that gave notice of default may terminate this Agreement
upon not less than 15 days' advance written notice. The foregoing notwithstanding, neither
party waives the nght to recover damages against the other for breach of this Agreement.

D. This Agreement may be terminated for any reason by either party at any time during
the term of this Agreement, provided that 30 days' written notice is given.

Vn. APPLICABLE LAWS

11 performance ofthe services required by this Agreement, both parties shall comply with'^1 applicable Federal, State, and County statutes, ordinances, regulations, directives and laws The
laws of the State of CaHfomia shall govern the validity, enforceability or interpretation of this
Agreement Any action or proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be filed and resolved in a
Calitorma State court located in Woodland, California.

vm. NOTICE

A. Any notice necessary to the performance ofthis Contract shall be given in writing by
personal deliveiy or by prepaid first-class mail addressed as provided below:

City of Winters: City of Winters City Manager's Office
318 Main Street

Winters, CA 95694
Attn: John W. Donlevy, Jr.
(530) 795-4910

County: Yolo County Sheriffs Office
140 Tony Diaz Drive
Woodland, CA 95776-9327
Attn; Rosario Ruiz-Dark, Finance
(530) 668-5264

written notice to the above addresses, either party may provide notice
throu^ the use of facsmxile machines provided confirmation of deliveryjs obtained at the
tune oftransmission ofthe notices and provided the following facsimile telephone numbers
are used:

City: "(530) 795-4935 County: (530) 668-5283

If notice is given by personal delivery, notice is effective as of the date of personal delivery.. If

19



Sei^SecteJu^nn f°"owmg the date of mailing or the date of
».iri. i.y«"w„o.i„

c. Either party may change the address or facsimile number to which such

crnHe™ltast"l'ri'° h' T" other parties with written notice of suchchange at least 15 calendar days prior to the effective date of the change.

IX. AMENDMENT

City. be amended only by written instrufhent signed by the County and the

X. WAIVER

(including attorneys' fees and witness coste)
of luch hT !^°"°®'=bon with, or caused by any negligent act or omission or willful misconduct
liiiiMofoX^m ''T obligation shall not be limited in any way by any

M  I - damages or compensation payable to or for the indeimiLneparty under workers' compensation acts, disability benefit acts, or other employee taSuc^ ®
XI. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

above sSffS^ whereof, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the day and year

20



County of Yolo

By
Supervisor Duane Chamberlain, Chair
Yolo County Board of Supervisors

Attest:

Julie Dachtler, Deputy Clerk
Board of Supervisors

City of Winters

By
Wade Cowan, Mayor
City of Winters

Attest;

Nanci G. Mills, City Clerk
City of Winters

By
Deputy (Seal)

Approved as to Form:
Philip J. Pogledich, County Counsel

By
Deputy (Seal)

Approved as to Form:

By.
Carrie Scarlata, AsstXC^unty Counsel

By
Ethan Walsh, City Attorney

21



Animal Services FY2017/18 Proposed Budget
cvi
cvj

shelter patrol shelter

Animal Services Officer II

Sheriffs Records Clerk 11

Business Manager

Supv. Animal Services Officer

Animal Care Technician

Animal Care Attendants

Volunteer Coordinator

Extra Help

Overtime

Benefit Cash-out

Stand-by

Worker's Comp. Unemployment
Salaries / Benefits

Services & Supplies
Fixed Assets

Total

Less Revenues / Fees

patrol totals

7 5 625,758 14.0% 86.0% 5 87,606 5 538,152 5 625,758

4 S 256.581 87.0% 15.0% 223,226 33,356 256,581
1 S 158,869 50.0% 50.0% 79,435 79,435 158,869
1 s 112,506 50.0% 50.0% 56,253 56,253 112,506

3 s 213,864 95.0% 5.0% 203,171 10,693 213,864
2 s 107,025 100.0% 0.0% 107.025 . 107,025

1 s 76,725 70.0% 30.0% 53,707 23,017 76,725

$ 60.000 100.0% 0.0% 60,000 - 60,000

$ 60,000 10.0% 90.0% 6,000 54,000 60,000

s 6,000 30.0% 70.0% 1,800 4,200 6,000

s 11,646 0.0% 100.0% - 11,646 11,646
$ 83,158 30.0% 70.0% 24,947 58,211 83,158

19 s 1,772,132 636.0% 564.0% $ 903,170 $ 868,962 $ 1,772,132

783,823

150.000

$  2,705,955

(112,400)

70.0% 30.0%

10.0% 90.0%

548,676

15,000

235,147

135,000'

(78,680) (33,720)

783,823

150,000

$ 1,466,846 $ 1,239,109 $ 2,705,955

(112,400)

$ 1,388,166 $ 1,205,389 $ 2,593,555

Shelter Patrol

Davis 13.8% S 192,067 S 166,778 S 358,845
West Sacramento 26.0% S 360.586 S 313,108 S 673,594
Winters 3.2% S 44,619 $ 38,744 S 83,364

Woodland 35.7% S 495,769 S 430,492 S 926,260
UC Davis 1.7% S 23,691 S 20,571 S 44,262
Yolo County 19.6% S 271,434 $ 235,695 s 507,130
TOTALS 100.0% $ 1.388,166 $ 1,205.389 S 2,593,555

FIXED COSTS (Estimated) shelter patrol shelter

Animal Services Officer II 3 5 268,182 14.0% 86.0% s 37,545
Sheriffs Records Clerk II 1 64.145 87.0% 13.0% 55,806
Business Manager 1 158,869 50.0% 50.0% 79,435
Supv. Animal Services Officer 1 112,506 50.0% 50.0% 56,253
Animal Care Technician 1 71,288 95.0% 5.0% 67,724
Animal Care Attendants 1.0% 99.0%
Volunteer Coordinator 1.0% 99.0%
Extra Help 1.0% 99.0%

Overtime 10,0% 90.0%
Benefit Cash-out 6,000 70,0% 30.0% 4,200

Stand-by 0.0% 100.0%
Worker's Comp. Unemployment 64,530 70.0% 30.0% 45,171

patrol

7 $ 745,520

230,636 $

8,339

79,435

56,253

3,564

1,800

19,359

totals

268,182

64,145

158,869

112,506

71,288

6,000

64,530
$  346,134 $ 399,386 $ 745,520



rr

rs

Services & Supplies

Fixed Assets

Total

2596 181,403

70,000

S  996,923

70.0% 30,0%

0.0% 100.0%

126,982 54,421

70,000

$  473,116 $ 523,807 $

181,403

70,000

996,923

36.8%

Accepted Costs

ASSUMED FIXED COSTS +/- 3S%

Fixed

Davis S

West Sacramento

Winters

Woodland

UC Davis

Yolo County
TOTALS $

Animal Liceses

Variable Actual Projected FY 17-18 FY16/17 Amounts Change

236,769 13.8% $ 220,910 S 457,679 26.5% 5 118,118 S 130,965- S 326,715 $ 140,793 7.5% $185,922 132.1%

236,769 26.0% $ 414,737 S 651,506 18.7% $ 83,449 $ 92,525 5 558,981 $ 527,268 28.1% S 31,713 6.0%

24,923 3.2% $ 51,320 S 76,243 4,1% 5 18,295 5 20,285 5 55,958 $ 34,655 1.9% $ 21,303 61.5%

236,769 35.7% $ 570,220 S 806,989 40.2% S 179,196 S 198,686 S 608,303 S 565,228 30.2% $ 43,075 7.6%

24,923 1.7% $ 27,249 S 52.172 0.1% $ 247 5 274 $ 51,898 s 58,530 3.1% S  (6,632) •11.3%

236,769 19.6% $ 312,197 $ 548,966 10.4% $ *6,237 S 51,266 s 497,700 $ 546,611 29.2% S (48,911) -8.9%

996,923 $ 1,596,632 S 2,593,555 Jt, aqa rxxi 5 2.099.555 $ 1,873,085 100.0% $226,470 186.9%

FY 17-18

3% increase

FY 18/19

Davis S 325,715 $ 336,516

WestSacramer $ 558,981 S 575,750

Winters $ 55,958 5 57,637

Woodland $ 608,303 $ 626.553

UC Davis $ 51,898 $ 53,455

Yolo County $ 497,700 $ 512,631

S 2,099,555 $ 2,162,541



Summary FY 16-17

Intakes

County Davis Out of County UC Davis West Sac Winters Woodland Total

Born in CR 24 0 0 0 0 0 23 47

Confiscate 32 27 13 1 58 4 38 173

Oispo Req 102 136 6 4 189 16 268 721

Euth Req 16 10 1 0 34 3 53 117

Medical 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 2

Neuter 13 6 2 0 26 2 63 112

OVH 14 7 2 0 23 3 61 110

Owner Sur 57 43 11 0 141 22 171 445

Rabies Con 17 12 0 3 26 4 30 92

Return 7 20 25 0 3 4 35 94

Stray 641 296 26 19 758 126 1116 2982

Transfer 0 3 9 0 5 0 3 20

Widlife 60 42 1 12 26 3 64 208

YCC Reqst 64 6 0 0 4 11 43 128

Total 1048 608 97 39 1293 198 1968 5251

Outcomes

County Davis Out of County UC Davis West Sac Winters Woodland Total

Adoption 197 368 37 5 262 46 492 1407

Died 4 26 4 0 6 3 32 75

Disposal 103 135 6 4 189 16 269 722

Euth 65 51 4 8 114 18 152 412

Foster 221 247 30 5 194 42 341 1080

Missing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Relocate 1 7 0 1 2 0 13 24

Rescue 145 174 30 8 179 22 409 967

RSN 28 14 4 0 48 5 125 224

RTO 93 84 16 2 173 23 290 681

RTOWSURNDR 6 7 1 0 15 0 22 51

Transfer 29 58 6 1 64 2 92 252

YCC Releas 155 41 4 6 58 29 163 456

Total 1047 1212 142 40 1304 206 2400 6351

Total Animals 2095 1820 239 79 2597 404 4368 11602

Percentage 18% 16% 2% 1% 22% 3% 38%

YE Est. 2514 2184 287 95 3116 485 5242 13922

Calls for Service

County Davis Out of County UC Davis West Sac Winters Woodland Total

1709 968 11 223 2404 238 2735 8288

21% 12% 0% 3% 29% 3% 33%

FY 16-17

Combined: 19.3% 13.7% 1.1% 1.7% 25.7% 3.2% 35.3% 100%

24



Summary Fi 16-17

YE Est. 2051 1162 13 268 2885 286 3282 9946

FY15-16 County Davis Out of County UC Davis West Sac Winters Woodland Total

Total Animals 2190 1675 204 57 2421 408 4466 11421

Percentage 19.2% 14.7% 1.8% 0.5% 21.2% 3.6% 39.1%

Calls for Service

County Davis Out of County UC Davis West Sac Winters Woodland Total

1703 959 0 202 2270 222 2578 7934

21.5% 12.1% 0.0% 2.5% 28.6% 2.8% 32.5%

FY 15-16

Combined: 20.3% 13.4% 0.9% 1.5% 24.9% 3.2% 35.8% 100%

25



Summary FY 15-16

Intakes

County Davis Out of County DC Davis West Sac Winters Woodland Total

Confiscate 36 32 2 1 63 11 35 180

Otspo Req 111 135 4 4 164 24 323 765

Euth Req 10 17 4 0 27 1 38 97

Neuter 10 5 4 0 20 4 54 97

OVH 12 5 4 0 28 3 42 94

Owner Sur 70 54 11 5 96 29 165 430

Rabies Con 9 15 2 2 18 1 27 74

Return 2 20 6 0 2 2 46 78

Stray 646 230 29 9 705 120 1137 2876

Transfer 0 4 10 2 1 0 18 35

VYIdlife 34 49 1 5 30 5 51 175

YCC Reqst 144 40 0 0 32 4 122 342

Total 1084 606 77 28 1186 204 2058 5243

County Davis

Outc

Out of County

drhis

UC Davis

: S' •

West Sac

■'' • 1 •

Winters Woodland Total

Adoption 208 274 37 5 241 45 485 1295

Died 9 15 2 2 7 2 21 58

Disposal 113 135 4 4 168 24 327 775

Euth 98 77 9 4 100 10 177 475

Foster 150 150 36 2 201 28 357 924

Missing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Relocate 2 4 0 1 4 0 7 18

Rescue 162 193 17 5 196 22 321 916

RSN 24 10 8 0 49 7 95 193

RTO 91 74 5 5 141 34 279 629

RTOWSURNDR 4 8 0 0 23 1 17 53

Transfer 49 75 5 0 38 6 113 286

YCC Releas 196 54 4 1 67 25 209 556

Total 1106 1069 127 29 1235 204 2408 6178

Total Animals 2190 1675 204 57 2421 408 4466 11421

Percentage 19% 15% 2% 0% 21% 4% 39%

Calls for Service

County 1Davis Out of County UC Davis West Sac Winters Woodland Total

1703 959 0 202 2270 222 2578 7934

21% 12% 0% 3% 29% 3% 32%

FY 15-16

Combined: 20.3% 13.4% 0.9% 1.5% 24.9% 3.2% 35.8% 100%

26



Yolo Emergency Communications Agency

N

3S NORTH COTTONWOOD STREET • WOODLAND, CA 95695
(530) 666.B900 • Fax (530) 686.6909

YOfeorfini
(MERGEIVCV DISPATCH

ANI Calls For Service
By Problem
7/2015

ANI

Problem

Non-GeoVaiidated Calls

A956 Report Writing

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIR Rabies

AGUT Out

ANI_CNTY
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

AGUT Gut

ANI_DAVIS
ANh Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

ANI_UCD
ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANI_WDLND
ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI

# Of Calls

1

14

1

32

47

20

47

2

12

12

6

7

3

8

1

118

16

26

4

2

10

1

4

2

4

3

~l2

3

16

3

3

25

57

Report Ran: 8/17/2015 2:09:07PM Page 1 of 2

27



/'AN

YO 911

ANI Calls For Service (Cent.)

7/2016

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 124

ANIB Bite Call 7

ANIH Traffic Hazard 10

ANIINJ Injured Animal 16

ANIL Lost Animal 3

AMIR Rabies 6

ANIS Stray Animal 15

ANIV Vicious Animal 10

ANIW Wildlife Call 3

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 14

AOUT Out 3

268

AN1_WNTR
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 6

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 5

ANIB Bite Call 2

ANIS Stray Animal 2

ANIW Wildlife Call 1

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 1

AOUT Out 1

18

ANI_WSAC
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 39

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 77

ANIB Bite Call 10

ANIH Traffic Hazard 8

ANIINJ Injured Animal 16

ANIR Rabies 2

ANIS Stray Animal 18

ANIV Vicious Animal 9

ANIW Wildlife Call 5

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 18

AOUT Out 4

206

Total: 755

Report Ran: 8/17/2015 2:09:07PM Page 2 of 2

28



N

Yolo Emergency Communications Agency
35 NORTH COTTONWOOD STREET • WOODUND OA 95696

(530) 666.8900 • Fax (530) 666.8909

ANI Calls For Service
By Problem

VmbBfBWf 8/201 s
(MEREEMCV DISPATCH

ANI

Problem #of Calls

Non-GeoValidated Calls

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRl 3

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRl 19

ANIR Rabies 1

AOUT Out 26

49

ANI_CNTY
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRl 19

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRl 39

ANIH Traffic Hazard 6

ANIINJ Injured Animal 13

ANIL Lost Animal 2

ANIR Rabies 2

ANIS Stray Animal 7

ANIV Vicious Animal 5

ANIW Wildlife Call 3

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 6

ANI DAVIS

102

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRl 15

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRl 43

ANIB Bite Call 9

ANIH Traffic Hazard 2

ANIINJ Injured Animal 4

ANIL Lost Animal 2

ANIR Rabies 2

ANIS Stray Animal 4

ANIV Vicious Animal 3

ANIW Wildlife Call 5

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 2

91

AN1_UCD
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRl 1

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRl 3

ANIINJ injured Animal 1

ANIS Stray Animal 1

ANIW Wildlife Call 1

AOUT Out 1

Report Ran; 9/15/2015 2:37:48PM Page 1 of 2

29



va'bo^i

AMI Calls For Service {Cent.)

8/2015

ANI_WDLND
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIL Lost Animal

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

AOUT Out

ANI_WNTR
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

AOUT Out

ANI_WSAC
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

AOUT Out

44

108

3

7

6

1

23

6

9

12

3

"222

4

13

2

3

1

34

108

7

5

16

14

8

9

16

1

"2I8

Total: 713

Report Ran; 9/15/2015 2:37:48PM Page 2 of 2

30



N

Yolo Emergency Communications Agency
35 NORTH COTTONWOOO STREET • VNOODUVNO. CA 9569S

(530) 666.8600 • Fax (530)666.8906

ANI Calls For Service
^ _ By Problem

YxfkiErsii 9/2015
EMERGEfVCV DISPATCH

ANI

Problem # of Calls

Non-GeoValldated Calls

A956 Report Writing

ANLUCD
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PR!

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PR! 3

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 16

ANIB Bite Call 1

ANIR Rabies 1

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 1

AOUTOut 19

41

ANLCNTY
A956 Report Writing 1

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 25

ANi2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 45

ANIB Bite Call 4

ANIH Traffic Hazard 12

ANIINJ Injured Animal 8

ANIL Lost Animal 1

ANIS Stray Animal 15

ANIV Vicious Animal 7

ANIW Wildlife Call 8

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 7

133

AN(_DAVIS
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 15

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 31

ANIB Bite Call 2

ANIINJ Injured Animal 6

ANIL Lost Animal 1

ANIR Rabies 3

ANIS Stray Animal 7

ANIV Vicious Animal 2

ANIW Wildlife Call 13

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 1

AOUT Out 1

82

Report Ran: 10/15/2015 1:23:59PM Page 1 of 2

31



voWmi

AN! Calls For Service (Cont.)
9/2015

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PR!

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANI_WDLND
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIBBIte Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIL Lost Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

AOUT Out

ANI_WNTR
ANil Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

ANI_WSAC
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

10

1

1

1

""is

31

103

5

10

14

3

1

19

9

4

17

2

8

5

3

1

3

2

32

109

4

9

15

1

19

4

7

15

"215

Total: 727

Report Ran: 10/15/2015 1:23:59PM Page 2 of 2

32



N

Yolo Emergency Communications Agency
35 NORTH COTTONWOOD STREET • WOODLAND, CA 95695

(530) 666 8900 • Fax (530) 666 8909

Yoiborgii
£MER6EKCyOlfiPAfCH

ANI Calls For Service
By Problem
10/2015

ANi

Problem

Non-QeoValidated Calls

A956 Report Writing

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIR Rabies

AOUT Out

ANI_CNTY
A956 Report Writing

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PR!

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

ANI DAVIS

ANI_UCD
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

#of Calls

1

15

1

24

41

1

16

43

2

7

4

20

4

4

3

104

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 17

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 32

ANIB Bite Call 3

ANIH Traffic Hazard 2

ANIINJ Injured Animal 3

ANIL Lost Animal 1

ANIR Rabies 6

ANIS Stray Animal 4

ANIV Vicious Animal 4

ANIW Wildlife Call 5

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 4

AOUT Out 1

82

3

16

1

Report Ran: 11/12/2015 9:42:13Aiyi Page 1 of 2

33



\1^/
YokerBii

AMI Calls For Service (Cent.)
10/2015

ANIINJ Injured Animal 1

ANIS Stray Animal 2

ANIW Wildlife Call 1

ANI WDLND

24

A956 Report Writing 1

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 32

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 95

ANIB Bite Call 11

ANIH Traffic Hazard 8

ANIINJ Injured Animal 15

ANIL Lost Animal 1

ANIR Rabies 3

ANIS Stray Animal 21

ANIV Vicious Animal 4

ANIW Wildlife Call 6

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 19

AOUT Out 4

220

ANI_WNTR
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 6

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 14

ANIB Bite Call 1

ANIH Traffic Hazard 3

ANIINJ Injured Animal 1

ANIL Lost Animal 1

ANIS Stray Animal 5

ANIV Vicious Animal 1

ANI WSAC

32

A956 Report Writing 1

ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI 33

ANt2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 71

ANIB Bite Call 7

ANIH Traffic Hazard 7

ANIINJ Injured Animal 12

ANIS Stray Animal 12

ANIV Vicious Animal 5

ANIW Wildlife Call 4

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 18

AOUT Out 1

171

Total: 675

Report Ran: 11/12/2015 9:42:13AM Page 2 of 2

34



YD

N

Yolo Emergency Communications Agency
35 NORTH COTTONWOQD STREET • WOODLAND. CA 9569S

|530) 666.8800 • fax (530) 666.8909

8UER6EIV;CV DISPATCH

AN! Calls For Service
By Problem
11/2015

AN!

Problem

Non-GeoValldated Calls

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

AOUT Out

ANI_CNTY
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

AOUT Out

ANI DAVIS

ANI_UCD
ANH Animal Control call 3 PR]

AN12 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANl_WDLND
ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

# of Calls

1

21

21

43

8

42

13

11

1

21

3

1

4

1

105

A956 Report Writing 1

ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI 10

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRJ 36

ANIB Bite Call 1

ANIH Traffic Hazard 2

ANIINJ Injured Animal 3

ANIL Lost Animal 1

ANIR Rabies 2

ANIS Stray Animal 5

ANIV Vicious Animal 1

ANIW Wildlife Call 2

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 2

66

1

10

1

11

25

85

Report Ran: 12/22/2015 8:04:07AM Page 1 of 2

35



/TAN

911

AMI Calls For Ser\/ice (Cent.)
11/2015

ANIB Bite Call 5

ANIH Traffic Hazard 7

ANIINJ Injured Animal 14

ANIL Lost Animal 1

ANIR Rabies 6

ANIS Stray Animal 16

ANIV Vicious Animal 11

ANIWEL WELFARE OK ANI 11

AOUT Out 2

163

ANI_WNTR
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 1

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 12

ANIH Traffic Hazard 1

ANIS Stray Animal 4

ANIV Vicious Animal 1

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 1

20

ANI_WSAC
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 35

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 88

ANIB Bite Call 3

ANIH Traffic Hazard B

ANIINJ Injured Animal 11

ANIR Rabies 2

ANIS Stray Animal 11

ANIV Vicious Animal 8

ANIW Wildlife Call 5

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 7

AOUT Out 4

160

Total: 569

Report Ran: 12/22/2015 8:04:07AM Page 2 of 2

36



Yolo Emergency Communications Agency

N

55 NORTH COTTONWOOD STREET • VW300LAND, CA 95695
(530) 666.6900 • Rax (530) 666.8909

Vll
EMER6E1VCV DISPATCH

ANl Calls For Service
By Problem
12/2015

AN)

Problem

Non*GeoValidated Calls

ANh Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIR Rabies

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANt

AOUT Out

ANI_CNTY
ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control CaM 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

AMIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANl

ANLDAVIS
ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIL Lost Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANl

ANLUCD
ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIINJ injured Animal

ANLWDLND
ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI

AN12 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

#of Calls

4

9

1

1

11

"26

12

27

3

19

11

14

3

2

2

93

9

23

1

1

3

2

2

8

3

3

4

59

15

22

67

Report Ran; 1/5/2016 9:59:18AM Page 1 of 2

37



/-AS

911

ANI Calls For Service {Cent.)
12/2015

ANIBBIte Call 2

ANIH Traffic Hazard
17

ANIINJ Injured Animal
14

ANIR Rabies
2

ANIS Stray Animal
19

ANIV Vicious Animal
4

ANIW Wildlife Call 3

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI
13

AOUT Out
7

170
_WNTR

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI
3

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI
2

ANIS Stray Animal
1

_WSAC
6

ANIi Animal Control call 3 PRI
37

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI
59

ANIB Bite Call
2

ANIH Traffic Hazard
8

ANIINJ Injured Animal
9

ANIL Lost Animal
2

ANIR Rabies
1

ANIS Stray Animal
23

ANIV Vicious Animal
9

ANIW Wildlife Call
3

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI
10

163

Total: 532

Report Ran: 1/5/2016 9:59:18AM
Page 2 of 2

38



YO

N

Yolo Emergency Comm»jnications Agency
36 NORTH COTTONWOOD STREETT • WOODLAND, OA 95696

(530) 666.8900 • Fax (S30) 666.8908

911
EVtER£iLXI.V ai&PArCH

ANI Calls For Service
By Problem
1/2016

ANI

Problem

Non-GeoValidated Calls

A956 Report Writing

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIR Rabies

AOUT Out

ANLCNTY
A956 Report Writing

ANM Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

ANI_DAVIS
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

AOUT Out

ANI_UCD
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANi2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

# Of Calls

1

4

14

2

13

33

2

23

42

1

17

10

2

17

6

3

123

11

28

3

3

6

2

12

1

4

4

1

~7S

4

14

2

1

Report Ran: 2/11/2016 10:30:59AM Page 1 of 2

39



YtfbO^I

AN I Calls For Service (Cent.)
1/2016

AN! WDLND

ANLWNTR
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

ANI WSAC

21

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 31

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 76

ANIB Bite Call 2

ANIH Traffic Hazard 7

ANIINJ Injured Animal 17

ANIL Lost Animal 1

ANIR Rabies 2

ANIS Stray Animal 21

ANIV Vicious Animal 8

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 16

AOUT Out 7

188

18

A956 Report Writing 1

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 28

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 79

ANIB Bite Call 3

ANIH Traffic Hazard 11

ANIINJ Injured Animal 9

ANIR Rabies 1

ANIS Stray Animal 21

ANIV Vicious Animal 7

ANIW Wildlife Call 1

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 12

AOUT Out 1

174

Total: 633

Report Ran: 2/11/2016 10:30:59AM Page 2 of 2

40



N

Yolo Emergency Communications Agency
36 NORTH COTTONWOCD STREET • WOODLAND, CA 96696

(530) 666 8900 • Fax (530) 666 3909

YDkermi
EMER6EIVCV OlS PATCH

ANI Calls For Service
By Problem
2/2016

ANI

Problem

Non-GeoValidated Calls

A956 Report Writing

ANi2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

# Of Calls

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIR Rabies

AGUT Out

ANLCNTY
A956 Report Writing

AMI Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANtS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

AOUT Out

ANI DAVIS

1

13

3

19

"36

2

22

53

3

8

10

2

14

8

2

4

1

127

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 16

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 34

ANIB Bite Call 4

ANIH Traffic Hazard 2

ANIINJ Injured Animal 5

ANIL Lost Animal 1

ANIR Rabies 5

ANIS Stray Animal 5

ANIV Vicious Animal 1

ANIW Wildlife Call 3

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 3

79

ANLUCD
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

Report Ran: 3/16/2016 8:37;57AM Page 1 of 2

41



YOfcaTBll

ANI Calls For Service (Cent.)
2/2016

ANI WDLND

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PR! 5

ANIH Traffic Hazard 1

ANIINJ Injured Animal 2

ANIR Rabies 1

15

ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI 35

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 74

ANIB Bite Call 4

ANIH Traffic Hazard 14

ANIINJ Injured Animal 8

ANIR Rabies 8

ANIS Stray Animal 34

ANIV Vicious Animal 8

ANIW Wildlife Call 1

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 15

AOUT Out 4

205

ANI_WNTR
ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 4

ANIINJ Injured Animal 1

ANIS Stray Animal 3

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 2

AOUT Out 1

11

ANI_WSAC
A956 Report Writing 1

ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI 30

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 77

ANIB Bite Call 7

ANIH Traffic Hazard 5

ANIINJ Injured Animal 5

ANIR Rabies 4

ANIS Stray Animal 23

ANIV Vicious Animal 7

ANIW Wildlife Call 1

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 7

167

Total: 643

Report Ran: 3/16/2016 8;37:57AM Page 2 of 2

42



>< X

Yolo Emergency Communications Agency
35 NORTH COTTQNWOOD STREET • WOOLAND. CA 95695

(530) 666.8900 • Fax (530) 666.8909

VDkersfi
cme:h6C'%l> oispaich

AN I Calls For Service
By Problem
3/2016

AN!

Problem # of Calls

Non-GeoVaiidated Calls

ANi DAVIS

A956 Report Writing 2

2

ANII Animal Control call 3 PRI 1

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 11

ANIR Rabies 1

ANIS Stray Animal 1

AOUT Out 26

40

^ITY

A956 Report Writing 1

ANII Animal Control call 3 PRI 24

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 44

ANIB Bite Call 1

ANIH Traffic Hazard 10

ANIINJ Injured Animal 9

ANIL Lost Animal 1

ANIR Rabies 1

ANIS Stray Animal 23

ANIV Vicious Animal 4

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 6

AOUT Out 1

125

ANII Animal Control call 3 PRI 15

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 26

ANIB Bite Call 1

ANIH Traffic Hazard 1

ANIINJ Injured Animal 8

ANIL Lost Animal 1

ANIR Rabies 6

ANIS Stray Animal 3

ANIV Vicious Animal 3

ANIW Wildlife Call 5

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 3

72

ANI_UCD
ANIi Animal Control call 3 PRI

Report Ran: 4/20/2016 1:15:52PM Page 1 of 2

43



/'AN

911

ANl Calls For Service (Cent.)
3/2016

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRi 8

ANIINJ Injured Animal 4

AOUT Out 1

17

ANI_WDLND
ANM Animal Control call 3 PRI 38

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 73

ANIB Bite Call 3

ANIH Traffic Hazard 13

ANIINJ Injured Animal 10

ANIL Lost Animal 2

ANIR Rabies 7

ANIS Stray Animal 15

ANIV Vicious Animal 11

ANIW Wildlife Call 2

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 15

AOUT Out 2

191

ANI_WNTR
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 4

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 3

ANIINJ Injured Animal 1

ANIS Stray Animal 1

ANIV Vicious Animal 1

ANIW Wildlife Call 2

12

ANI_WSAC
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 37

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 90

ANIB Bite Call 2

ANIH Traffic Hazard 8

ANIINJ Injured Animal 11

ANIR Rabies 5

ANIS Stray Animal 22

ANIV Vicious Animal 5

ANIW Wildlife Call 3

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 13

AOUT Out 1

197

Total: 656

Report Ran; 4/20/2016 1:15:52PM Page2of2

44



>< N

Yolo Emergency Communications Agency
35 NORTH COTTONWOOO STREET • VWDODUAND, CA 96695

(530) 668 8900 • Rax (530) 666 8909

YDkOrstl
EMERGEtVLV DISPATCH

ANI Calls For Service
By Problem
4/2016

ANI

Problem

Non-GeoValidated Calls

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

AGUT Out

ANI CNTY

ANI DAVIS

ANI_UCD
AN12 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

# of Calls

1

16

2

2

1

1

17

40

A956 Report Writing 1

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 12

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 42

ANIB Bite Call 3

ANIH Traffic Hazard 4

ANIINJ Injured Animal 5

ANIR Rabies 3

ANIS Stray Animal 14

ANIV Vicious Animal 8

ANiW Wildlife Call 3

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 8

103

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 8

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 35

ANIB Bite Call 4

ANIH Traffic Hazard 4

ANIINJ Injured Animal 7

ANIR Rabies 4

ANIS Stray Animal 19

ANIV Vicious Animal 3

ANIW Wildlife Call 8

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 6

AGUT Out 1

99

11

1

12

Report Ran; 5/17/2016 10:27:01AM Page 1 of 2

45



\^7 ANI Calls For Service (Cent.)
Yoibaraii 4/2016

ANLWDLND
ANII Animal Control call 3 PRl 3-j

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 100
ANIB Bite Call 2
ANIH Traffic Hazard 20

ANIiNJ Injured Animal 15

ANIR Rabies 5
ANIS Stray Animal 22

ANIV Vicious Animal 4

ANIW Wildlife Call 10
ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 13

AOUT Out 2

224
ANI__WNTR

ANII Animal Control call 3 PRI 2

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 4

ANIB Bite Call 3

ANIH Traffic Hazard 1

ANIR Rabies

ANIW Wildlife Call

1

ANIS Stray Animal 2

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 4

17
ANI_WSAC

ANII Animal Control call 3 PRI 28

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 84

ANIB Bite Call 8

ANIH Traffic Hazard g

ANIINJ injured Animal 16
ANIL Lost Animal 2
ANIR Rabies 3

ANIS Stray Animal 12
ANIV Vicious Animal 3

4

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 13
AOUT Out 2

189

Total; 684

Report Ran; 5/17/2016 10:27:01AM Pag© 2 of 2

46



y^AN

Yolo Emergency Communications Agency
35 NORTH COTTONWOOD STREET • WOODUND, CA 9569S

(530) 666.8900 • Fax (530) 666.8009

VDlbETmi
EMERGtWCV DISPATCH

ANI Calls For Service
By Problem
5/2016

AN)

Problem

Non-GeoValidated Calls

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIS Stray Animal

AOUT Out

ANI_CNTY
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Calf 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIL Lost Animal

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

ANI_DAVIS
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

ANI_UCD
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

ANI_WDLND
A956 Report Writing

#of Calls

3

16

1

22

"42

19

29

1

7

4

2

9

5

4

17

"97

12

28

2

2

10

1

5

2

6

8

"76

3

15

1

1

1

1

"22

1

Report Ran: 6/20/2016 8:46:59AM Page 1 of 2

47



/'AN

911

AMI Calls For Service (Cent.)
5/2016

ANI1 Animai Control call 3 PR!

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANNNJ Injured Animal

ANIL Lost Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK AN!

AOUT Out

ANI_WNTR
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

ANI_WSAC
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

AOUT Out

34

96

7

21

23

1

1

26

10

8

22

5

"iii

1

8

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

"Tz

27

78

4

7

19

20

7

3

16

1

"182

Total: 691

Report Ran: 6/20/2016 8:46:59AM Page 2 of 2

48



Yolo Emergency Communications Agency
35 NORTH COTTONWOCO STREET • WOODLAND. CA 96695

(530) 666.8900 • Fax (530) 666 6909

VDuraii
FMERBEIVCY DISPATCH

ANI Calls For Service
By Problem
6/2016

ANI

Problem

Non-GeoValidated Calls

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

AOUT Out

ANLCNTY
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANt2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

ANLDAVIS
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANI6 Bite Call

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

AOUT Out

ANI_UCD
ANIi Animal Control call 3 PR]

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANI_WDLND
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

#of Calls

1

12

1

1

14

29

16

35

6

8

1

13

3

14

10

106

10

42

2

18

1

9

3

6

13

2

"loi

1

12

1

1

29

108

2

Report Ran: 7/21/2016 4;27;02PM Page 1 of 2

49



/'An

311

ANI Calls For Service (Cent.)
6/2016

ANIH Traffic Hazard ^2
ANIINJ Injured Animal 11
ANIR Rabies 3
ANIS Stray Animal 27
ANIV Vicious Animal 3
ANlWWtidlife Call 15
ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 35
AOUT Out 2

254
ANI_WNTR

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 5
ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 5
ANIINJ Injured Animal 3
ANIS Stray Animal 3
ANIV Vicious Animal 1
ANIW Wildlife Call

3

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 2

28
ANI_WSAC

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 22
ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 35
ANIB Bite Call 3
ANIH Traffic Hazard 1q
ANIINJ Injured Animal 21
ANIR Rabies 4
ANIS Stray Animal 21
ANIV Vicious Animal g

ANIW Wildlife Call 14
ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 37
AOUT Out 2

228

Total: 766

Report Ran; 7/21/2016 4:27;02PM Pgg^ 2 of 2

50



N

Yolo Emergency Communications Agency
35 NORTH COTTONWDOD STREET • WOODLAND. CA 95605

(530)666.8900 • Fax (530)666.3909

YDl^Otl
EMERBEIWCV DISPATCH

ANI Calls For Service
By Problem
7/2016

ANI

Problem

Non-GeoVaiidated Calls

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

AOUT Out

ANI CNTY

ANLDAVIS
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PR!

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANEB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANEW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE OK ANI

ANLUCD
ANIi Animal Control call 3 PR!

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

AOUT Out

ANI_WDLND
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PR!

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

# of Calls

1

3

10

20

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 14

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 41

ANIB Bite Call 3

ANIH Traffic Hazard S

ANIINJ Injured Animal 8

ANIR Rabies 1

ANIS Stray Animal 15

ANIV Vicious Animai 1

ANIW Wildlife Call 12

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 11

111

13

34

6

1

5

5

6

3

5

2

80

6

IS

1

1

1

"25

45

64

5

Report Ran; 8/2/2016 9;29:45AM Page 1 of 2

51



Sff

ANI Calls For Service (Cent.)
7/2016

ANIH Traffic Hazard 8
ANIiNJ Injured Animal -fS

ANIR Rabies 2

ANIS Stray Animal 29

ANIV Vicious Animal iO

ANIW Wildlife Call g

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 24

AOUT Out 7

213
ANI_WNTR

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PR! 2

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI g

ANIINJ Injured Animal 2

ANIR Rabies 1

ANIS Stray Animal 5

ANIW Wildlife Call 1

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 5

25

ANI_WSAC
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 32

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 105

ANIB Bite Call 3

ANIH Traffic Hazard 3

ANIINJ Injured Animal 15

ANIR Rabies 2

ANIS Stray Animal 22

ANIV Vicious Animal 20

ANIW Wildlife Call 3

ANIWEL WELFARE CK AN! 33

244

Total: 724

Report Ran; 8/2/2016 9:29:45AM Page 2 of 2

52



N

Yolo Emergency Communications Agency
35 NORTH COTTONWOOD STREET • WOODLAND CA 95696

(530) 666 B900 • Fax (5301566 3909

911
EMEREENICY DISPATCH

AN! Calls For Service
By Problem
8/2016

ANI

Problem

Non-GeoValidated Cails

A956 Report Writing

ANi2 Animal Controi Call 5 PR!

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIWEL WELFARE OK ANI

AOUT Out

ANLCNTY
ANh Animal Controi call 3 PR!

ANi2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANi

ANLDAVIS
ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANiW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

ANI_UCD
ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIS Stray Animal

ANLWDLND
A956 Report Writing

ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI

#0f Calls

16

1

1

26

44

11

31

4

13

10

1

19

7

7

6

109

9

48

11

2

1

1

7

3

1

9

2

1

Is

2

36

Report Ran: 9/12/2016 2:12:09PM Page 1 of 2

53



/'AN

YD 911

ANI Calls For Service (Cent.)
8/2016

ANI2 Animal Control Gail 5 PRI 98

ANIB Bite Call 2

ANIH Traffic Hazard 10

ANIINJ injured Animal 14

ANIL Lost Animal 3

ANIR Rabies 11

ANI5 Stray Animal 22

ANIV Vicious Animal 8

ANIW Wildlife Call 7

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 20

AOUT Out 3

236

ANLWNTR
ANil Animal Control call 3 PRI 3

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 7

ANIH Traffic Hazard 1

ANIINJ Injured Animal 2

ANIL Lost Animal 1

ANIS Stray Animal 3

ANIV Vicious Animal 2

ANIW Wildlife Call 1

20

ANI_WSAC
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 27

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 109

ANIB Bite Call 8

ANIH Traffic Hazard 10

ANIINJ Injured Animal 16

ANIR Rabies 1

ANIS Stray Animal 18

ANIV Vicious Animal 16

ANIW Wildlife Call 3

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 20

AOUT Out 1

229

Total: 734

Report Ran: 9/12/2016 2:12:09PM Page 2 of 2

54



N

Yolo Emergency Communications Agency
35 NORTH COTTONWOOD STREET • WOODLftND, CA 96596

(530) 665.8900 • Fax (530) 666 8909

911

ANl Calls For Service
By Problem
9/2016

EMERGEIVCV OlSPATtH

ANi

Problem #of Calls

Non-GeoVaildated Calls

A956 Report Writing

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRi

ANIR Rabies

ANiS Stray Animal

AOUT Out

ANI CNTY

ANI DAVIS

ANLUCD
ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIS Stray Animal

1

9

1

1

20

"31

ANh Animal Control call 3 PRI 10

ANi2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 35

ANIB Bite Call 3

ANIH Traffic Hazard 5

ANlfNJ Injured Animal 10

ANIR Rabies 3

ANIS Stray Animal 11

ANIV Vicious Animal 2

ANIW Wildlife Call 4

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 6

AOUT Out 1

90

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 9

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 28

ANIB Bite Call 5

ANIH Traffic Hazard 4

ANIINJ Injured Animal 16

ANIR Rabies 3

ANIS Stray Animal 9

ANIV Vicious Animal 4

ANIW Wildlife Call 5

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 3

36

2

18

1

1

2

Report Ran; 10/13/2016 10:49:05AM Page 1 of 2

55



/TAN.

911

ANI Calls For Service {Cont.)
9/2018

ANIW Wildlife Call 1

25

ANLWDLND
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PR! 41

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 77

ANIB Bite Call 6

ANIH Traffic Hazard 9

ANIINJ Injured Animal 14

ANIL Lost Animal 1

ANIR Rabies 7

ANIS Stray Animal 16

ANIV Vicious Animal 11

ANIW Wildlife Call B

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 18

AOUT Out 8

216

ANI_WNTR
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PR! 4

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 7

ANIINJ Injured Animal 3

ANIR Rabies 1

ANIS Stray Animal 2

ANIV Vicious Animal 2

ANIW Wildlife Call 1

ANLWSAC
ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI 29

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI S3

ANIB Bite Call 2

ANIH Traffic Hazard 5

ANIINJ Injured Animal 13

ANIR Rabies 1

ANIS Stray Animal 13

ANIV Vicious Animal 10

ANIW Wildlife Call 3

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 20

159

Total: 628

ReportRan: 10/13/2016 10;49:05AM Page2of2

56



YD

N

Yolo Emergency Communications Agency
35 MORTH COTTONWOOD STREET • WOODLAND. CA 96605

(530) 666 3900 • Pax (530) 666 ̂ 09

ANi Calls For Service
By Problem
10/2016

EMERGEHCV DISPATCH

ANI

Problem

Non-GeoValldated Calls

ANIR Rabies

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRl

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

AOUT Out

ANLCNTY
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRl

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRl

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIL Lost Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

ANLDAVIS
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRl

ANt2 Animal Control Call 5 PRl

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIL Lost Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

AOUT Out

ANI_UCD
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PR!

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRl

#of Calls

3

3

3

14

1

1

19

33

16

38

4

13

11

1

6

13

2

1

10

115

11

41

6

3

4

2

2

11

1

4

8

1

94

6

14

Report Ran: 11/3/2016 11:02:15AM Page 1 of 2

57



/-AS

911

ANI Calls For Service (Cent.)
10/2016

ANIH Traffic Hazard 1

ANIINJ injured Animal 3

ANIR Rabies 1

ANIS Stray Animal 1

ANIW Wildlife Call 2

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 1

29

ANLWDLND
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 50

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 80

ANIB Bite Call 1

ANIH Traffic Hazard 16

ANIINJ Injured Animal 21

ANIR Rabies 1

ANIS Stray Animal 24

ANIV Vicious Animal 11

ANIW Wildlife Call 4

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 15

AOUT Out 4

227

ANI_WNTR
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PR! 5

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 6

ANIINJ Injured Animal 6

ANIS Stray Animal 5

ANIW Wildlife Call 1

23

ANI_WSAC
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 40

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 89

ANIB Bite Call 5

ANIH Traffic Hazard 9

ANIINJ Injured Animal 11

ANIS Stray Animal 16

ANIV Vicious Animal 6

ANIW Wildlife Call 7

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 19

AOUT Out 1

203

Total: 732

Report Ran; 11/3/2016 11:02:15AM Page 2 of 2

58



Yolo Emergency Communications Agency

N

S5 NORTH COTTONWOOD STREET ■ WOODLAND. CA 96695

(530) 666 6900 • fax (530) 666 3909

YDisBraii
EMERGE«rV DISPATCH

ANl Calls For Service
By Problem
11/2016

ANl

Problem

Non-GeoVaiidated Calls

ANIR Rabies

ANh Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIINJ Injured Animal

AOUTOut

ANLCNTY
ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRE

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANl

ANLDAVIS
ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIL Lost Animal

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANl

ANLUCD
ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANl

ANLWDLND
ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

# of Calls

1

2

11

1

20

"34

15

27

1

14

7

3

11

8

4

8

~98

11

26

2

3

1

6

2

3

"54

3

10

1

14

49

60

3

Report Ran: 12/8/2016 9:01:19AM Page 1 of 2

59



/'AN

911

ANI Calls For Service (Cent.)
11/2016

ANIH Traffic Hazard 14

ANIINJ Injured Animal 18

ANIL Lost Animal 3

ANIR Rabies 1

ANIS Stray Animal 24

ANIV Vicious Animal 11

ANIW Wildlife Call 7

ANfWEL WELFARE CK ANI 10

AOUT Out 4

204

ANLWNTR
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PR! 2

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 1

ANIINJ Injured Animal 2

ANIS Stray Animal 1

ANIV Vicious Animal 2

ANIW Wildlife Call 2

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 1

11

ANLWSAC
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 29

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 57

ANIB Bite Call 2

ANIH Traffic Hazard S

ANIINJ Injured Animal 17

ANIL Lost Animal 2

ANIR Rabies 2

ANIS Stray Animal 25

ANIV Vicious Animal IS

ANIW Wildlife Call 5

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 8

AOUT Out 1

172

Total: 588

Report Ran: 12/8/2016 9;01;19AiVi Page 2 of 2

60



Yolo Emergency Communications Agency

N

35 fORTH COTTONVKWD STREET • VSOOOLANO. CA 95696
(530) 668 8900 • Eax (530) 666 8909

ail

ANI Calls For Service
By Problem
12/2016

EW(RGE%CV 0I9P4TCH

AN!

Problem

Non-GeoValidated Calls

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

AOUTOut

ANI„CNTY
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANiiNJ injured Animal

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANiWEL WELFARE CK ANI

anldavis
ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI

AN12 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANtB Bfte Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANilNJ Injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

ANI_UCD
AN11 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 Pl^

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANLWDLND
ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ injured Animal

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

# Of Calls

9

14

23

39

41

1

12

11

18

1

6

129

10

19

2

3

1

3

10

3

3

5

~59

2

10

2

~U

41

71

4

10

10

17

7

4

Report Ran; 1/5/2017 3;13:22PM Page 1 of 2

61



yAS.

911

AN! Calls For Service (Cont.)
12/2016

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 12

AOUT Out 6

182

ANI_WNTR
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 1

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 5
ANIINJ Injured Animal 1

ANIS Stray Animal 1

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 2

10
AN1_WSAC

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 30

AN12 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 70

ANIB Bite Call 3

ANIH Traffic Hazard H
ANIINJ Injured Animal 12
ANIR Rabies 3

ANIS Stray Animal 13
ANIV Vicious Animal 7

ANIW Wildlife Call 2

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 19

170

Total: 587

Report Ran: 1/5/2017 3:13:22PM Page 2 of 2

62



X

vuhaott

Yolo Emergency Communications Agency
35 NORTM COTTONVyOOO STREET • \WDODLAND. CA 95695

;530) 666 9900 • Fax (530) 666 8909

EMERGEl\CY QISPATCH

ANI Calls For Service
By Problem
1/2017

ANI

Problem

Non-GeoValidated Calls

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIR Rabies

ANiWEL WELFARE CK ANI

AOUT Out

# of Calls

ANLCNTY
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animai Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ injured Animal

ANIL Lost Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANfS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

AOUT Out

ANI_DAVIS
ANil Animal Control call 3 PR!

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANtS Stray Animai

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANiWEL WELFARE CK ANI

AOUT Out

ANLUCD
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANi2 Animai Control Call 5 PRI

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

23

44

1

22

11

1

14

16

10

3

17

1

163

9

21

1

3

3

21

6

1

2

3

1

3

15

1

4

Report Ran: 2/1/2017 9:09:18AM Page 1 of 2

63



/TAN

911

ANI Calls For Service (Cent.)
1/2017

ANiR Rabies 1

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 2

AOUT Out 1

ANLWDLND
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 30

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 59

ANIB Bite Call 3

ANIH Traffic Hazard 21

ANIINJ injured Animal 13

ANIL Lost Animal 1

ANIR Rabies 9

ANIS Stray Animal 13

ANIV Vicious Animal 12

ANIW Wildlife Call 3

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 24

AOUT Out 26

AWASH 1

215

ANLWNTR
ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI 2

AN12 Animal Control Call 5 PRI S

ANIINJ Injured Animal 1

ANIS Stray Animal 2

ANIV Vicious Animal 2

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 4

17

ANI_WSAC
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 35

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 71

ANIB Bite Call 5

ANIH Traffic Hazard 13

ANIINJ injured Animal 11

ANIR Rabies 18

ANIS Stray Animal 16

ANIV Vicious Animal 12

ANIW Wildlife Call 1

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 21

203

Total: 705

Report Ran: 2/1/2017 9:09:18AM Page2of2

64



Yolo Emergency Communications Agency

N

35 NORTH COTTON\AOOO STREET • WODLAND, CA 35695
(530) 666 6900 • Fax (530) 666 3909

YD1»B911
ElVfEREEI\)CV OtSPATCM

ANI Calls For Service
By Problem
2/2017

ANt

Problem # of Calls

Non-GeoValidated Calls

ANIH Traffic Hazard

AN12 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

AN1B Bite Call

ANIR Rabies

AOUT Out

ANLCNTY
ANil Animal Control call 3 PRi

ANI2 Animal Control Cail 5 PRI

AMIS Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANilNJ injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANtS Stray Animal

ANiV Vicious Animal

ANiW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

AOUT Out

anldavis
ANh Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Site Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANiV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

ANI_UCD
ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI

AN12 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANiB Bite Call

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

1

4

1

2

11

18

25

48

2

10

12

2

12

7

4

20

2

144

11

17

3

1

8

6

6

2

2

3

~59

2

7

2

2

1

Report Ran; 3/6/2017 2:49:43PM Page 1 of 2

65



/'AN

311

ANI Calls For Service (Cont.)
2/2017

ANIS Stray Animal 1

ANIWWildtifeCall 1

is
ANLWDLND

ANii Animal Control call 3 PR! 32

ANi2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 79

ANIB Bite Call 2

ANIH Traffic Hazard 16

ANIINJ Injured Animal 7

ANIR Rabies 13

ANIS Stray Animal 18

ANIV Vicious Animal 5

ANIW Wildlife Call 3

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 14

AOUT Out 5

194

ANI_WNTR
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 4

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 5

ANIH Traffic Hazard 1

ANIINJ Injured Animal 2

ANIV Vicious Animal 1

13

ANI_WSAC
ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI 24

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 76

ANIB Bite Call 5

ANIH Traffic Hazard 7

ANIINJ injured Animal 12

ANIR Rabies 3

ANIS Stray Animal 15

ANIV Vicious Animal 12

ANIW Wildlife Call 4

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 7

AOUT Out 1

166

Total: 611

Report Ran; 3/6/2017 2:49:43PM Page 2 of 2

66



Yolo Emergency Communications Agency

X

35 NORTH COTTONWOOO STREET • WDODLAND CA 96695
!530) 666 8900 • Eax (530) 668 8909

SMll

ANl Calls For Service
By Problem
3/2017

EMERBE1/CY DISPATCH

ANl

Problem

Non-GeoValidated Calls

A956 Report Writing

AN12 Animal Control Call 5 PRl

ANIB Bite Call

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANl

AN[2 Animal Control Call S PRl

ANIR Rabies

AOUT Out

ANLCNTY
AN11 Animal Control call 3 PRl

AN!2 Animal Control Call 5 PRl

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANfW Wildlife Call

AOUT Out

ANLDAVIS
ANI1 Animal Control cail 3 PR]

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRl

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANtV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK AN!

ANI_UCD
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PR]

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRl

# of Calls

11

12

1

7

20

9

40

2

8

9

2

29

5

3

1

108

16

31

3

1

6

28

10

1

3

3

"i02

2

12

Report Ran; 4/6/2017 4:45:14PM Page 1 of 2

67



/-AX

9t1

ANl Calls For Service (Cent.)
3/2017

ANIB Bite Call 2

ANIINJ Injured Animal 3

ANIS Stray Animal 1

ANIW Wildlife Call 2

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANl 1

is
ANI_WDLND

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 23

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 92

ANIB Bite Call 3

ANIH Traffic Hazard 15
ANIINJ Injured Animal 24

ANIL Lost Animal ■\
ANIR Rabies ■\y
ANIS Stray Animal 25
ANIV Vicious Animal -jO
ANIW Wildlife Call 5
ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANl I5
AOUT Out e

237
ANI_WNTR

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 3
ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 3
ANIINJ Injured Animal 9
ANIR Rabies

ANIH Traffic Hazard

1
ANIS Stray Animal ■\
ANIV Vicious Animal \
ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANl 2

13
ANLWSAC

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 22
ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 83
ANIB Bite Call 5

7
ANIINJ Injured Animal 18
ANIR Rabies 17
ANIS Stray Animal 22
ANIV Vicious Animal 14
ANIW Wildlife Call 4
ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANl 17

209

Total: 723

Report Ran: 4/6/2017 4:45:14PM Page 2 of 2

68



Yoio Emergency Communications Agency

/T N

3S NORTH COTTONWOOO STREET • WOODLAND. CA 96695

(630) 666.^00 • Fax (530) 688.3909

vai^eraii
F-MCRBEVCY DISPATCH

ANI Calls For Service
By Problem
4/2017

ANI

Problem

Non-GeoValidatdd Calls

AM2 Animal Control Call 5 PRl

ANIB Bite Call

ANtH Trafnc Hazard

ANIR Rabies

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRl

ANt2 Animal Control Call S PRl

ANilNJ Injured Animal

ANIL Lost Animal

AOUT Out

ANLCNTV
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRl

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRl

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANllNJ Injured Animal

ANIL Lost Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

anldavis
ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PR!

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRl

ANIB Bite Call

ANllNJ Injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANfW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI

ANI_UCD
ANH Animal Control call 3 PRl

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRl

#of Calls

1

1

1

3

"e

18

17

54

2

8

10

1

4

29

5

3

6

139

9

28

4

4

22

11

4

1

2

85

Report Ran: 6/2/2017 12:04:18PM Page 1 of 2

69



911

ANI Calls For Service (Cent.)
4/2017

ANIB Bite Call 2

ANIINJ Injured Animal 5

U
ANLWDLND

ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI 38

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 92

ANIB Bite Call 8

ANIH Traffic Hazard i4

ANIINJ Injured Animal 20

ANIL Lost Animal 3

ANIR Rabies ■\2
ANIS Stray Animal 33
ANIV Vicious Animal -12
ANiW Wildlife Call 6
ANfWEL WELFARE CK AN! 26
AOUTOut 14

278
ANLWNTR

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 4
ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 7
ANIINJ Injured Animal 1
ANIS Stray Animal 7
ANIV Vicious Animal 2
ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 1

ANLWSAC
ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI 25
ANI2 Animal Control Call S PRI 82
ANIB Bite Call 3
ANIH Traffic Hazard 3
ANIINJ Injured Animal 18
ANIL Lost Animal 4
ANIR Rabies 6
ANIS Stray Animal 24
ANIV Vicious Animal 18
ANiW Wildlife Call 11
ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 17

217

Total: 779

Report Ran: 5/2/2017 12:04;18PM Page 2 of 2

70



N

EMERSEWCV DISPATCH

ANI Calls For Service

5/2017

Yolo Emergency Communications Agency
35 NORTH COTTONWOOD STREET - WOODLAND, CA 95695

(530) 666 6900 ~ Fax (530) 666 8909

Response Area Probieni #of Calls

ANI CNTY

ANi DAVIS

ANf UCD

ANI WDLND

AN12 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIW Wildlife Call

Total

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

AOUT Out

Total

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK AN!

i-:-;

Total

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI

ANIB Bite Call

ANIH Traffic Hazard

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIR Rabies

ANIS Stray Animal

ANIV Vicious Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

-A

Total

ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PR!

ANIINJ Injured Animal

ANIW Wildlife Call

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANi

Total

A9S6 Report Writing

17

27

2

9

16

2

12

2

7

15

109

8

38

3

1

11

8

9

7

9

94

3

9

5

6

1

24

Page 1 of 3

71



N

911

AMI Calls For Service

(Cont.)

5/2017

£MERBE\C> DISPATCH

Response Area Problem #of Calls

ANI WDLND

ANI WNTR

AN( WSAC

ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI 39

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 122

ANIB Bite Call 3

ANIH Traffic Hazard 8

ANIINJ Injured Animal 21

ANIL Lost Animal 4

ANIR Rabies 6

ANIS Stray Animal 20

ANIV Vicious Animal 12

ANIW Wildlife Call 12

ANtWEL WELFARE CK ANI 24

AOUTOut 8

Total 281

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 1

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 10

ANIB Bite Call 2

ANIH Traffic Hazard 3

ANIINJ injured Animal 1

ANIL Lost Animal 1

ANIR Rabies 2

ANIS Stray Animal 5

ANIV Vicious Animal 2

ANIW Wildlife Call 2

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 3

Total 32

ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI 30

ANI2 Animal Control Call S PRI BS

ANIB Bite Call 3

ANIH Traffic Hazard 6

ANIINJ Injured Animal 23

ANIL Lost Animal 1

ANIR Rabies 4

ANIS Stray Animal 25

ANIV Vicious Animal 10

ANIW Wildlife Call 14

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 28

Page 2 of 3

72



X

911
EMERGENCY DISPATCH

ANI Calls For Service

(Cont.)

5/2017

Response Area Problem # of Calls

ANI WSAC AOUT Out

Total ^

Total 788

Page 3 of 3

73



N

ANI Calls For Service

6/2017

Yolo Emergency Communications Agency
35 NORTH COTTONWOOD STREET - \AOOOLAND, CA 95695

(530) 666 B9O0 - Fax (530) 666 8909

EMERSEKCYOifPATCH

Response Area

ANI CNTY

ANI DAVIS

ANI UCD

Problem # of Calls

A956 Report Writing 1

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 2

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 7

ANIS Stray Animal 1

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 2

Total 13

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 1

ANIINJ Injured Animal 1

Total 2

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 21

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 31

ANIB Bite Call 1

ANIH Traffic Hazard 15

ANIINJ Injured Animal 13

ANIL Lost Animal 1

ANIR Rabies 4

ANIS Stray Animal 17

ANIV Vicious Animal 5

ANIW Wildlife Call 1

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 12

Total 121

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI 23

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 34

ANIB Bile Call 4

ANIH Traffic Hazard 2

ANIINJ Injured Animal 11

ANIL Lost Animal 2

ANIR Rabies 5

ANIS Stray Animal 12

ANIV Vicious Animal 1

ANIW Wildlife Call 7

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 4

Total 105

ANH Animal Control call 3 PRI 3

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI 12

ANIB Bite Call 1

Page 1 of 3

74



N

EM£R6E^CV OliPUCH

ANI Calls For Service
(Cont.)

6/2017

Problem
#of Calls

ANIR Rabies
1

ANIS Stray Animal
1

ANIW Wildlife Call
1

Total 19

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI
43

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI
87

ANIB Bite Call
5

ANIH Traffic Hazard
10

ANIINJ injured Animal
24

ANIL Lost Animal
5

ANIR Rabies
S

ANIS Stray Animal
27

ANIV Vicious Animal
12

ANIW Wildlife Calf
7

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI
32

AOUT Out
8

Total 269

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI
5

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRf
8

ANIINJ Injured Animal
2

ANIL Lost Animal 1

ANIR Rabies
1

ANIS Stray Animal
2

ANIW Wildlife Call
1

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI
2

Total 22

ANI1 Animal Control call 3 PRI
44

ANI2 Animal Control Call 5 PRI
85

ANIB Site Call
7

ANIH Traffic Hazard
10

ANIINJ Injured Animal
28

ANIL Lost Animal 1

ANIR Rabies
1

ANIS Stray Animal
17

ANIV Vicious Animal
8

ANIW Wildlife Call
11

ANIWEL WELFARE CK ANI 29

Page 2 of 3

Response Area

ANI UCD

ANt WDLND

ANI WNTR

ANI WSAC

75



N

rsff
EMERBEMCV0I9P4TCH

AN! Calls For Service

(Cont.)

6/2017

Response Area Problem # of Calls

ANI WSAC AOUT Out

Total ^

Total 793

Page 3 of 3

76



paiF

u-Q^0

SHERIFF

§!sr. 18&5

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Intakes from 07/01/15 to 07/31/15

1  INTAKES HiPlffilil
i TotalE"l.5LisM»3«

COMFISCATE 2
1

0 1 0 7 7 0 17

DISPO REQ 11 21 0 i  1 8 6 36 83

EUTH REQ 1 2 0 0 2 0 5 10

NEUTER 0 0
j

0
1

0 1 5 7
1

OVH 0 0 0

1

,  0 1 0 2 3  1

OWNER SUR 9 1 0 1  ̂ 4 2 12 33 !

rabies CON 1 2 0 !  ® 3
1

0  i 4 10
r  •

RETURN 0 '  2 1 '  0
1

0 0
1

5

'  1

8

STRAY 55 31
i

1
1

^  2 1  56 10 131 286

WILDLIFE 4

r

4 0 i  21 2 0 9

'— H

21 !

YCC REQST IS 1  3 0 1  0
1

1 1 2$ 46 i

Total 98 67 3 10 1  84 27 235

1  -|

524 1

Legend; OOC=Out of County; DISPO REQ=Deceased; OVH=Spay; YOG REQST=Yolo Community Cats Program;
Note: FOSTER RETURNS removed to avoid duplicating animals already accounted for in STRAY or OWNER SURRENDER.

INTAKE PERCENTILES
Animals by
Jurisdiction

Percent of

Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

COUNTY r 98 18.70% 11 11.22%

DAVIS 67 12.79% 21 31.34%

-toOTOFCOUNT^i^ 3 0.57% 0 0.00%

UCD v.l 10 1.91% 1 10.00%

WESTSAC^7-t 64 18.03% 8 9.52%

WINTERS 27 5.15% 6 22.22%

woodland; 235 44.85% 36 15.32%

Grand Total: 524 83

C:\Program FilesVChameleon Software\Chanr)eleon\Crvstal\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REV1) I2 2013.rpt

77



fgrpa««Si

8^

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Outcomes from 07/01/15 to 07/31/15

OUTCOMES 1 SIjnty ocS SiSS Total

ADOPTION 28 26 8 1 19 1 47 128

DIED 4 6 0 0 2 0 8 18

DISPOSAL 11 21 0 1 8 8 36 83

EUTH 10 4 0 1 12 0 23 50

FOSTER 10 18 0 0 IS 3 45 91

RELOCATE 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 3

RESCUE 11 22 0 ^ 3 27 2 23 88

RSN I  2 1 0 0 1 1 7 12

RTO 2 8 0  1 3 13 7 32 65

RTOWSURNDR 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 2

TRANSFER 4
1

2
1

0
1

4 1 28 54

YCC RELEAS 21 3 0 0 5 3 34 86

Total 103 125

1

!  8 10 107 24 283 860

Legend: OOC=Out of County; RSN=Retum from Spay/Neuter; RTO=Retum To Owner; RTOWSURNDR=Retum To Owner With Surrender;
YOG RELEAS=YoIo Community Cats Program Release after Spay/Neuter.

OUTCOME PERCENTILES

a

Animals by Percent of

BS§BS8iIB
Grand Total:

Jurisdiction Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent ofAnimals Deceased

93 16.34% 21 22.58%

107 18.80% 25 23.36%

8 1.41% 0 0.00%

10 1.76% 2 20.00%

92 16.17% 20 21.74%

21 3.89% 8 28.57%

238 41.83% 59 24.79%

589 133

C:\Program FiIes\Chameleon Software\Chaineleon\Crystai\Kennel Stats In and OutfOr Jurlsdicfa'ons New (REV1) 12 2013.rpt

78



SHERIFF

^ST. 185°

Yoto County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Intakes from 08/01/15 to 08/31/15

1  IhTAKES ■ COUNTY DAVIS -•.O0feu 1 Total

BORN IK CR 0 0 0 0 0 4 4
i
J

COMFISCATE 6 3 0
1

0 24 0 0 33

I

!
i

DiSPO REQ
5

13 0 0 8 0 30 56
"1

1

1

EUTHREQ 2 1 0 0
1

1 0 3 7
i

NEUTER
1

0 1 0 0
1

1 0 1 3 1

OVH 0 0 0
1

^  0
1

1 0 2 3

1

1

OWNER SUR 5 5 0
1

0 16 11 12 49 i

- -1

j
RABIES CON 0 1 0 0 3 1 4

1

9

RETURN 1 0 0 0 1 0 3 5

1

■1
1STRAY 45 18 '  10 1 57 5 110 246

TRANSFER 0 0
1

!  4 0 0 0 0 4

1

WILDLIFE 1 4 0 0
1

1 0 13 19
1

YCC REQST 8 20 0 0 10 0 3 41
"1

Total 73 66 14 1 123 17 185 479

Legend; OOC=Out of County; DISPO REQ=Deceased; OVH=Spay; YCC REQST=Yolo Community Cats Program;
Note; FOSTER RETURNS removed to avoid duplicating animals already accounted for in STRAY or OWNER SURRENDER.

INTAKE PERCENTILES
Animals by
Jurisdiction

Percent of

Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

COUNTY 73 15.24% 5 6.85%

DAVIS 66 13.78% 13 19.70%

*|6utof county 14 2.92% 0 0.00%

1  UCD ^ 1 0.21% 0 0.00%

! : WEST SAC 123 25.68% 8 6.50%

^  WINTERS 17 3.55% 0 0.00%

WOODLAND 185 38.62% 30 16.22%

Grand Total: 479 56

C:\Program Files\Chameleon Software\Chameleon\Crystaf\Kenr>el Stats in and Out for Jurisdictions New (REV1) 12 2013.rpt
79



£st 8^

Yolo County Sheriff'Animai Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Outcomes from 08/01/15 to 08/31/15

OUTCOMES 1 |roi@iS ocgH 3MM iWdMlMC' Total

ADOPTION 24 23 1 14 8 44 114

DIED 0 0 2 2 0 2 6

DISPOSAL 5 13 0 8 0 30 58

EUTH 7 3 1 5 0 21 37

FOSTER 3 8 8 26 0 30 73

RELOCATE 1 2 0 0 0 1 4

RESCUE 13 27 4 14 3 37 98

RSN 0 1 0 2 0 3 6

RTO

!

8 5 1 10 2 21 47

RTOWSURNDR 0 1 0 13 0 1 15

TRANSFER 6 5 0 1 1 20 33

YCC RELEAS 13 21 2 10 3 14 63

Total 80 109 17 105 17 224 552

Legend: OOC=Out of County: RSN=Retum from Spay/Neuten RTO=Retum To Owner; RTOWSURNDR=Retum To Owner V\flth Suirender;
YOG RELEAS=Yolo Community Cats Program Release after Spay/Neuter.

OUTCOME PERCENTILES

cocgSigf
MVlSgIg

OUrol^UNTY^l

WOOpWND^

Grand Total:

Animals by Percent of

Jurisdiction Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent ofAnimals Deceased

77 16.08% 12 15.58%

101 21.09% 16 15.84%

11 2.30% 1 9.09%

79 16.49% 13 16.46%

17 3.55% 0 0.00%

194 40.50% 51 26.29%

479 93

C:\Program Files\Chameleon Software\Chameleon\Crystal\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REV1) 12 20l3.rpt

80



9^ivLQ^0

SHERIFF

isbS

Yoio County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Intakes from 09/01/15 to 09/30/15

1  INTAKES 1
COUNTY .OOC^ 1 UCB WSAC WINTERS

1

AWOOdl^d ; Total

comfiscate 1 4 0  1 0 2 3 0 10

DiSPO REQ 12 0 0 10 S 32 76

EUTH REQ 1 2
1

0 D 2 0
1  1

4
1  1

9

NEUTER 0 1
1

1 0 2 0 3 7  1

OVH 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2

OWNER SUR 3 9  ' 1 0 10 2 9  '
1  1

34 1

RABIES CON 0 2  1 0  ! 0 1 0 '  2 s

1 RETURN 0 2  '
1

0
I

0 0 0 4
1  ' 1

6

STRAY 68 21 7 2

1

78 18 108 302

WILDLIFE 6 7 0 2 3 2 4 24

YOG REQST 6 1 0 0
1

3

1

0 26 36

Total 97 1  64 9 4 111

1

31 194 510

Legend: OOC=Out of County; DISPO REQ=Deceased; OVH=Spay; YOG REQST=Yolo Community Cats Program;
Note: FOSTER RETURNS removed to avoid duplicating animals already accounted for in STRAY or OWNER SURRENDER.

INTAKE PERCENTILES
Animals by

Jurisdiction

Percent of

Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

COUNTY 97 19.02% 12 12.37%

^  DAVIS 64 12.55% 15 23.44%

,|OUT OF COUNTY 9 1.76% 0 0.00%

^  UCD 4 0.78% 0 0.00%

WEST SAC 111 21.76% 10 9.01%

WINTERS 31 6.08% 6 19.35%

WOODLAND 194 38.04% 32 16.49%

Grand Total: 510 75

C:\Program Files\Chameleon Software\Chameleon\Crystat\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REV1) 12 2013.rpt

81



SiSS

9siim3^

8^

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Outcomes from 09/01/15 to 09/30/15

OUTCOMES 1 oc^ ISiS Total

ADOPTION 11 15 ■ 8 1 39 8 40 122

DIED 0 2 0 2 0 0 1 5

DISPOSAL 12 15 0 0 9 6 32 74

EUTH 8 7 0 0 8 3 13 39

FOSTER 29 14 7 0 26 3 50 129

RELOCATE 0 1 0 0 1 0 1 3

RESCUE 22 26 3 0 14 i
1

2 12 79

RSN 0 1 1 0 2 0 5 9

RTO 9 11 0 0

1

8  1
1

4 24 53

RTOWSURNDR 0 0 0 0 0 0 1  1 1

YCC RELEAS 9 3 0 0 13 1
1

4 29 58

Total 97 95 19 3 120 30 208 572

Legend: OOC=Out of County; RSN=Retumfrom Spay/Neuten RTO=Retum To Ownen RTOWSURNDR=Retum To Owner With Surrender;
YOG RELEAS=YoIo Community Cats Program Release after Spay/Neuter.

OUTCOME PERGENTILES
Animals by
Jurisdiction

Percent of

Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

^^^OUNTY 68 15.35% 20 29.41%

81 18.28% 22 27.16%

i6Fp3F COUNTY 12 2.71% 0 0.00%

SSSS 3 0.68% 0 0.00%

5B@"STSAC 94 21.22% 17 18.09%

^SWINTERS 27 6.09% 9 33.33%

gHS§ODLAND 158 35.67% 45 28.48%

Grand Total: 443 113

C:\Prograni FiIes\ChameIeon Software\Ctiameleon\Crystal\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REV1) 12 2013.rpt

82



C&eESlSo

SHERIFF

.iST^"55.

?. 1

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction intakes irom 10/01/15 to 10/31/15

INTAKES

COMFISCATE

■COUNTY^;r I . ^DAViS.'v;.. | j ■• . '■. -tiC®:

1  ! 6 0 0

WSAC>

0

SirtNTERS

0

Woodland Total

11

OiSPO REQ 11 17 31

ElfTH REQ

71

NEUTER

OVH

OWNER SUR 25
-- ^

rabies con

RETURN

STRAY

WILDLIFE

YCC REQST

Total

74

3

13

4

5

98

39

1

21

41 69 29

94

1

10

163

Legend; OOC=Out of County; DISPO REQ=Deceased; OVH=Spay; YCC REQST=Yolo Community Cats Program;
Note; FOSTER RETURNS removed to avoid duplicating animals already accounted for in STRAY or OWNER SURRENDER.

14

243

9

24

409

INTAKE PERCENTILES
Animals by
Jurisdiction

Percent of

Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

COUNTY 98 23.96% 11 11.22%

DAVIS 41 10.02% 7 17.07%

lOUTOF COUNTY 8 1.96% 2 25.00%

UCD 1 0.24% 0 0.00%

WEST SAC 89 16.87% 17 24.64%

WINTERS 29 7.09% 3 10.34%

WOODLAND 163 39.85% 31 19.02%

Grand Total: 409 71

C:\ProQram Files\Chameleon Software\Chams!eon\Crystal\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REV1) 12 2013-rpt

83



cougg

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennei Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Outcomes from 10/01/15 to 10/31/15

OUTCOMES 1 v rijr

KcouNBii liSiiB i&VYSAi^ IWJNJTERSI Total

ADOPTION 24 58 9 2 25 6 62 186

DIED 0 4 0 0 1 0 4 9

DISPOSAL 11 7 2 0 18 3 31 72

EUTH 5 5 0 0 7 1 8 26

FOSTER 14 14 2 0 10 3 38 81

RESCUE 17 18 3 1 12 0 28 79 ,

RSN 1 0 0 0 1 1 3 6

RTO 6 9 1

1

0  i 10 10 24 60

RTOWSURNDR 0 2 0 0 1 1 0 4

TRANSFER 8 10 1 0 1 0 2 22

YCC RELEAS 9 4 0 1  1 6 9 17 46

Total 95 131 18 4

1

92 34 217 591

Legend: OOC=Out of County; RSN=Retum from Spay/Neirten RTO=Retum To Owner; RTOWSURNDR=Retum To Owner With Surrender;
YOG RELEA8=Yolo Community Cats Program Release after Spay/Neuter.

OUTCOME PERCENTILES
Animals by Percent of

Ot^ECOUNTY

WEST SAC

Grand Total:

Jurisdiction Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

81 15.88% 16 19.75%

117 22.94% 12 10.26%

16 3.14% 2 12.50%

4 0.78% 0 0.00%

82 16.08% 25 30.49%

31 6.08% 4 12.90%

179 35.10% 39 21.79%

510 98

C:\Program Files\Chameleon SoflwarB\Chanieleon\CfystaI\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New(REVl) 12 2013.rpt

84



SHERIFF

2-V, 1

Yo!o County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction intakes from 11/01/15 to 11/30/15

1  INTAKES 1  COUNTY'^ 1  .jW^C .winters V 1 1 Total
'

CONFISCATE 7  [ 0 0
1

0 0
1

0
1

3 i
DISPO REQ 11 6 0

j

1 12 0 19 49

EUTH REQ 1 2 '  0 0 1 0  ' 0 4
1

NEUTER 1 0 0 0 2 V„ 1 _
3 6  1

OVH 0 0 0 2
F

0 1 3
1

OWNER SUR !  5 7 2 0 7 2 17 40

rabies CON 0 0 1  0
1

0 1 0  ̂ 0 1

RETURN 0 3 1  ̂
1

0 0  ! 3 8

STRAY 40 15 !  0 '  0
1

S7 10 81 203

TRANSFER 0 0 !  1 '  0
i- . -

1

0 0

-  --t
0

1 2

WILDLIFE 0 1 0 0
J. - .

i

1 1 3

YCC REQST 19 0 0
1

'  0
J 1  ®

0  i

12

1 20

Total 84 34

1

5 1 83 ; 130 1  349

Legend: OOC=Out of County: DISPO REQ=Deceased; OVH=Spay; YCC REQST=yolo Community Cats Program;
Note; FOSTER RETURNS removed to avoid duplicating animals already accounted for in STRAY or OWNER SURRENDER.

INTAKE PERCENTILES
Animals by Percent of

Jurisdiction Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

COUNTY 84 24.07% 11 13.10%

iDAVIS 34 9.74% 6 17.65%

|OUT OF COUNTY 5 1.43% 0 0.00%

"  UCD ■ 1 0.29% 1 100.00%

WEST SAC 83 23.78% 12 14.46%

WINTERS 12 3.44% 0 0.00%

WOODLAND 130 37.25% 19 14.62%

Grand Total: 349 49

C:\Program Fite5\Chameleon Software\Cfiamejeon\Crysta!\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REV1) 12 2013.rpt
85



SHERIFF

18^

Yolo County Sheriff-Animai Services
Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Outcomes from 11/01/15 to 11/30/15

EifflSS ilSSili ®|CD^ ^dp^iandi Total

ADOPTION 21 15 2 0 18 1 34 91

DIED 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

DISPOSAL 11 6 0 1 12 0 19 49

EUTH 3 5 1 p 10 2 14 35

FOSTER 8 6 2 0 16 2 11 45

RESCUE 11 10 1 0 6 1 20 49

RSN 1 0 0 0 4 0 4 9

RTO 10 2 0 0 11 1 23 47

RTOWSURNDR 0 1 0 0 2 0 1 4

TRANSFER 0 5 0 0 0 0 7 12

YCC RELEAS 25 0 p 0 0 1 5 31

Total 90 50 6 1 79 8 139 373

YCC RELEAS=Yolo Community Gats Program Release after Spay/Neuter.
To Ownen RTOWSURNDR=Retum To Owner Wi\h Surrender;

OUTCOIME PERCENTtLES

^"OUT^omcQuNryi

rilwi^iisicggj
issuers
Sfflg^ggiig

Grand Total:

Animals by Percent of

Jurisdiction Total Animals Housed Deceased

82 25.00% 14

44 13.41% 11

4  1.22% 1

1  0.30% 1

63 19.21% 22

6  1.83% 2

128 39.02% 33

328 84

Percent of Animals Deceased

17.07%

25.00%

25.00%

100.00%

34.92%

33.33%

25.78%

CAProgram FilesVChameleon Softwar©\Chame!eon\Ciystal\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REV1) 12 2013.rpt

86



SHERIFF

y^sr~Ta50
fiSSSBZ^

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Intakes from 12/01/15 to 12/31/15

1  INTAKES ■ COUNTY DAVm ^ 1 m yTERs;n !  Total !
'  - . J

BORN W CR 0 0 0  0 0 0 2 2

COMFISCATE 1 5
1  !

0  0
1  1

6 0 6
1

DISPO REQ 5 6 0  , 0 11 0 22 '  47

EUTH REQ 1 1 1  1 0
1

1 0 2 6

neuter 0 1 i  1 0
j  1

1  2 0 4 '  8

OVH 1 0 1  2 1 0 1 0 2 6
1

OWNER SUR 3 4 0  0 1  18 0 11 36 j

RETURN 0 2 0  0 0 1 4 7

STRAY 46 16 2  0 56 2 71 195

TRANSFER 0 0 0  0
1

0 0 2 2

WILDLFFE 1 3 1  i 1 0 0 3 1  9

Total 60 41 7  1 1 9S 3 i  1^ 336

Legend: OOC=Out of County; DISPO REQ=Deceased; OVH=Spay; YCC REQST^Yolo Community Cats Program;
Note: FOSTER RETURNS removed to avoid duplicating animals already accounted for in STRAY or OWNER SURRENDER.

INTAKE PERCEMTILES
Animals by

Jurisdiction

Percent of

Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

COUNTY 60 17.86% 5 8.33%

.  DAVIS 41 12.20% 9 21.95%

^UT OF COUNTY 7 2.08% 0 0.00%

UCD 1 0.30% 0 0.00%

WEST SAC 96 28.27% 11 11.58%

WINTERS 3 0.89% 0 0.00%

WOODLAND 129 38.39% 22 17.05%

Grand Total: 336 47

C:\Program Files\Chameleen Software\Chameleon\Cfystal\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdlctons New (REV1) 12 2013.rpt

87



860

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services
Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Outcomes from 12/01/15 to 12/31/15

1  OUTCOMES 1 iCOUNTYj oc^B EISI LWdMlandj Total

ADOPTION 16 19 0 0 23 3 57 118

DISPOSAL 5 9 0 0 11 0 22 47

EUTH 5 5 1 1 5 1 13 31

FOSTER 6 7 3 0 5 1 8 30

RELOCATE 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 2

RESCUE 7 4 3 0 17 1 23 55

RSN 1 1 2 0 3 0 6 13

RTO 7 10 0 0 25

1

0 14 56

RTOWSURNDR 0 0 0 0 2 0 2 4

TRANSFER 3 1 0 0 5 1 14 24

YCC RELEAS 1 1 0 0 7 1 14 24

Total 51 58 9 1 103 8 174 404

YCC RELEAS=Yo!o Community Cats Program Release after Spay/Neuter.

OUTCOME PERCENTILES

COUNTYglil^i

wEs^msm

aMJERSl^

Grand Total:

Animals by Percent of

Jurisdiction Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent ofAnimals Deceased

45 12.03% 10 22.22%

51 13.64% 14 27.45%

6 1.60% 1 16.67%

1 0.27% 1 100.00%

98 26.20% 16 16.33%

7 1.87% 1 14.29%

166 44.39% 35 21.08%

374 78

C:\Pr09ram FilesVChameleon Software\Chameleon\CfystaI\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REV1) 12 2013.rpt

88



SHERIFF

.^Sf. 1852.

1 ^

Yolo County Sheriff*Aninia! Services

Kennei Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Intakes from 01/01/18 to 01/31/18

INTAKES 1 coUM^ tie Total

comrscate 2 1 0 D 6 0 1  ̂ 12

DISPO REO 7 11 0 0 15 1 28 62

euth req 0 1 1 0 1 0 '  0
1

3
1

NEUTER 2 0 2 0 4 0 6 u  j
OVH 0 1 0 6 0 3 10 1

OWNER SUR 3 5 0 0 14 0 10 32 !
1  1

RABIES CON 0  J 2 1  0
1

0

1

i  1 0 3 6  1
i  1

RETURN 1
1

1  ''  1 0

1" -- - ■■■ •

0 0 1  3

1  i

6  1

STRAY
i

43 !
j

16 , 1 !  0
1

1

1  55 6 61 i  182 1
\

WILDLIFE

1  .

0  i 3
1  •

'  0
1

1
1

2 D 2  ! 8 1

YOG REQST 10

1

7 1  0
1

'  0 0 0 15 32

Total 68 47 6 1 104 7 134

1

367 i

Legend: OOC=Out of County: DISPO REQ=Deceased: OVH=Spay: YOG REQST=yolo Community Cats Progtam;
Note: FOSTER RETURNS removed to avoid duplicating animals already accounted for in STRAY or OWNER SURRENDER.

INTAKE PERCENTILES
Animals by
Jurisdiction

Percent of

Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

COUNTY 68 18.48% 7 10.29%

5  DAVIS 47 12.77% 11 23.40%

.^UT OF COUNTY 6 1.63% 0 0.00%

UCD 1 0.27% 0 0.00%

.ji WEST SAC 104 28.26% 15 14.42%

%"■ WINTERS 7 1.90% 1 14.29%

?  ,WOODLAND 135 36.68% 28 20.74%

Grand Total: 368 62

C:\Program Files\Chameieon Soflwiare\Chameleon\Cfystal\Kennel State In and Out for Juriadtations New(REV1) 12 2013.rpt
89



Eb^

£ST 8^

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Intakes from 02/01/16 to 02/29/16

1  INTAKES 1 icoiOPM wmmQ ifran fiSBAGjS pirBERsi Total

CONFISCATE 6 2 0 0 3 0 3 14

DISPO REQ 10 16 0 0 17 0 26 69

EUTH REQ 1 2 0 0 1 0 4 8

NEUTER 1 0 0 0 4 0 10 15

OVH 6 3 A 0 6 0 10 26

OWNER SUR 9 1 2 0 3 1 10 26

RABIES CON 4 1 0 ' 0 4 0 2 11

RETURN 0 2 0 0 0 0  1 2 4

STRAY ^  37 12 0 1 45 9 51 155

TRANSFER 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 3

WILDLIFE 3 4 0 1 0 0 3 11

YCC REQST 16 2 0 0 8 0 4  1 30
Total 93 45

1

1  ̂ 2 91 10 125 1  372 1
Legend: OOC=Out of County; DISPO REQ=Deceased; OVH=Spay; YOG REQST=Yolo Community Cats Program;
Note; FOSTER RETURNS removed to avoid duplicating animals already accounted for in STRAY or OWNER SURRENDER.

INTAKE PERCENTILES

IBSffiHHH
"'IwEiriAclill

Grand Total:

Animals by
Jurisdiction

93

45

6

2

91

10

126

373

Percent of

Total Animals Housed Deceased

24.93% 10

12.06% 16

1.61% 0

0.54% 0

24.40% 17

2.68% 0

33.78% 27

70

Percent of Animals /deceased

10.75%

35.56%

0.00%

0.00%

18.68%

0.00%

21.43%

C:^rogram Files\Chameleon Software\Chanieleon\Cfystal\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REV1) 12 2013.rpt

90



SHERIFF

£sr.~r855
1

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Ser/ices

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Outcomes from 02/01/18 to 02/29/16

OUTCOMES

ADOPTION

DIED

COUftiXY-

13

im... ! ' ijoagnEBs. ! lotai

14 14 23 69

DISPOSAL

EUTH

10 16 17 26 69

FOSTER

RELOCATE

11 10 34

34

RESCUE

RSN

18

10 20

43

41

RTO 11 21 46

RTOVIfSURNDR

TRANSFER

YCC RELEAS

13

23

11 33

12 47

Total 101 63 92 11 147 423

Legend; OOC=Out of County; RSN=Retum from Spay/Neuter RTO=Retum To Owner RTOWSURNDR=Retum To Owner With Surrender
YCC RELEAS=Yolo Community Cats Program Release after Spay/Neuter.

OUTCOME PERCENTILES
Animals by
Jurisdiction

Percent of

Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

COUNTY 98 25.13% 21 21.43%

DAVIS 54 13.85% 21 38.89%

OUT OF COUNTY 4 1.03% 0 0.00%

UCD 2 0.51% 0 0.00%

WEST SAC 85 21.79% 25 29.41%

WINTERS 8 2.05% 0 0.00%

WOODLAND 139 36.64% 37 26.62%

Grand Total: 390 104

C;\Program Fites\Chameteon Software\Chameleon\Crystal\Kennel Stats in and Out for Junsdictions New (REV1) 12 2013.rpt

91



cour.

SSt

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Intakes from 03/01/16 to 03/31/16

1  INTAKES 1 Igqunto iMDAVlS.i^ sssMlai iSSffl miip Total

BORN IN CR 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 4

CONFISCATE 0 1 0 0 6 1 4 12

DISPO REQ 10 10 0 1 15 2 14 52

EUTH REQ 2 1 1 0 6 0 7 17

NEUTER 0 0 0 0 0 1 4 5

OVH 0 1 0 0 4 0 2 7

OWNER SUR 7 6 0 0 4 2 22 41

RABIES CON 0 1 0 1 0 0 7 9

RETURN 0 1 0 0 0 0 3 4

STRAY 46 12 0 0 48 4 54 164

WILDLIFE 1 6 0 0 3 0 1 11

YCC REQST 5 0 0 0 0 0 3 8

Total 71 39 !  -1 2 90 10 121 334

Legend: OOC=Out of County; DISPO REQ=Deceased; OVH=Spay; YOG REQST=Yolo Community Cats Program;
Note: FOSTER RETURNS removed to avoid duplicating animals already accounted for In STRAY or OVWER SURRENDER.

INTAKE PERCENTILES
Animals by Percent of

mm

Grand Total:

diction Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

71 21.26% 10 14.08%

39 11.68% 10 25.64%

1 0.30% 0 0.00%

2 0.60% 1 50.00%

90 26.95% 15 16.67%

10 2.99% 2 20.00%

121 36.23% 14 11.57%

334 52

C:\Program FilesXChameleon Software\Chame1eon\Crystal\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REV1) 12 2013.rpt

92



fe. Pfiie

SHERIFF

1865

s 1

Yoio County Sheriff-Aniniai Servicos

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Outcomes from 03/01/16 to 03/31/16

OUTCOMES
COUNW «OAVI&> um WSA^ WINTERS .Woocflana Total

AOOPnON 12 16 4 0 18 3 42 96

DIED 1 0 0 0 1
1

0 1 3

DISPOSAL 10 10 :  0 i
1  1

1 15 2 14 '
1

52

44EUTH 8 7 1 1 13 0 14

FOSTER 1

-  • - ■ t -

RELOCATE

8 3 f  2
1  1

0
r"- — ^

8 0 12 33

0 0 0  i 0 1 0 0 1

1

RESCUE 16 12 '  ̂ i 0 17 0 14 59

RSN
1  1

0 1 0 0 4 1 4 10

RTO 7 5

1

0 0 16 2 23 52

RTOWSURNDR 1 0 0  1 0
'

0 0 6  1 7

TRANSFER 0 0 0 0 2 0 6 8

1

YCC RELEAS 8 1 1 0 5 2
'

6 23

Total
1

71 55 6 2 99
■

10 142 387

Legend; OOC=Out of County: RSN=Retum from Spay/Neuter RTO=Retum To Owner; RTOWSURNDR=Retum To Owner With Surrender;
YCC RELEAS=Yolo Community Cats Program Release after Spay/Neuter.

OUTCOME PERCENTILES
Animals by
Jurisdiction

Percent of

Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

COUNTY 63 17.80% 18 28.57%

DAVIS 52 14.69% 17 32.69%

OUT OF COUNTY 6 1.69% 1 16.67%

UCD . , 2 0.56% 2 100.00%

WESTSAC 91 25.71% 28 30.77%

WINTERS 10 2.82% 2 20.00%

WOODLAND 130 36.72% 28 21.54%

Grand Total: 354 96

C:VProgram FifesNChatneleon Software\Chameleon\Cry3tal\Kennel Stats in and Out for Jurisdictions New (REVl) 12 2013.rpt

93



89^est

■ Yoio County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Intakes Irom 04/01/16 to 04/30/16

1  INTAKES 1 mmm sffia SSSiB

CONFISCATE 10 1 0 0 0 2 0 2

DISPO REQ 13 10 2 0 0 17 Q 27

EUTH REQ 0 0 1 0 0 4 0 3

NEUTER 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 3

OVH 3 1 0 0 0 1 1 7

OWNER SUR 13 6 0 0 0 9 8 18

RABIES CON 1 1 1 0 0 3 0 1

RETURN 0 3 0 0 0 0 1  1 3

STRAY 36 1  27 3 2 1 56 - 3 114

WILDLIFE 0 4  1
i

i

0 0 0 1 0 14

YCC REQST 49 5  ! 0 0 0  i 0 0 8

Total 126 59 i
1

7 2 1 93 14 200

Legend: OOC=Out of County: DISPO REQ=Deceased; OVH=Spay: YOG REQST=yolo Community Cats Program;
Note: FOSTER RETURNS removed to avoid duplicating animals already accounted for in STRAY or OWNER SURRENDER.

INTAKE PERCENTILES
Animals by Percent of

itmi

Grand Total:

diction Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

126 25.10% 13 10.32%

59 11.75% 10 16.95%

7 1.39% 2 28.57%

2 0.40% 0 0.00%

1 0.20% 0 0.00%

93 18.53% 17 18.28%

14 2.79% 0 0.00%

200 ^ 39.84% 27 13.50%

502 69

C:\Program Files\Chame!eon Software\ChameIeon\Crystal\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REV1) 12 2013.rpt

94



fs;p5i£

SHERIFF

1«T."1850

"m

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennei Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Outcomes from 04/01/16 to 04/30/18

OUTCOMES 1  cniiNTY -mm- W.SAC WWIiBS. Total
1

ADOPTION 19 16 1  0
1

23 3 28 90

DIED 1
1

0 1  0 0
1  1

0 0 0 1
1

DISPOSAL 15 10 2  ' 0 21 0 31 79 ;
1

EUTH 6 7 ' 1 0 5 0 16 35 1

FOSTER 12 13 5  2 20 1 26

RELOCATE 1  ̂ 0 0  0
1

0 0 1 1

RESCUE 8 20 2  ! 0
i

18 6 60 114 1

RSN !  4 2

1

0  1 0 2 2 11 1  21 j
i  i

RTO 7 12 0  1 0 5 i  2 ;  22 48 ,

RTOWSURNDR
1

1  1
1

j  1 0  1 0
i

0 1
1

5  i
1  1 ' 1 1

TRANSFER 0 1 0  0 0 0 0 ^  1

YCC RELEAS 52 8 0  1 0 :  1
1

,  0 23
i

84 i

Total 125 90

f

11 2
1

14 219 558

Legend; OOC=Out of County; RSN=Retum from Spay/Neuter RTO=Retum To Owner; RTOWSURNDR=Retum To Owner Witii Surrender
YCC RELEAS=Yolo Community Cats Program Release after Spay/Neuter.

OUTCOME PERCENTILES
Animals by
Jurisdiction

Percent of

Total Animals Housed Deceased Pement of Animals Deceased

COUNTY 113 23.59% 21 18.58%

DAVIS 77 16.08% 17 22.08%

OUT OF COUNTY 6 1.25% 3 50.00%

WEST SAC 77 16.08% 26 33.77%

WINTERS 13 2.71% 0 0.00%

WOODLAND 193 40.29% 47 24.35%

Grand Total: 479 114

C;\Progfam Files\Chameleon Software\Clnameleon\Crystal\Kerinel Stats In and Out for Jurisdlcbons New (REV1) 12 2013-rpt
95



8^ESr

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services
Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Intakes from 05/01/16 to 05/31/16

1  INTAKES jcouNiy^ Bim iWINTERS:;!Kwmmiw Total

BORN IN CR 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 4

CONFISCATE 0 4 1 0 4 0 4 13

DISPO REQ 12 5 0 0 16 1 25 59

EUTH REQ 1 1 0 0 2 0 5 9

NEUTER 2 0 0 0 1 0 7 10

OVH 0 0 0 0 2 1 7 10

OWNER SUR 1 3 1 0 4 0 19 28

RABIES CON 2 3 0 0 1 0 2 8

RETURN 0 0 0 0 1 . 0 6 7

STRAY 59 26 0 1 85 20 129 320

TRANSFER 0 0 2 0 0 0 1 3

WILDUFE 2 4 0 0 10 1 2 19

YCC REQST 5 0 0 0 0 0 19 24

Total 84 46 4 1 126 23 230 514

Note: FOSTER RETURNS removed to avoid duplicating animals already accounted for In STRAY or OWNER SURRENDER.

INTAKE PERCENTILES

Sff

Grand Total:

Animals by

Jurisdiction

84

46

4

1

126

23

230

514

Percent of

Total Animals Housed

16.34%

8.95%

0.78%

0.19%

24.51%

4.47%

44.75%

Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

12 14.29%

5  10.87%

0  0.00%

0  0.00%

16 12.70%

1  4.35%

25 10.87%

59

C:\Program FiIes\Chame!eon Software\Chame!eonVCrystal\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REV1) 12 2013.rpt

96



.SHERIFF.

^ST. 1 85^

Yolo County SherifF-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Outcomes from 05/01/16 to 05/31/16

OUTCOMES ,  COU.NTY^ .vysAC .WINTERS j  Total 1

ADOPTION 4 14 2  '
1

1 15 1 21 '  58 j
1  1

DIED 0 0 0  !
:

0 1 0 4 '  5

DISPOSAL 12 5 0 0 16 1 25 :  59 ;

EUTH 9 10 0 0 9 1 14 '  43

FOSTER 19 21 6  ! 0 33 5 55
;

RELOCATE 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 '  1 i

RESCUE i  17 20 0  1
1

0 28 4 43 '  112

RSN 2 0 0  1 0 3 1 14 20

RTO 15 4 1 0 9 2 30
1

61 j

RTOWSURNDR 0 1 0 0 0 !  0 1

'  1

2  1

TRANSFER 5 2 1 0 3
1

1 10
1

22

YCC RELEAS 9 2 0 0 2 2 25 40

Total 92 79 9  i 1 120 18 242 561

Legend: OOC=Out of County; RSN=Retum from Spay/Neuter; RTO=Retum To Owner; RTOWSURNDR=Retum To Owner With Surrender;
YCC RELEAS=Yolo Community Cats Program Release after Spay/Neuter.

OUTCOME PERCENT.LES
Percent of

Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

COUNTY 73 17.26% 21 28.77%

DAVIS 58 13.71% 15 25.86%

OUT OF COUNTY 4 0.95% 0 0.00%

UNK NIGHT BOX 1 0.24% 0 0.00%

WEST SAC 87 20.57% 25 28.74%

WINTERS 13 3.07% 2 15.38%

WOODLAND 187 44.21% 39 20.86%

Grand Totiii: 423 102

CAProgram Files\Ctiameleon Soflwar8\Chameleon\CrystBl\Kennel Stats in and Out for JurisdictiCHis New (REVl) 12 2013.rpt

97



OOLfg

8^

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Intakes from 06/01/16 to 06/30/16

1  INTAKES 1 iCOUNTY^'in®! M^Qocm
y-1 I'-i twyr-v:*.'

HBS@ IWdddiyhdl Total

CONFISCATE 0 5 0 1 3 0 2 11

DISPO REQ 4 12 0 1 18 5 33 73

EUTHREQ D 4 0 0 5 1 4 14

NEUTER 2 0 0 0 4 0 5 11

OVH 2 0 0 0 3 1 4 10

OWNER SUR 10 3 2 0 1 0 16 32

RABIES CON 0 1 1 0 1 0 1  1
i

4

RETURN 0 0 1 0
!

0 0 1  ! 2

STRAY 95 23 3 0 73 12 132 338

WILDLIFE 13 9 0 0 7 2 12 43

YCC REQST 6 0 0 0 6 0 7 19

Total 132 57 7 2 121 21 217 557

Legend: OOC=Out of County: DISPO REQ=Deceased; OVH=Spay; YOG REQST=YoIo Community Cats Program;
Note: FOSTER RETURNS removed to avoid duplicating animals already accounted for in STRAY or OWNER SURRENDER.

INTAKE PERCENTILES

EtooEffiHH

Grand Total:

Animals by Percent of

Jurisdiction Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

132 23.70% 4 3.03%

57 10.23% 12 21.05%

7 1.26% 0 0.00%

2 0.36% 1 50.00%

121 21.72% 18 14.88%

21 3.77% 5 23.81%

217 38.96% 33 15.21%

557 73

C;\Program Files\Chame!eon Software\Chameleon\Crystal\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New(REV1) 12 20l3.rpt

98



SHERIFF

J^ST. ias2

Yoto County Sheriff-Animat Servicas

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Outcomes from 06/01/16 to 06/30/16

OUTCOMES 1 COUNTY W .SAC Woodland Total '
1

AOOPTION 17 44 1
1  1

1 16 7 50 136
1

DIED 2 3 0  ' 0  j 0 1 2 8  1
1

DISPOSAL 4 12 0

1

1 18 6 33 73 t

EU7M 20
—

14 3 0 10 1 21 69

FOSTER 32 29 0 0 29 7 62 159

RELOCATE 1 0 0 0 0 0 1  ' 2  1
RESCUE 25 15 1 0 24 2 30 97

RSN

"1

4 0 0  ! 0 7 1 9 21 1

' RTO 3 5 1  '

1

1  1 B 1

1

30 1 49

RTOWSURNDR 0 0
1

1 0 1 2  j

TRANSFER 10 33 0 «  : 9 1 21 74

YCC RELEAS 14 2 0

1

0  1 8 0 13 37 i

Total 132 157 6
1

3 130 26 273 727 ,

Legend: OOC=Out of County: RSN=Retum from Spay/Neuten RTO=Retum To Owner; RTOWSURNDR=Retum To Owner With Surrender
YCC RELEAS=Yolo Community Cats Program Release after Spay/Neuter.

OUTCOME PERCENTILES Z'"sTJol Percent of

Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

COUNTY 100 17.61% 24 24.00%

DAVIS 128 22.54% 26 20.31%

OUT OF COUNTY 6 1.06% 3 50.00%

UCD 3 0.53% 1 33.33%

WEST SAC 101 17.78% 28 27.72%

WINTERS 19 3.35% 6 31.58%

WOODLAND 211 37.15% 54 25.59%

Grand Total: 568 142

C:\Program Files\Chameleon Soflware\Cham6leon\Crysta(\Kenr>el Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REV1) 12 2013,rpt

99



00 L



SHERIFF

Yoto County SheiifF-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction intakes from 07/01/16 to 07/31/16

COUNTY DAVIS GOG UCD '  WSAC
1

WINTERS '
.. 1

Woodlanct: | Total 1
CONFISCATE 0 1

j

i  0 0 9 0  ' 2  ! 12 1
1

DISPOREQ 6 8 1 0 13 3 20 51 '
1

EUTHREQ 1 0

1

1 0 1  1
»

2 5  1
1

NEUTER 2 1 0 '  1 0
1

1

1

6  !
1

OVH
1

1 1 1  0 0 2 0 3  ! 7
1

OWNER SUR 10 3 :  » 0 16 0 15 1
1

44 I

RABIES CON 3 0 0 1 0 4 11 i

RETURN 0 0 1 0 0 1 5  1 7  i

STRAY 56 22 2 1 90 10 115 296 1

TRANSFER 0 0 1
i

0 0 0 0 1

yVILOLIFE 1 2 0 1 4 0 4
1

12

YCC REQST 9 1 0 0 0 6 7 23
1

Total 89 42 6 2 137 20 178 474

Legend; OOC=Out of County; DISPO REQ=Deceased; OVH=Spay; YCC REQST=Yolo Community Cats Program;
Note: FOSTER RETURNS removed to avoid duplicating animals already accounted for in STRAY or OWNER SURRENDER.

INTAKE PERCENTILES
Animals by
Jurisdiction

Percent of

Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

COUNTY 89 18.78% 6 6.74%

DAVIS 42 8.86% 8 19.05%

OUT OF COUNTY 6 1.27% 1 16.67%

UCD 2 0.42% 0 0.00%

WEST SAC 137 28.90% 13 9.49%

WINTERS 20 4.22% 3 15.00%

WOODLAND 178 37.55% 20 11.24%

Grand Total: 474 51

C:\Program Fi(es\Chameleon Software\ClTameleon\Cfystal\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REVI) 12 2013.rpt

101



SHERIFF
III v\

^T. 18§2

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Outcomes from 07/01/16 to 07/31/16

OUTCOMES 1
WSAC .Wqpdlandj Total

ADOPTION 11 43 4 0 20 4 70 152

DIED 0 5 0 0 0 0 4 9

DISPOSAL 8 8 1 0 13 3 20 51

EUTH 8 5 2 1 8 1 22 47

FOSTER 31 45 5 1 25 7 43 157

RELOCATE 0 0 0 0 1 0 3 4

RESCUE 3 9 1 0 14 0 21 48

RSN 3
!

2 0 0 3 0 4 12

RTO 7 6 0
1

0 24 1 18 58

RTOWSURNDR 0 1 0 0

1

0 0 1  i 2

TRANSFER 7 13 1  0 0 8 0 18 48

YCC RELEAS 14

1

1 !  1 0 6 8 24 52

Total SO 138 14 2 122 22 248 838

Legend: OOC=Out of County: RSN=Retum from Spay/Neuter, RTO=Retum To Owner; RTOWSURNDR=Retum To Owner With Surrender;
YCC RELEAS=Yolo Community Cats Program Release after Spay/Neuter.

OUTCOME PERCENTILES
Animals by
Jurisdiction

Percent of

Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

(MUNTY ̂ 59 12.32% 14 23.73%

93 19.42% 13 13.98%

OUT ORipOUNTV . 9 1.88% 3 33.33%

UCD 1 0.21% 1 100.00%

WESpSAC 97 20.25% 21 21.65%

wflJERS 15 3.13% 4 28.87%

>  ;VyQpp^ 205 42.80% 42 20.49%

Grand Total: 479 98

C:\Program Files\Chameleon Software\Chameleon\Cfystal\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New(REV1) 12 2013.rpt

102



^SHERIFF
AY^^yii'ss-

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Intakes from 08/01/16 to 08/31/16

1  INTAKES 1
COUNTY ; DAVIS OPC i UCD W SAC 1 WINTERS Woodland Total

BORN IN CR 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 7

CONFISCATE 1 3 0 0 2 0 2 8

DISPO REQ 8 13 0 0 17 1 19 58

EUTH REQ 1 2 0 0 4 0 4 11

NEUTER 0 2 0 0 1 0 7 10

OVH 0 0 0 0 2 0 3 5

OWNERSUR 2 4 0 0 9 2 6 23

RABIES CON 1 0 0 0 8 1 1 11

RETURN 0 3
1

1 0 0 1 4 9

STRAY 95 30 4

1

3 69 6 126 333

TRANSFER 0 0 2 0 4 0 0 6

WILDLIFE 0 2
1

1

0 0 1 0 5 8

Total 108 59 7 3 117 11 184 489

Legend: OOC=Out of County; DISPO REQ=Deceased; OVH=Spay; YOG REQST=Yolo Community Cats Program;
Note: FOSTER RETURNS removed to avoid duplicating animals already accounted for in STRAY or OWNER SURRENDER.

INTAKE PERCENTILES
Animals by
Jurisdiction

Percent of

Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

COUNTY 108 22.09% 8 7.41%

DAVIS 59 12.07% 13 22.03%

OUT OF COUNTY ̂ 7 1.43% 0 0.00%

UCD 3 0.61% 0 0.00%

WEST SAC 117 23.93% 17 14.53%

WINTERS 11 2.25% 1 9.09%

WOODLAND 184 37.63% 19 10.33%

Grand Total: 489 58

C:\Program Files\Chameieon Software\Chameleon\Crystal\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REV1) 12 2013.fpt

103



■<y-sSr5e5^>-
SHERIFF

sstu^

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services
Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Outcomes from 08/01/16 to 08/31/16

1  OUTCOMES 1 i^COUNTY^i ^WiritERS^I p/obdland^ Total

ADOPTION 28 27 1 0 31 4 60 151

DIED 1 3 3 0 0 0 5 12

DISPOSAL 8 13 0 0 17 1 19 58

EUTH 7 5 0 0 15 2 22 51

FOSTER 16 26 4 3 20 2 46 117

RELOCATE 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

RESCUE 17 16 2 0 16 0 59 110

RSN 0 2 0 0 3 0 10 15

RTO 7 9 1 0 11 0 22 50

RTOWSURNDR 0 0 0 0 2 0 2 4

TRANSFER 4 6 0 0 8 0 18 36

YCC RELEAS 7 0 1 0 4 0 4 16

Total 95 107 12 3 128 9 267 621

Legend: OOC=Out of County; RSN=Retum from Spay/Neuter; RTO=Retum To Ownen RTOWSLJRNDR=Retum To Ovwier With Surrender;
YOG RELEAS=Yolo Community Cats Program Release after Spay/Neuter.

OUTCOME PERCENTILES

OUTQl^uWf^i
WESlfsAt^H
wgERSgil

WOObLANblfl

Animals by Percent of

Grand Total:

Jurisdiction Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

79 15.67% 15 18.99%

81 16.07% 18 22.22%

8 ■  1.59% 0 0.00%

108 21.43% 32 29.63%

7 1.39% 3 42.86%

221 43.85% 41 18.55%

504 109

C:\Pfogram FilesVChameleon Software\Chameleon\Crystal\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New(REV1) 12 2013.rpt •

104



SHERIFF

/x£st. is^

1

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Intakes from 09/01/1S to 09/30/16

INTAKES 1 COUNTY 1 DAVIS ooc UCD WSAC WINTERS Wopdlanc^i Total

BORN IN CR 6 0 0 0 0 0 11 17

CONFISCATE 2 4 0 0 2 0 2 10

DISPO REQ 6 14 0 1 9 0 24 54

EUTH REQ 0 1 0 0 1 0 5 7

NEUTER 1 0 1 0 4 1 6 13

OVH 1 0 0 0 5 0 2 8

OWNERSUR IS 6 0 0 3 1 9 34

RABIES CON 2 2 0 0 0 0 5 9

RETURN 4 4 2 0 0 0 4 14

STRAY 74 24 0 1 50 5 86 240

TRANSFER 0 0 1 0 0 0 3 4

WILDLIFE 2 9 0 2 1 2 9 25

YCC REQST 22 1 0 0 0 5 6 34

Total 135 65 4 4 75 14 172 469

Legend: OOC=Out of County; DISPO REQ=Deceased; OVH=Spay; YOG REQST=Yolo Community Cats Program;
Note; FOSTER RETURNS removed to avoid duplicating animals already accounted for in STRAY or OWNER SURRENDER.

Percent of
INTAKE PERCENTILES

Jurisdiction Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

COUNTY 136 28.94% 7 5.15%

DAVIS 65 13.83% 14 21.54%

OUT OF COUNTY 4 0.85% 0 0.00%

UCD 4 0.85% 1 25.00%

WEST SAC 75 15.96% 9 12.00%

WINTERS 14 2.98% 0 0.00%

WOODLAND 172 36.60% 24 13.95%

Grand Total: 470 55

C:\Program Files\Chamel6on Soflware\Chameleon\Crystai\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REV1} 12 2013.rpt

105



SHERIFF

^T. 1

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services
Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Outcomes from 09/01/16 to 09/30/16

1  OUTCOIVIES 1 iCOUNt^i libAvisll fiobc wMcdM SffitER^I feWoodlandl Total

ADOPTION 29 39 2 0 17 2 55 144

DIED 0 1 0 0 1 1 3 6

DISPOSAL 6 14 0 1 9 0 24 54

EUTH 9 7 0 0 6 2 17 41

FOSTER 47 25 2 0 18 2 30 124

RELOCATE 0 0 0 1 0 0 3 4

RESCUE 13 25 1 1 7 2 35 84

RSN 2 0 1 0 9 1 8 21

RTO 7 9 0 1 11 1 18 47

RTOWSURNDR 1 0 0 0 0 0 4 5

TRANSFER 4 4 0 0 2 0 4 14

YCC RELEAS 28 2 0 0 6 6 13 55

Total 146 126 6 4 86 17 214 599

YCC RELEAS=Yoio Community Cats Program Release after Spay/Neuter.

Animals by
OUTCOME PERCENTILES

Percent o

To Owner; RTOWSURNDR=Retum To Owner With Surrender;

! "oufo^COUNTY^

WINTERS^

[:iy/ygoDgyg

f

Grand Total:

Jurisdiction Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

100 21.01% 16 16.00%

101 21.22% 21 20.79%

4 0.84% 0 0.00%.

4 0.84% 1 25.00%

68 14.29% 15 22.06%

15 3.15% 2 13.33%

184 38.66% 41 22.28%

476 96

C:\Program Files\Chame!eon Software\Chameleon\Crystal\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REVI) 12 2013.rpt

106



^SHERIFF,

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Intakes from 10/01/16 to 10/31/16

INTAKES 1 COUNTY ] -DAVIS ;  GDC iJ ^ UCD ; WSAC ' WINTERS Woodland ToUl

BORN W CR 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 15

CONFISCATE 3 0 0 0 0 0 7 10

DISPO REQ 14 17 0 2 22 2 30 87

EUTH REQ 1 1 0 0 4 0 4 10

NEUTER 3 0 0 0 1 0 4 8

OVH 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 2

OWNERSUR 0 1 0 0 11 0 14 26

RABIES CON 1 0 0 1 1 2 3 8

RETURN 0 2 0 0 0 0 1 3

STRAY 55 32 5 0 59 20 99 270

TRANSFER 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 3

WILDLIFE 2 3 0 1 3 0 4 13

YOG REQST 5 3 0 0 1 0 12 21

Total 99 60 8 4 102 24 179 476

Legend; OOC=Oul of County; DISPO REQ=Deceased; OVH=Spay; YOG REQST=Yolo Community Cats Program;
Note: FOSTER RETURNS removed to avoid duplicating animals already accounted for in STRAY or OWNER SURRENDER.

INTAKE PERCENTILES
Animals by
Jurisdiction

Percent of

Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

COUNTY 99 20.80% 14 14.14%

DAVIS 60 12.61% 17 28.33%

OUT OF COUNTY 8 1.68% 0 0.00%

UCD 4 0.84% 2 50.00%

WEST SAC 102 21.43% 22 21.67%

WINTERS 24 5.04% 2 8.33%

WOODLAND 179 37.61% 30 18.76%

Grand Total: 478 87

C:\Prograni Files\Chameleon Soflware\Chameleon\Cfystal\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REVI) I2 2013.rpt

107



SHERIFF

ESt. 18^

Yolo County SherifF-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Outcomes from 10/01/16 to 10/31/16

OUTCOIVIES 1 B?cbuN-M IpPAVIS^^ I^WINTEF^I Iwdbdland^ Total

ADOPTION 25 42 0 0 21 5 39 132

DIED 1 2 0 0 1 0 1 5

DISPOSAL 14 17 0 2 22 2 30 87

EUTH 5 4 0 1 11 3 14 38

FOSTER 33 12 2
0 9 7 43 106

RELOCATE 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

RESCUE 14 27 4 1 10 0 27 83

RSN 3 1 0 0 1 0 5  1
1

10

RTO 6 7 1 0 14 1 26 55

RTOWSURNDR '  0 2 0 0 1 0 2 5

TRANSFER 0 4 1 0 2 1 8 16

YCC RELEAS 13 4 0 0 1 1 i  22 41

Total 114 123 8 4 93 20 217 579

YCC RELEAS=Yolo Community Cats Program Release after Spay/Neuter.

Animals by
OUTCOME PERCENTILES

Percent o

ouj OEcpigiigl

WESgSAg^g
{"

~ WOpDMNpllI

Grand Total:

f

Jurisdiction Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

81 17.12% 19 23.46%

111 23.47% 21 18.92%

6 1.27% 0 0.00%

4 0.85% 3 75.00%

84 17.76% 33 39.29%

13 2.75% 5 38.46%

174 36.79% 44 25.29%

473 125

C:\Program FilesXChameleon Software\Chameleon\Crystal\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REV1) 12 2013.rpt

108



^sheriff:
|x£st. 1862^1

w

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Intakes from 11/01/16 to 11/30/16

1  INTAKES 1
COUNTY DAVIS poo 1 UCD WSAC 1 WINTERS WoodiancI' Total

CONFISCATE 0 1 0 1 3 0 7 12

DISPO REQ 6 11 0 0 10 0 20 47

EUTH REQ 1 1 0 0 4 0 5 11

NEUTER 0 0 0 0 2 0 3 5

OVH 1 0 0 0 2 0 2 5

OWNERSUR 3 7 0 0 11 0 20 41

RABIES CON 0 2 0 0 1 0 2 5

RETURN 0 0 4 0 1 0 4 9

STRAY 53 13 3 2 63 10 91 235

WILDLIFE 0 1 D 0 1 0 4 6

YCC REQST 7  1 1 0 0 3 0 8 19

Total

1

71 37 7 3 101 10 166 395

Legend: OCX:J=Out of County; DISPO REQ=Deceased; OVH=Spay; YOG REQST=Yolo Community Cats Program;
Note: FOSTER RETURNS removed to avoid duplicating animals already accounted for in STRAY or OWNER SURRENDER.

INTAKE PERCENTILES
Animals by
Jurisdiction

Percent of

Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

COUNTY 71 17.97% 6 8.45%

DAVIS 37 9.37% 11 29.73%

OUT OF COUNTY^ 7 1.77% 0 0.00%

UCD rS 3 0.76% 0 0.00%

WEST SAC ^ 101 25.57% 10 9.90%

WINTERS 10 2.53% 0 0.00%

WOODLAND 166 42.03% 20 12.05%

Grand Total: 395 47

C:\Program Files\Chameleon Soflware\Chafneleon\Crystal\Kennel Stats Ir and Out for Jurisdictions New (REVi) 12 20i3.rpt

109



PRI

COl^6i:2

SHER

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services
Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Outcomes from 11/01/16 to 11/30/16

OUTCOMES 1
ooMM Elw!iS^ WmmM rWdodfahti:] Total

ADOPTION 17 28 3 1 24 1 49 123

DIED 0 0 0 0 1 0 4 5

DISPOSAL 6 11 0 0 10 0 20 47

EUTH 4 2 0 0 10 2 9 27

FOSTER 5 13 4 0 17 2 19 60

RELOCATE 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

RESCUE 25 10 2 0 9 3 19 68

RSN 1 0 0 0 4 0 4 9

RTO 2 2 0 1 13 6 28 52

RTOWSURNDR 2 2 0 0 1 0 2 7

TRANSFER 4 14 2 0 10 0 12 42

YCC RELEAS 14 2 0 0 6 0 14 38

Total 80 85 11 2 105 14 180 1  477

YCC RELEAS=YoIo Communtty Cats Program Release after Spay/Neuter.

Animals by
OUTCOME PERCENTILES

Percent o

To Owner; RTOWSURNDR=Retum To Owner With Surrender;

^vOUTOKco®iy
frrf-r "gt-/ y.

- ucp^sli

' WESIsg^^
WINTE^^H

^^,^;WpobLANSS

Grand Total:

f

Jurisdiction Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent ofAnimals Deceased

75 17.99% 10 13.33%

72 17.27% 13 18.06%

7 1.68% 0 0.00%

2 0.48% 0 0.00%

88 21.10% 20 22.73%

12 2.88% 2 16.67%

161 38.61% 29 18.01%

417 74

C:\Program Files\Chameleon Software\Chameleon\Crystal\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New(REV1) 12 2013.rpt

110



^

^.sheriff:

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Intakes from 12/01/16 to 12/31/16

1  INTAKES 1 COUNTY I DAVIS 000 UCD WSAC ! WINTERS Woodland' Total

CONFISCATE 5 3 0 0 0 2 0 10

DiSPO REQ 8 3 0 0 14 1 13 39

EUTH REQ 0 0 0 0 7 0 7 14

NEUTER 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 3

OVH 0 0 0 0 1 0 6 7

OWNERSUR 10 5 0 0 12 3 11 41

RABIES CON 0 0 0 0 2 0 2 4

RETURN 2 2 3 0 0 0 3  ' 10

STRAY 34
1

12 0 3 44 17 61 171

WILDLIFE 2 3 0 0 1 0 5 11

YCC REQST 21 0 0 0 0 0 9 30

Total 82 28 3 3 82 23 119 340

Legend: OOC=Out of County; DISPO REQ=Deceased: OVH=Spay: YOG REQST=Yolo Community Cats Program;
Note: FOSTER RETURNS removed to avoid duplicating animals already accounted for In STRAY or OWNER SURRENDER.

INTAKE PERCENTILES
Animals by
Jurisdiction

Percent of

Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

COUNTY 82 23.91% 8 9.76%

DAVIS 28 8.16% 3 10.71%

OUT OF COUNTY 3 0.87% 0 0.00%

UCD 3 0.87% 0 0.00%

WEST SAC 82 23.91% 14 17.07%

WINTERS 23 8.71% 1 4.35%

WOODLAND 122 35.57% 13 10.66%

Grand Total: 343 39

C:\Program Files\Chameleon Software\ChatT»eleon\Crystal\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New {REV1) I2 2013.rpt

in



SHERIFF

Yolo County Sheriff-Animai Services
Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Outcomes from 12/01/16 to 12/31/16

OUTCOIVIES 1 icouNi^ ISpAvjsJ! Kucd . SvilfeRSi SWoodlandj Total

ADOPTION 14 32 3 0 25 7 41 122

DIED 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 2

DISPOSAL 8 3 0 0 15 1 16 43

EUTH 3 2 0 0 12 1 10 28

FOSTER 9 10 0 0 3 3 12 37

RESCUE 10 20 2 0 12 5 24 73

RSN 0 0 0 0 1 0 9 10

RTO 9 5 0 0 7 2 29 52

RTOWSURNDR 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 '  1

TRANSFER 4 0 0 0 5 0 2 11

YCC RELEAS 27 0 0 5 7 5 18 62

Total 85 72 5 5 89 24 161 441

YCC RELEAS=Yolo Community Cats Program Release after Spay/Neuter.
I To Owner; RTOWSURNDR=Retum To Owner With Surrender;

OUTCOME PERCENTILES

COUNTY

hduTOFxmm@

iM
woq^NDjy

Grand Total:

Animals by Percent of

Jurisdiction Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals;

76 18.67% 11 14.47%

62 15.23% 5 8.06%

5 1.23% 0 0.00%

5 1.23% 0 0.00%

86 21.13% 27 31.40%

21 5.16% 2 9.52%

152 37.35% 27 17.76%

407 72

C:\Program FilesVChameleon Software\Chameleon\Crystal\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdicfions New(RE\/1) 12 2013.rpt

112



-T^t"

^sheriff:
.^^sfr\ s65-*'

Yolo County Sheriff-Animai Services
Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction intakes from 01/01/17 to 01/31/17

Note; FOSTER RETURNS removed to avoid duplicating animals already accounted for in STRAY or OWNER SURRENDER.

INTAKE PERCENTILES
Animals by
Jurisdiction

Percent of

Total Animals Housed

1  INTAKES 1 ; COUNTYiQ DAVIS pop" 1 ucp ^ w SAC : winters!;' 'Woodlan^^ Total

' CONFISCATE 2 1 0 0 5 0 4 12

DISPO REQ 19 fi 0 0 10 2 20 59

EUTH REQ 2 0 0 0 4 0 6 12

MEDICAL 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 2

NEUTER 0 1 1 0 1 1 7 11

OVH 0 2 0 0 0 0 9 11

OWNERSUR 0 1 1 0 10 0 23 36

RABIES CON 1 0 0 1 3 0 1  5
1

10

RETURN 0 2 2 0 0 0 2 6

STRAY 37 20 0 0 55 7

1

73 192

TRANSFER 0 1 0 0 0 0
1

0 1

WILDLIFE 3 0 0 3 1 0 1 8

Total 65 38 5 4 89 10 150 359

Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

COUNTY . 51 65 18.11% 19 29.23%

DAVIS 36 10.03% 8 22.22%

OUT OF COUNTY K 5 1.39% 0 0.00%

UCD 1 4 1.11% 0 0.00%

WEST SAC 89 24.79% 10 11.24%

WINTERS 10 2.79% 2 20.00%

WOODLAND 150 41.78% 20 13.33%

Grand Total: 359 59

C:\Pf09ram Files\Chameleon Soflware\Chameleor>\Crystal\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REVi) 12 20l3.rpt
113



SHERIFF

1 9^

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Outcomes from 01/01/17 to 01/31/17

iiPAVlS^ EucKI IWlNtERSil ^oo^andi Total

ADOPTION 8 16 0 0 13 3 31 71

DIED 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 2

DISPOSAL 21 7 0 0 9 2 18 57

EUTH 5 0 0 2 8 2 14 31

FOSTER 4 5 1 0 5 0 4 19

RESCUE 9 5 1 2 18 1 17 53

RSN 1 3 1 0 1 1 17 24

RTO 7 4 0 0 11 3 25 50

RTOWSURNDR 0 0 1 0 3 0 5 9

TRANSFER 2 3 0 0 8 0 7 20

YCC RELEAS 9 2 0 0 7 1 12 31

Total 66 46 4 4 83 13 151 367

Legend: OOC=Out of County; RSN=Retum from Spay/Neuter; RTO=Retum To Owner; RTOWSURNDR=Relum To Owner With Surrender;
YCC RELEAS=Yolo Community Cats Program Release after Spay/Neuter.

OUTCOME PERCENTILES

outx^JcourIH
sssa

WESTiSA^'Sil!
WlfiTERS^gl
WOQpLAN^Pi

Grand Total:

Animals by
Jurisdiction

■ Percent of

Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

62 17.82% 26 41.94%

41 11.78% 7 17.07%

3 0.86% 0 0.00%

4 1.15% 2 50.00%

78 22.41% 17 21.79%

13 3.74% 4 30.77%

147 42.24% 32 21.77%

348 88

C:\Program FilesXChameleon Software\Chameleon\Crystal\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New(REV1) 122013.rpt

114



SHERIFF

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Intakes from 02/01/17 to 02/28/17

1  INTAKES 1 fjCjOUNTYl I. '.'DAViS.n Uya&cT^ ■mwmm [yi/bodlandll Total

CONFISCATE 8 2 13 0 2 0 1 26

DISPO REQ 10 14 1 0 11 2 29 67

EUTH REQ 0 1 0 0 1 0 3 5

NEUTER 3 1 0 0 1 0 8 13

OVH 3 0 1 0 0 0 5 9

OWNER SUR 9 2 2 0 8 6 15 42

RABIES CON 1 0 0 0 1 1 1 4

RETURN 0 2 3 0 0 0 2 7

STRAY 35 I 18 3 0 46 7 49 158

WILDLIFE 1 3 0  i 1 0 0 3 8

Total 70 43 23 1 70 16 116 339

Legend: OOC=Out of County; DISPO REQ=Deceased; OVH=Spay; YOG REQST=Yolo Community Cats Program;
Note: FOSTER RETURNS removed to avoid duplicating animals already accounted form STRAY or OWNER SURRENDER.

INTAKE PERCENTILES

['"'-'ricouNfYT^vT'l

2. . . •.UCD.v:<':T^

Grand Total:

Animals by Percent of
:liction Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

70 20.59% 10 14.29%

43 12.65% 14 32.56%

23 6.78% 1 4.35%

1 0.29% 0 0.00%

70 20.59% 11 15.71%

16 4.71% 2 12.50%

117 34.41% 29 24.79%

340 67

C;\Program Files\Chameleon Software\Chameleon\Crystai\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REV1) 12 2013.rpt

115



cot^o'^

SHER FF

^st 8^

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services
Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Outcomes from 02/01/17 to 02/28/17

1  OUTCOMES 1 IgqunM ifeb^viCI Pwi^RSl iVVbolilarid^ Total

ADOPTION 11 16 3 0 12 4 28 74

DIED 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2

DISPOSAL 9 14 1 0 11 2 29 66

EUTH 2 3 1 1 3 2 5 17

FOSTER 4 4 0 0 7 1 7 23

RELOCATE 0 2 0 0 0 0 1 3

RESCUE 6 5 4 0 16 4 13 48

RSN 6 2 1 0 1 0 13 23

RTO 9 8 13 0 16 2 17 65

RTOWSURNDR 0 0 0 0 1  ̂ 0 1 1

TRANSFER 0 6 1 '  0
i

0 0 3 10

YCC RELEAS 10 6 0 0 6 2 6 30

Total 57 66 24 1 72 17 1 125 362

Legend: OOC=Out of County; RSN=Retum from Spay/Neuter; RTO=Retum To Owner; RTOWSURNDR=Retum To Owner With Surrender;
YOG RELEAS=Yolo Community Cats Program Release after Spay/Neuter.

OUTCOWIE PERCENTILES
Animals by
Jurisdiction

Percent of

Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

COUNTY 53 15.59% 11 20.75%

DAVIS 62 18.24% 17 27.42%

OUT OF COUNTY 24 7.06% 2 8.33%

UCD 1 0.29% 1 100.00%

WEST SAC 65 19.12% 14 21.54%

1 '""wTnter^ ~ J 16 4.71% 4 25.00%

WOODLAND 119 35.00% 34 28.57%

Grand Total: 340 83

C:\Program FilesVChameleon Software\ChameIeon\Crystal\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REV1) 12 2013.rpt

16



f SIC

T?

ySHERIFF

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction intakes from 03/01/17 to 03/31/17

COUNTY . DAVIS 000 1 UCP WSAC WINTERS
I  ' ' '

.Woodland^ 1  Total

CONFISCATE 2 6 0 0 17 1 4 30 :
DISPOREQ S 15 1 0 13 0 19

1  1

56

EUTHREQ 0 0 0 3 0 4 9

NEUTER 2 0 0 0 8 0 8 16

OVH 1 1 0 0 3 0 6 11

OWNER SUR
'

1 2 0 0 3 1 24 31 1

RABIES CON 3 4 0
J

1

1 3 0 2
i

13

RETURN 0 1 1
1

0 0
1

0 0 2

STRAY 29 26 4
1

1 43 8 91 202

transfer 0 1 0 0 !  ̂ 0 0 1

WILDUFE 3 3 0 0 4 0 3 13

YCC REOST 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

Total 49 61 6 2 97 10 160 385

Legend; OOC=Out of County; DISPO REQ=Deceased; OVH=Spay; YCC REQST=Yolo Community Cats Program;
Note; FOSTER RETURNS removed to avoid duplicating animals already accounted for in STRAY or OWNER SURRENDER.

INTAKE PERCENT1LES
Animals by
Jurisdiction

Percent of

Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

COUNTY 49 12.73% 8 16.33%

DAVIS 61 15.34% 15 24.59%

OUT OF COUNTY 6 1.56% 1 16.87%

UCD 2 0.52% 0 0.00%

WEST SAC 97 25.19% 13 13.40%

WINTERS 10 2.60% 0 0.00%

WOODLAND 160 41.56% 19 11.88%

Grand Total: 385 56

C;\U86r8\acamafena\D6sktop\REPORTS\Kenne) Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REV1) 12 2013 rpt

117



fs:pw£«

SHERIFF

^StTTs^

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Outcomes from 03/01/17 to 03/31/17

OUTCOMES 1 SSmiS DAVI^l
- - - •

ooc ucgfi yiyiNfiiS ;;^opd|and| Total

ADOPTION 16 10 2 0 21 4 19 72

DIED 0 1 1 0 0 2 1 5

DISPOSAL 8 15 1 0 13 0 19 56

EUTH 3 6 0 1 11 0 12 33

FOSTER 6 8 1 0 3 0 17 35

RELOCATE 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 2

RESCUE 9 14 5 1 8 1 48 86

RSN 3  i 1 0 0 11 0 11 26

RTO 11 7 0  i 0 24 1 1 23 66

RTOWSURNDR 0 0 0  1
1

0 2 0 2 4

TRANSFER 0  1 3 0 0 3 0 3 9

YCC RELEAS 5 6 0 0 4 1 15 31

Total 61 72 10 2 100 9 171 425

Legend: OOC=Out of County; RSN=Retum from Spay/Neuter; RTO=RetumTo Owner; RTOWSURNDR=RetumTo Owner With Surrender;
YOG RELEAS=YgIo Community Cats Program Release after Spay/Neuter.

OUTCOME PERCENTILES

53iSffiy^H3^

^SSSIF
WEST SAC

wc^pIandIS

Grand Total:

Animals by
Jurisdiction

55

64

9

2

97

9

154

390

Percent of

Total Animals Housed

14.10%

16.41%

2.31%

0.51%

24.87%

l31%

39.49%

Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

11 20.00%

21 32.81%

1  11.11%

1  50.00%

24 24.74%

0  0.00%

31 20.13%

89

C:\Users^camarena\Desktop\REPORTS\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New(REV1) 12 2013.rpt

118



lO COUm^0 TP

SHERIFF

^St 8&0

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Intakes from 04/01/17 to 04/30/17

I  iniMrvtd
DAVIS 1 UCD WSAC WINTERS Woodland | Total i\  '

BORN IN CR 3 0 0 0 0 0 5 8  1

1 COMFISCATE 8 3 0 0 5 0 2 18 '

DISPOREQ 4 14 0 0 10 2 22
1

52

EUTH REQ 5 0 0 0 2 1
1

6 14

, NEUTER 2
1

f

1 0 0  1 5 0 5
I

13

1 OVH 4 2  '
1

1 0  i 1 3 13 24

OWNERSUR
1

2
1

0 2 0 28 1 16 ' 49 i

RABIES CON 2 1 0
1

0 2 0 1  4
1  1

9  I

RETURN 0 2 2 0 0 1

1

2

!

7  i

STRAY 39 38 2 1 87 16 99

1

282 i

TRANSFER 0 0 1 0 1 0 '  0

(

2  1

WILDUFE 3 5 0
1

1  ! 3 1 4

i

17

Total 72 66 8
1

2  1
1

144 25

1  —

178 495

Note: FOSTER RETURNS removed to avoid duplicating animals already accounted for in STRAY or OWNER SURRENDER.

INTAKE PERCENTILES
Animals by Percent of

Jurisdiction Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

COUNTY 72 14.55% 4 5.56%

DAVIS 86 13.33% 14 21.21%

OUT OF COUNTY 8 1.62% 0 0.00%

UCD 2 0.40% 0 0.00%

WEST SAC 144 29.09% 10 6.94%

WINTERS 25 5.05% 2 8.00%

WOODLAND 178 35.96% 22 12.36%

Grand Total: 495 52

C:\Usefs\acamarena\De^p\REPORTS\KenneJ Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REV1) 12 2013.rpt

19



SHERIFF

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Outcomes from 04/01/17 to 04/30/17

OUTCOMES 1 ^iNTERS^ rWoo^lanid^ Total

ADOPTION 6 19 3 0 22 4 33 87

DIED 0 7 0 0 0 0 2 9

DISPOSAL 4 14 0 0 10 2 22 52

EUTH 7 5 0 0 13 1 9 35

FOSTER 9 31 2 0 30 1 31 104

RELOCATE 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 2

RESCUE 10 20 0 1 30 2 53 116

RSN 6 3 1 0 5 3 19 37

RTO 14 17 ! 1 0 14 4 22 72

RTOWSURNDR 1 0 0 0 0 0 2 3

TRANSFER 0 2 1 0 11 1 11 26

YCC RELEAS 13 10 0 0 4 5 8 40

Total 70 129 8 1 139 23 213 583

YCC RELEAS=Yolo Community Cats Program Release after Spay/Neuter.

Animals by Percent of
OUTCOME PERCENTILES

XOUNTY

DAVIS

OUFoF COUNTY :

" S -l UGD
WEST SAC

WINTERS

- c WOODLAND

Grand Total:

Jurisdiction Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals i

61 12.73% 11 18.03%

98 20.46% 19 19.39%

6 1.25% 0 0.00%

1 0.21% 0 0.00%

109 22.76% 23 21.10%

22 4.59% 3 13.64%

182 38.00% 31 17.03%

479 87

C:\User8\acamarena\Desktop\REP0RTS\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REV1) 12 2013.rpt

120



SHERIFF

^sr. laS®
Mssssz-^

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Intakes from 05/01/17 to 05/31/17

1  INTAKES 1  rtniiMTV . DAVIS ,  ooc UCD WSAC ;  VyiNXEftS, 1  yvopdifnd. 1 Total 1. . . ..

CONRSCATE
1

0 1 0 0 3 1

]  i

3 8  '
i

DISPO REQ 6
1

11 1 1 44 0 29
1  1

92

EUTH REQ 3 0

1  1

0 0 1 2
1

i  ̂
11

NEUTER 0 0 1  0 ; 0 0 0 4 4  '

OVM
1

0 0 !  0 0 4 0 4
1  I

8  !
1

OWNER SUR 1 6

i  1

0 0 14 1 {  8 30 1

RABIES CON 2 0 0  , 0 2 0 0
1
•  '

4
1

RETURN 0 1
1

5
1

0 !  2 1

1

5
1

14 i
I

STRAY 83 13
1

2
1

5 82 15 114
1  1

f

314 1

TRANSFER 0 1 1  1 0 0 0

1

0
1

2  i

WILDLIFE 4 6 0  '
1

2 2 0 16

H
30 {

1

Total 99 39 9
1

8 154 20 188

1

517 1
1

Legend; OOC=Out of County; DISPO REQ=Deceased; OVH=Spay; YOG REQST=Yoio Community Cats Program;
Note: FOSTER RETURNS removed to avoid duplicating animals already accounted for in STRAY or OWNER SURRENDER.

INTAKE PERCENTILES

COUNTY

DAVIS

OUT OF COUNTY

UCD

WEST SAC

WINTERS

WOODLAND

Grand Total:

Animals by

Jurisdiction

99

39

9

8

154

20

188

517

Percent of

Total Animals Housed Deceased

19.15% 6

7.54% 11

1.74% 1

1.55% 1

29.79% 44

3.87% 0

38.36% 29

92

Percent of Animals Deceased

6.06%

28.21%

11.11%

12.50%

28.57%

0.00%

15.43%

C;\U8ers\acamarsna\Oesktop^REPORTS\Kennei Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REV1) 12 20l3.rpt

121



SHERIFF

^tTTs^

Yolo County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Outcomes from 05/01/17 to 05/31/17

OUTCOMES 1 SoUfilg d 000 i ^Ivp^iaridj Total

ADOPTION 15 24 5 4 34 1 29 112

DIED 1 2 0 0 2 0 6 11

oiSPOSAL 6 11 1 1 44 0 29 92

EUTH ■  7 6 0 1 11 2 12 39

FOSTER 48 35 4 0 25 10 49 171

RELOCATE 0 1 0 0 0 0 2 3

RESCUE 16 15 5 2 18 3 65 124

RSN 0 0 0 0 5 0 7 12

RTO 3 5 0 0 10 2 27 47

RTOWSURNDR 1 0 0 0 2 0 0 3

TRANSFER 2 1 1 0 4 0 1 9

YCC RELEAS 6 4 1 1 1 1 12 26

Total 105 104 "  i
1

9 156 19 239 649

Legend; OOC=Out of County; RSN=Retum from Spay/Neuter; RTO=Retum To Owner; RTOWSURNDR=RetumTo Owner With Surrender;
YOG RELEAS=Yo!o Community Cats Program Release after Spay/Neuter.

OUTCOME PERCENTILES

cMIESiS

OUTQgcgUNFlg

WOODLAND

Grand Total:

Animals by
Jurisdiction

57

69

13

9

131

9

190

478

Percent of

Total Animals Housed

11.92%

14A4%

2.72%

1.88%

27.41%

1.88%

39.75%

Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

13 22.81%

17 24.64%

1  7.69%

2  22.22%

55 41.98%

2  22.22%

41 21.58%

131

C:\Users\acamarenayDesktop\REPORTS\Kennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REV1) 12 2013.rpt

122



SHERIFF.

y*., 1 At

Yoio County Sheriff-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Intakes from 06/01/17 to 06/30/17

■  COUNTY DAVIS ooc UCD W SAC WINTERS ' Woo^(and^ t Total

CONFISCATE 1 2 0 0 10 0  4 17

OiSPO REQ 7 « 2 0 16 3  23
1

59 '

EUTH REQ 2 2 0 0 2 0  2 8

NEUTER 0 0 0 1 0  10
1  1

OVH 3 0 0 0 3 0  ' 7 13 !

OWNER SUR 4 6 6 0 16 7  10 49 i

RABIES CON 1 0 0 ;  2 0  1
1  k

4  i

RETURN 1 1 1 0 1  0

'  M 1

0  3

1

6  1

STRAY 51 38
1

1  ; 2 i 5  112 279 i

W1LDUFE 5 5 1 1 1  ̂ 0  6 23

Total 75 62 11 3 125 15 178 469

Legend; OOC-Out of County: DISPO REQ=Deceased; OVH=Spay; YOG REQST=Yolo Community Cats Program;
Note; FOSTER RETURNS removed to avoid duplicating animals already accounted for in STRAY or OWNER SURRENDER.

NTAKE PERCENTILES
Animals by
Jurisdiction

Percent of

Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

COUNTY 75 15.99% 7 9.33%

DAVIS 62 13.22% 8 12.90%

OUT OF COUNTY 11 2.35% 2 18.18%

UCD 3 0.64% 0 0.00%

WEST SAC 125 26.65% 16 12.80%

WINTERS 15 3.20% 3 20.00%

WOODLAND 178 37.95% 23 12.92%

Grand Total: 469 59

C:\Usere\acamarena\Deslctop\REPORTS\KennelSt8t8 In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REVI) 12 2013.rpt

123



Yolo County SherifF-Animal Services

Kennel Statistics Report By Jurisdiction Outcomes from 06/01/17 to 06/30/17

iianaaiai®

OUTCOMES 1 liMlNTVi 'iZ-ipocMH u/;lucb IWfNtE^ /Woodland/ Total 1
ADOPTION 17 72 11 0 22 7 38 167

DIED 0 4 0 0 0 0 3 7

DISPOSAL 7 8 2 0 18 3 23 59

EUTH 5 6 1 1 6 0 6 25

FOSTER 9 33 5 1 32 7 40 127

RELOCATE 1 0 0 0 0 0 2 3

RESCUE 13 8 3 0 21 1 28 74

RSN 3 0 0 0 4 0 18 25

RTO 11 5 0 0 18 0 35 69

RTOWSURNDR 1 2 0 0 3 0 1 7

TRANSFER 2 2 0 1 3 0 5 13

YCC RELEAS 9 4 1 0 6 1 IS 36

Total 78 144 23 3 131 19 214 612

YCC RELEAS=YoIo Community Cats Program Release after Spay/Neuter.

Animals by
OUTCOME PERCENTILES

Percent o

2  COUNTY/'

7- DAVIS
;pUT OF COUNTY .

UCD

7; WEST SAC .
■ 7' winters: J
" WOODLAND

Grand Total:

f

Jurisdiction Total Animals Housed Deceased Percent of Animals Deceased

69 14.23% 12 17.39%

111 22.89% 14 12.61%

18 3.71% 3 16.67%

2 0.41% 1 50.00%

99 20.41% 22 22.22%

12 2.47% 3 25.00%

174 35.88% 29 16.67%

485 84

C:\Users\acamarena\Desktop\REPORTSy<ennel Stats In and Out for Jurisdictions New (REV1) 12 20l3.rpt

124



CITY OF

c a ^ It n t a

Est. 1875

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

DATE: December 5, 2017

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager!

FROM: John P. Miller, Chief of Police

SUBJECT: Second Reading and Adoption of an Ordinance to Amend Winters
Municipal Code §2.52.100 "Level 1 Reserves—Eligibility Determination"

RECOMMENDATION:

Second reading and adoption of Ordinance 2017-04 to amend Winters Municipal Code
§2.52.100 "Level 1 Reserves—Eligibility Determination."

BACKGROUND:

This ordinance came to the Council for first reading on September 19, 2017. It is
returning for second reading and adoption at this meeting.

The Winters Police Department supports a non-paid Reserve Police Officer program to
supplement the full-time police force and provide a possible conduit towards full-time
employment with the Police Department.

Although it is difficult to recruit and retain Reserve Officers due to stringent training
requirements, the Reserve program currently has three Level I Reserve Officers. Level I
Reserves have full powers of arrest while on-duty, but their authority extends only for
the duration of the assignment to specific police functions [Penal Code section
830.6(a)(1)]. However, a Level I Reserve may be granted full powers and duties of a
peace officer, as provided by Penal Code §830.1, by authority of a city ordinance or a
county resolution [Penal Code §830.6(a)(2)]. This is known as a "designated" Level I

125



Reserve and Winters Municipal Code §2.52.090 "Level 1 Reserves—Powers and
Duties—Statutory Authority" provides for this classification. Currently, we do have one
"designated" Level 1 Reserve, whose duties are primarily with the Yolo County High
Tech Unit.

Due to the language of Winters Municipal Code §2.52.100 "Level 1 reserves—Eligibility
determination," Reserve Level I's "shalf be granted "designated" status after meeting
certain criteria. This mandate is not a requirement of the state statute. Further, not all
Level I Reserves need, nor should, be granted "designated" Level I status and this
determination should be at the discretion of the Chief of Police. Therefore, staff
recommends amending, Winters Municipal Code §2.52.100 "Level 1 reserves—Eligibility
determination" to.remove the language mandating appointment to "designated" Level I
status and, instead, reflect that this determination shall be at the discretion of the Chief
of Police.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Ordinance 2017-04 amending Winters Municipal Code §2.52.100 "Level 1
Reserves—Eligibility Determination."

126



ORDINANCE NO. 2017-04

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WINTERS,
AMENDING WINTERS MUNICIPAL CODE §2.52.100

"LEVEL I RESERVES - ELIGIBILITY DETERMINATION"

WHEREAS, the City of Winters enacted Winters Municipal Code §2.52.090
"Level 1 Reserves—Powers and Duties—Statutory Authority" and §2.52.100 "Level 1
Reserves—Eligibility Determination" to fulfill the statutory requirements of California
Penal Code §830.6(a)(2) in appointing "designated" Level I Reserve Police Officers; and

WHEREAS, Winters Municipal Code §2.52.100 "Level 1 Reserves—Eligibility
Determination" mandates the appointment of "designated" Level I Reserve Police
Officers after meeting certain criteria and this mandate is not a requirement of the state
statute as codified in California Penal Code §830.6(a)(2); and

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to modify Winters Municipal Code
§2.52.100 "Level 1 Reserves—Eligibility Determination" to reflect that the determination
to appoint "designated" Level I Reserve Police Officers should be at the discretion of the
Chief of Police";

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WINTERS DOES
HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS;

SECTION 1. The foregoing recitals are adopted as findings of the City Council as
though set forth fully herein.

SECTION 2. Winters Municipal Code §2.52.100 "Level 1 reserves—Eligibility
Determination" is hereby amended to read as follows:

Title 2

ADMINISTRATION AND PERSONNEL

2.52.100 Level 1 Reserves—Eligibility Determination.

Those City of Winters police reserves who have qualified as Level 1 reserves pursuant
to Penal Code Section 832.6(a)(1) and, in addition, have completed the California
P.O.S.T. approved Field Training Program comprising of a minimum of four hundred
(400) working hours with the Winters Police Department, or as was hired as_a qualified
lateral Level 1 police reserve officer from another California P.O.S.T. agency, may be
granted peace officer powers and duties as provided by Penal Code Section 830.1 in
accordance with Penal Code Section 830.6(a)(2) at the discretion of the Chief of Police.

SECTION 3. If any provision, section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this
Ordinance, or any part thereof, or the application thereof to any person or circumstance

127



is for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutionally by a court of competent
jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this
Ordinance, or any part thereof, or its application to other persons or circumstances. The
City Council hereby declares that it would have passed and adopted each provision,
section, paragraph, subparagraph, sentence, clause or phrase thereof, irrespective of
the fact that any one or more sections, paragraphs, subparagraphs, sentences, clauses
or phrases, or the application thereof to any person or circumstance, be declared invalid
or unconstitutional.

INTRODUCED at a regular meeting on the 19*^ day of September,. 2017 and PASSED
AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Winters City Council, County of Yolo, State
of California, on the 5 day of December, 2017 by the following roll call vote;

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Wade Cowan, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Nanci G. Mills, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Ethan Walsh, City Attorney

128



TO:

DATE:

THROUGH:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

CITY OF

a

ERS
i tt e <r

Est. 1875

STAFF REPORT

Honorable Mayor and Council Membej^s

December 5, 2017

John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager(

Carol Scianna, Environmental Services Manager

Harris and Associates Amendment to Agreement 017-01H

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that City Council authorize City Manager to
execute amendment to consultant services agreement 017-01H with Harris and
Associates in the amount not to exceed $18,850 to continue with the next phase of
Preliminary Investigation and Engineering to underground utilities on Newt's
Expressway (alley).

BACKGROUND: Council approved a $5000 contract with Harris and Associates on
May 2, 2017 for support services in undergrounding the utilities in Newt's expressway.
These improvements would allow the City to change the utilitarian function of the
current alley to an enhanced Paseo and Pocket.
At this time we are only moving forward on phase one as detailed in the proposal dated
October 23, 2017 in the amount of $18,850. The additional work specified in phase two
as noted in Harris' proposal in the amount of $56,460 will come back for approval at a
latter date. Phase two expenses would be reimbursable from Rule 20A and B funds.
The phase one cost will be paid out of Street Capital funding.

FISCAL IMPACT: NOT TO EXCEED $18,850

Attachments:

Harris and Associates Proposal

129



Harris & Associates

October 23, 2017

Mr. Alan Mitchell
City of Winters
318 First Street

Winters, CA 95694

Subject; Proposa^^Paseo Utility Undergraunding project - Preliminary Investigation and Engineering

Dear Mr. Mitchell:

Proposal No.

P™P°sal to ptovlde the next phases (Phase 1 and 2) of
mnrlnfnar Mk Undergroundlng project. Attached, labeled as Exhibit A is the

ue uune unaer a I & I s nuie 32.2 and the franchise aoreement w th Wave Pha«ac i anH o larsn - • »
to tlie Resolution of Intention. See Exfiibit B for a tiigti-level illustration of ttie utility undergroundlng proceM.^'^

Sng & Associates. The
Services to be Provided:

K'ssssa ̂ srpS?:r™~' s;—.
Twm of Agreement
The term of the agreement shall be from the date executed to December 2018.

Amount of the Agreement

morfSu®o^n'ftf ''""3 "'® "1® Resolution of Intention stage. As we receive
Mrfor^ we can T i "''"'y "^le application and the amount of worlr the utilities willpertorm, we can provide our fee for the remaining tasks.

Pas^o

pro^Ll.° 348-1098) should you have any questions regarding this
Sincerely,
Harris & Associates

Jasmine Cuffee
Director — Engineering Services

Rocco Colicchia
Senior Project Manager

1401 Willow Pas. Road. Suite 500, Concord. CA 94520 | pi 925.827.4900 | fi 866.358.0998 j WeAreHarris.con,



CO

r

f •:

r-

M  I

(<Tf wtp n

15ISlt MQIl H

\ -

^.•:k

•a hJkll

frWcET

Rule 32.2

(appiox)

ifiUHisir

(R«»rvnKuiH

rtfr Hon l\]\

I

t

ilr. .

Rule 20A/B

(approx)

f<rV<r

:  »

'!*' t

■j;,

fujq.5.

Ill HtOFOStv Lo;>iior4 on
fA^u^Nf fftou r^nrffiu n^nrfi^ win fif
NUiMU

(7jHtSrR fHhi'i It' Pt .tHi'ftn WI'M (inniT
compames

[iMmtlilN I AM; iK'mtN 7 WA* M)\ Qi OiM<
liNflfR Fkfr'ffM- »Hlf ?0A

•Fnpnwo or,lit
IBANSJOfMLR
(vr urtrr |it)

• J»^

JOiftI
IML lO'll |^|l tf

" Jj A
^ jr?

li.ial vuypy^y Atfti
'JP\U't (h>«
rStf NOTE [\])

PROPOSED P0«
•Jiiti i«»*

(S££ wots ri])
'  <'NWSLli 41* f
— VHn'f SO"

NOIL [1)1

f'f»orO«L» rOM
so*

'"J'k 11 [I

4 -Awa»A'

J V STREET VIEW
•  FROM 18T STEET

2  , STREET VIEW
•  ' FROM RAILROAD

AVENUE

LEQEND

SITE AREA

L3

□

• OftnfKWfO JOINT mFwrjr (Sirtf TIM)

Pttomao AjjuMiONAi .mNr iiow7< (ripnoN i*3|

S PP«A«T SVIICL sow

MWOSiD TiUlMKM. ^'LiCi aot

'SANSFCAMES

l^•0}V vltW

AUUe TyPE BOUNDARY

OAS

•JSQSSi
O) 6" POlMAST iwrs

ii) 4- v'Mts

cs^ «" SECONOAftv UNCS
<4» 4" TT,fp<«iNf

<d» L4eii iPitb

VAt»| r mil IhH

Vt

.» to a
g ASANtlONTn

f
(II*-

SECTION A-A

:zt

py<=iL-i

EXHIBIT A

DISOUIMER
'•iL C'lSUNG iNi i.NVAIiW iMOWN U' I'lj'.
flVirFFtiiAk 31 Ahj i*AC ORii'^riFn Ri 'r^ 'NT' iV
WNTLNi "lAMWi 4 ASiX'Aiti IWES W lA'E
PrVONS^Rli iTi ret) iK AfruRAi-r Al l T'l^TiNf.
UlIUTiL^, »<»KA^ ISL'vIURt AND i.4NU;»rAFg UuSI S(
&fRvPlfr. *Ni> vERTiFD

OSAPHIC SCALE:

Hsnfi & AtiodttM CONCEPTUAL PLAN

PASEO UNDERQROUNDINQ

CITY OP WINTERS

I <*AfiCOillL«fmA0iJN0«C



DRAFT Process Flowchart Winters Rule 20A/B Protects EXHIBIT 8

PHASE 1 PRELIMINARY INVESTIGATION
City establishes a budget (funding from City or
property owners) to fund project management,
engineering, assessment and utility fees up to
the sale of bonds.

Harris prepares conceptual engineering and
estimate (+/- 50%) based on conceptual plan
and unit costs.

Petition is circulated and presented to dty.
H&A works with the city to create the
proposed dish'ict boundaries.

PHASE 2 PREUMINARY ENGINEERlNGi
Working with the affected utilities Harris
prepares the preliminary (+/- 30-40%, not
to exceed) costs based on unit costs from
other projects.
Project costs are presented to the dty and
neighborhood for approval.

i
RESOLUTION

Council passes Resolution of Intent

PHASE3>'I

ASSESSMENT ENGINEERING
Assessment fbrmuta is determined.
Project plans and specifications are
prepared.
Utilities prepare design and provide
costs.

Project goes out to bid.
Under Rule 20A the city may act the
trench agent This may be limited to
preparation of the trench design and
Form B or Include construction of the
trench and installation of some conduits
and substructures. Since this project
combines Rule 20A and 8, dty should
assume the role of trench lead.

BID OPENING

-  Bids are opened
•  Lowest responsive bid is used for

construction estimate.

I
underg

ii.

PG&E notifies the city of
allocation credits that can be

used toward planning
undergroundir^g projects.

USING ALLOCATIONS

Identify community's available!
Allocation Credits and estimat

the costs of potential
undergrounding projects.

Harris can sup^rt city staff by|
working with the utilities to
develop preliminary costs.

RESOLUTION

For the Rule 20A the
gowming body holds
public hearing and passes
a resolution for the

undergrourvdlr>g project,
and the boundaries of the

project are established.

RESOLUTION 20B

Property owners vote for oij
against district based on
bid price and other
expenses.

If passed council creates
the assessment district

Bonds are sold

]
Prcject build-out including trenching,
pulling cable, service conversions,

energizing and overhead pole
removal.

Harris can provide construction
management services.

uLuoc rKUJbi; i

Complete financial accounting. Subtract
the actual cost of the project from the

community's available allocation credits.

Harris stays involved until the last service
is convert arxl the poles are removed.

CELEBRATE AND^
ENJOY

Rule 20A/B

132



Level of Effort EXHIBIT C
City of Winters
Paseo Utility Undergrounding (10/25/2017)
Basad on 12 Parcefs and 460 Ineal feel for Rule 20A (PO&E) end 200 bwei feel for Rule
32.A 1 (ATAT) Harris & Associates

$240

ii
S 5.

$240

<u

c
(0

S

$220

Q.

$160 $115

m

I

$150 $120 $90

HOURS

TASK

NO. TASK DESCRIPTION

Subconsultants

COST

00
CO

A Kickoff Meeting 4 4 4 2 14 so $2,710
5 Verify Boundaries with Utility Companies 3 3 3 24 so $3,960

c Prepare Boundary Map 2 i 2 6 3d $670

D Verify tariff application with utility companies 4 4 so $680
E Prepare proiect schedule 4 4 it $680
F Preliminary Cost Estimate 2 4 4 5 10 6 4 35 $0 $5,170
G f'repare petitions 4 4 6 $0 $1,560
H Meetings (2) 4 4 4 12 $u 52,300

lotai Hours '1 lg 30 1/ 16 6 0 bB

Total Cost $480 $3,840 $6,600 $2,720 $2,990 $1,500 $720 $0 $18,350

SUBTOTAL PHASE 1 S18,S50

A f leld Keview, Research and Data Coilecfion 4 4 4 16

B Create a District Methodology Report 6 6 4 18 $0 $3,120
C Develop Base Map (intent Plans - 35% Submittal) 2 4 8 14 $0 $2,000
D Utility Coordination 8 6 10 26 so $4,190
E Evaluate Estimated Costs from Utilities 2 4 4 10 $0 $1,540
F Revise 35% plans with utility input 4 4 8 16 $0 $2,440
G Prepare Engineer's Opinion of Probable Costs 2 2 2 8 2 4 20 $0 $3,510
H Develop Assessment Database 2 4 4 10 $0 $1,560
1 Property Owner Meetings (minimum of 1) 4 4 2 10 $0 $2,160
J Prepare Draft Preliminary Engineer's Report and Diagram 4 8 4 16 $0 $2,480
K Council Meeting - Preliminary Approval (1 meeting) 4 4 8 so $1,840
L Revise Engineer's Report as Requested by Council 2 2 2 6 12 $0 $2,050
U Prepare Boundary Map 4 2 S $0 $760
N Mail Notices 1 8 4 13 $0 $1,800
0 Property Owner Informational Meetings (minimum of 1) 4 4 8 $0 $1,840
P City Council Meeting/Public Hearing (assume 1 meeting) 4 4 8 $0 $1,840
Q Finalize assessment diagram and notice of assessment 2 4 4 10 $0 $1,540
R

Total Hours 2 39 40 34 54 40 8 4 221
Total Cost $460 $9,360 $8,800 $5,440 $6,210 $6,000 $9601 $360 $0 $0 so so $37,610

SUBTOTAL PHASE 1 PLUS PHASE 2 $56,460

Page 1 of 3 Winters.xisx



mm
n

Harris & Associates Subconsultante

Project Director
Assessment Engineer

Project Manager
Senior Project Engineer

Project Engineer
FinancialAnalyst

FinancialAnalyst II
Administrative

TOT LAHOURS

 %01Markup
COST  REPTASK

$240 $220 $220 S160 $115 S150 $120 $90

HOURS COST

TASK

NO. TASK DESCRIPTION / ,
1  1

Phase 3 - Final Enflineerinq Report and Desiqn After Ballottnq (O) r,
A Prepare Conftrmed Engineer's Report 0 $0 50
B Final Engineer's Report and Recordings 0 SO $0
C 30 Day Cash Collection 0 $0 so
D Attend Council Meeting (assume 1 meeting)

■R 0 $0 $0
E Bond Sale Assistance 0 $0 $0
F Miscellaneous Council and Staff Meetings 0 $0 so
G Prepare new Topographical Sun/eys and Base Map 0 $0
H Geotechnical Investigation 0 so SO

1
prepare composite Bid Hans and Bid Documents

(65% Submlttal) 0 $0 $0

J

Prepare Individual Plats (22) and Coordinate with Property
Owners 0 $0 $0

K Coordinate Utility Company Review <:!■' /? 0 $0 $0

L

Revise Composite Bid Plans and Bid Documents
(95% Submlttal)

"

0 $0 $0
M Final Utility Company Review 0 $0 $0

N

Finalize Plans, Specifications and Estimate (Final
Submlttal) 0 $0 $0

0 Perform Biddabillty and Constructability Review /A $0 $0
P Pr^are Right-of-Way Acquisition Documents (assume 6) '■V 0 so $0
0 Advertise for Bids $0 $0
R Bid Period Services $0 $0
S Analyze Bids i so $0

Analyze Budget 0 $0 $0
U Finalize Preliminary Enqineer's Report and Diagram 0 so so
V Create Staff Report 0 so so
W Design Services During Construction 0 $0 $0

Total Hours 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Cost $0 so so so SO so $0 so Stf $0 so

SUBTOTAL PHASE 3 so

TOTALS FOR PROJECT $56,460

Page 2 of 3 Winters, xlsx



Design Assumptions ^
Services and Information to be Provided bv the CItv CO

1  Posting of Notices
2  Construction rhanagement and inspection. Can be provided by Harris at additional cost.
3  Public outreach/communication.
4  Fiscal administration.

5  Review submittals presented by Harris and render decisions within a reasonable time, and give prompt notice to Harris
at any time the City observes or otherwise becomes aware of any error, omission, or defect in the project.

6  Make ail necessary provisions for Engineer to enter upon public and private property as required in the
performance of the services under this agreement.

7  City to stamp plans as needed.
Services and Information to be Provided bv Harris

8  Basic base map in Phase 1
9  Fee is based on the following project limits (approximated);

Paseo Alley 45q
First Street from Paseo to Abbey Street 200

TOTAL APPROXIMATE LENGTH; 660 LF
10 Fee includes preparing of up to 12 individual schematic lot plot plans to be used by property owners for service conversions
11 Hours and fee subject to adjustment during scoping session with the City.
12 Hours and fee for individual tasks are a guide; the total hours and cost for the project take precedence.
13 Hours and fee may be renegotiated if the project is delayed by factors beyond Harris" control.
14 Utilities will design their own relocations, if needed.
15 The number of budgeted meetings is indicated on the spreadsheet.
16 Final Composite Joint Trench Plans will utilize new aerial topography vwth supplemental lopo based on field survey. Plans to be at 1" =20' scale
17 Fees shovwi are base on for 2017 standard rates and may change in 2018.
18 Prepare and distribute addenda via email to the plans and specifications.
19 Coordination with PG&E, AT&T and Wave during Phase 2
20 Environmental services are not included in fee.
21 Perpetuating existing monuments can be provided for an additional cost.

P39®3of3 Winters.xisx



EXHIBIT D CITY OF WINTERS - PASEO UTILITY UNDERGROUNDING PROJECT (10/25/2017)

Phdse 1: Preliminary Investigation - Initial Estimate
A. Kick-off Meeting. Harris will conduct a kick-off meeting with the City staff to review the project

and our plan. Harris will also request any information the City may have of specific areas to
review.

B. Verify Boundaries with Utility Companies. Harris will walk the project with the affected utility
companies to determine the project boundaries.

C. Prepare Boundary Map. Harris will utilize the conceptual plan and walk to create a boundary
map for the undergrounding district.

D. Verify Tariff Application with Utility Companies. Since this project is proposed to be done
under several utility rules (electric Rule 20A, Rule 208, telephone 32.1, 32.2), Harris will meet
with the utility companies to confirm the application. Harris will also meet with the utilities to
determine if the City can take a lead in preparing the trench composite plans and the
reimbursement from the Rule 20A allocation.

E. Prepare project schedule. After meeting with the utility companies, Harris will prepare an
overall project schedule.

F. Preliminary Cost Estimate. Harris will utilize unit costs from past undergrounding projects and
information from the utility companies to prepare a preliminary cost estimate. The estimate will
have an intended accuracy of +/- 50% and include a 30% contingency.

G. Prepare Petitions. Harris will assist the City in preparing the petitions for the assessment
district.

H. Meetings. Two meetings with the City are budgeted.

Phase 2 - Preliminary Engineering

A. Field Review, Research, and Data Collection. During this task, Harris will perform our field
investigation noting areas available for boxes, pads, and vaults; and review possible locations for
riser poles. Harris will also request utility maps from the utility companies.

B. Create a District Methodology Report. Harris will create an assessment methodology report.
The report will include the factors that will be utilized in the assessment formula.

C. Develop a Base Map (Intent Plans - 35% Submittal). Harris will utilize information from the
field review to create a base map and propose a preliminary trench route (intent to utilities).
This will be a 35% submittal.

D. Utility Coordination. Using the base map as a submittal to the utilities, Harris will work with the
utilities to develop a preliminary design and cost estimate.

E. Evaluate Estimated Costs from Utilities. Harris will review utility requirements and fees and
compare to other similar projects.

F. Revise 35% plans with Utility Input. With input from the utilities, Harris will update the 35%
plans.

G. Prepare Estimate based on 35% plans. Harris will prepare an updated estimate incorporating
input from utilities and including trench, conduit and enclosures, assessment costs, and
permitting. The estimate will have an intended accuracy of +/- 30-40% and have a 30%
contingency.

136



EXHIBIT D CITY OF WINTERS - PASEO UTILITY UNDERGROUNDING PROJECT (10/25/2017)

H. Develop Assessment Database. Harris will utilize information from the County to develop the
assessment database, updated Boundary Map, and Assessment Diagram for the District.

I. Property Owner Meetings. Prior to modifying the preliminary assessment methodology, Harris
will meet with property owners to review the prior assessment methodology, answer questions,
and listen to their concerns. (One meeting)

J. Prepare the Draft Preliminary Engineer's Report and Diagram. Harris will update the
Preliminary Engineer's Report to reflect any changes in the assessment methodology and the
boundaries of the District. The report will also be updated to confirm that is complies with the
requirements of Proposition 218.

K. Council Meeting - Preliminary Approval. Attend council meetings to receive preliminary
approval. (One meeting)

L. Revise Engineer's Report as Requested by Council. If required, the Engineer's Report will be
revised to include any changes requested by the City Council.

M. Prepare Boundary Map. Harris will coordinate the filing of the Boundary Map Diagram.
N. Mail Notices. Prepare the Notices of Public Hearing and Assessment Ballots, including the

property owner's name and mailing address, Assessor's parcel number and preliminary
assessment amount for mailing to all assessed property owners of record within the proposed
District. Work will be performed in accordance with the 1913 Act and Proposition 218. The City
will provide the envelopes and postage for mailing. Harris will prepare a written declaration that
this task has been completed. Our team will handle all property owner inquiries regarding the
Assessment District and coordinate Issuance of replacement ballots, as requested by the
property owners.

0. Property Owner Informational Meetings. Harris will facilitate one property owner informational
meetings.

P. City Council Meeting. Harris will attend council meeting as requested to respond to questions
from the council or the public and tabulate the ballots.

a Finalize Assessment Diagram and Notice of Assessment. Harris will finalize the assessment
diagram and work with the City on the Notice of Assessment.

At this point, the Resolution of Intention is passed and detailed design for the
undergrounding district can begin. We will propose a fee for the remaining work once the
boundaries are defined and there Is agreement with PG&E of the trench lead role.

Phase 3; Final Engineering Report and Design after Balloting (TO BE DETERMINED WHEN
BOUNDARIES AND TRENCH LEAD ARE DEFINED)

A. Prepare Confirmed Engineer's Report. Harris will prepare the confirmed Engineer's Report. The
Engineer's Report will Include the assessment spread and the approved final estimate of costs to
be financed, including incidental and financing costs. Harris will prepare the Notice of
Assessment, List of Assessed Property Owner Names, and Assessment Diagram for recordation
and record.

B. Final Engineer's Report and Recordings. Harris will prepare the Final Assessment Report and
coordinate the filing of the Boundary Map with the County Recorder for the District.

137



EXHIBIT D CITY OF WINTERS - PASEO UTILITY UNDERGROUNDING PROJECT (10/25/2017)

C. 30 Day Cash Collection. Harris will prepare the Notice of Assessment, including the confirmed
assessment amount as well as cash payoff amount for mailing to all assessed property owners of
record within the confirmed District. The City will provide the envelopes and postage for the
mailing. Harris will handle all property owner inquiries regarding the Assessment District payoff
process and coordinate issuance of replacement notices, as requested by property owners.

D. Attend Council Meeting. Harris will attend the City Council meeting at which Resolution of
Intent and Preliminary Engineer's Report are considered and the Public Hearing is set. (1
meeting)

E. Bond Sale Assistance. Harris will assist the City and project team with review of the Preliminary
Official Statement and the Official Statement, and provide basic assessment engineering, as
necessary, to bring the project to the point of initial bond sale.

F. Miscellaneous Council and Staff Meetings. Harris will attend up to two meetings during the
formation of the District. Our team will participate in meetings with City staff and project
administration.

G. Prepare New Topographical Surveys and Base Maps. The aerial surveyor will perform the
survey, the ground surveyor will identify the right-of-way, the geotechnical consultant will
determine if rocks are present in the area, and the utility surveyor will identify the location of
existing underground facilities. Harris will also identify the location of existing street lights.

H. Geotechnical Investigation. Harris' geotechnical subconsultant will perform borings in strategic
locations to determine subsurface conditions.

I. Prepare Composite Bid Plans and Bid Documents (65% Submittal). With input from the utilities,
Harris will prepare the composite plans. This will be the 65% submittal for utility and City review.
Since this is a Rule 20B project, a Form B will not be needed as the responsibility for the trench,
conduits, and substructures falls on the District.

J. Prepare Individual Plate and Coordinate with Property Owners. Individual plats will be
prepared to describe the service route from the meter to the joint trench. These will be in a
form that can be provided to the property owners. Harris wilf coordinate the proposed route
and discuss facility locations with property owners.

K. Coordinate Utility Company Review. Harris will work closely with the utility companies to
resolve issues and keep the project moving forward.

L. Revise Composite Bid Plans and Bid Documents (95% Submittal). Harris will revise the

composite bid plans and bid documents with input from the utility companies and will revise the
composite plans. This will be the 95% submittal to the utilities and the City.

M. Final Utility Company Review. Harris will request that the utility companies sign-off on the plans
confirming their acceptance.

N. Finalize Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (Final Submittal). Harris will provide final plans,
specifications, and an engineer's opinion of probable construction cost.

0. Perform Bidability and Constructability Review. Harris will provide a bidability and
constructability review with our in-house construction management team.

P. Prepare Right-of-Way Acquisition Documents. Harris will work with the City and provide 12
easement documents.

138



EXHIBIT D CITY OF WINTERS - PASEO UTILITY UNDERGROUNDING PROJECT (10/2S/2017)

Q. Advertise for Bids. Harris will work with the City to prepare the reports to council and upload
the bid documents on to the website.

R. Bid Period Services. Harris will provide bid-period services consisting of attendance at the pre-
bid meeting, responding to RFIs from bidders, and preparing up to two addenda.

S. Analyze Bids. Harris will analyze the bids for responsiveness and reliability and make
recommendations to the City.

T. Analyze Budget. Once the bids have been analyzed, Harris will use the bid cost in the Engineer's
Report and determine the actual assessments.

U. Finalize Preliminary Engineer's Report and Diagram. After the budget has been confirmed
adequate, Harris will finalize the Engineer's Report.

V. Create Staff Report. Harris will work with the City to create the staff report for the Council.
W. Design Services During Construction. Harris will review submittals and RFIs and provide

assistance during construction.

139



CITY OF

ft f fi f r/

tNt. I «7 5

TO:

DATE:

THROUGH:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

December 5, 2017

John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager}

Shelly A. Gunby, Director of Financial Management

Resolution 2017-47 Amending Resolution 2017-35 Schedule o Public

Works Fees

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the City take the following actions:
1. Approve Resolution 2017-47 to amend the public works fees.

BACKGROUND:

On August 1, 2017 the City Council held a hearing and adopted resolution 2017-35 setting user
fees for services provided by the City of Winters. As staff has begun to use the schedules, it has
become apparent that an error was made on setting some of the Public Works/Engineering Fees.

When the schedules were originally prepared, some fees had not been reviewed for accuracy, and
after staff reviewed the fees with the consultant, time estimates for performing the following
services were adjusted downward.

Water Meter Installation

Inspection of Contractor's Water/run service main
Sewer tap and Main and run service-City provided
Inspection of Contractor's Sewer/run service main

The fees on the schedule are too high, and need to be adjusted down. This was a simple oversight
on staff s part, and is supported by the fee study completed by the consultant.

HSCAL IMPACT:

Collection of the appropriate amount of fees for the services provided by city staff.

ATTACHMENTS:

Resolution 2017-xx

140



RESOLUTION 2017-47

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WINTERS AMENDING
REOLUTION 2017-35 SCHDULE C-PUBLIC WORKS FEES

WHEREAS, the City of Winters contracted with the consulting firm Matrix Consulting
Group to prepare a comprehensive fee study of the City's building, planning, fire, police, public
works/engineering and recreation fees and Matrix Consulting Group issued a fee study report on
July 20, 2017;and

WHEREAS, on August 1,2017 the City Council of the City of Winters adopted
resolution 2017-35 establishing the fees for services provided by the City of Winters; and

WHEREAS, city staff has realized 4 fees on the Public Works Schedule C were set at an
inappropriately high rate;

NOW THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Winters does hereby
resolve as follows;

1. The City Adopts the following adjusted fee schedules effective immediately

a. "Schedule C" - Public Works/Engineering Fees

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council, City of Winters, this 5th day of
December, 2017 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Wade Cowan, Mayor

ATTEST:

Nanci G. Mills, CITY CLERK

141



ATTACHMENTS:

Schedule C - Public Works/Engineering Fees

142



Resolution 2017-35

Schedule C-Public Works and Engineering Fees

Public Works Fees

Fee Type Recommended Fee

After Hours shut-off/turn on (Non-emergency) $  271
Water Meter Installation $  818
Water tap at Main-City provided S  2,890
Water Tap at Main & run service-City provided $  3,612
Inspection of Contractor's Water/Run Service Main $  339
Sewer Tap at Main-City provided $  3,612
Sewer Tap at Main & rund service -City provided $  5,080
Inspection of Contractor's Sewer/Run Service Main S  339
Encroachment Permit Issuance S  45
Sidewalk Repair/lnstallation/Replacement up to @250 sq ft S  18,061
Curb/Gutter Installation/Replacement, upt to 25 lineal Feet $  5,418
Temporary Refuse Storage S  22
Oversize load single $  45
Tree Removal $  45

CO



CITY OF

t/ o jfi t e/

Est. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

DATE; December 5,2017

THROUGH; John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager/
FROM; Shelly A. Gunby, Director of Financial Management

SUBJECT; October 2017 Treasurer Report

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the City Council receive and file the City of Winters Treasurer Report for
October 2017.

BACKGROUND:

The City of Winters financial policy requires monthly reports regarding receipts, disbursement
and fund balances be submitted to the City Council for review. Items of note in the attached
report are as follows;

General Fund

General Fund revenues are 14% of budgeted; the following items affect the cash flows into the
General Fund.

• The first installment of Property Tax will be received in January 2018.
• The first installment of Property Tax in lieu of VLF will be received in January 2018.
•  Sale and use taxes are remitted to the City two (2) months after they are received by the

State Board of Equalization, we have received approximately 15% of projected revenues.
• Utility User Tax is received approximately 1-3 months after the utilities are used; UUT

receipts are 27% of the budgeted amount.
•  Building permit fees received are 13% of the budgeted amount.
• General Fund expenditures are 37% of budget.
• Current Cash Balance for the General fund shows as overdrawn, however, due to the issue

that we don't receive our major funding until 7 months throughout the year, we utilize the
Service Reserve Fund and the Capital Equipment Fund to provide cash flow until the
property tax amount is received. The total cash balance in these 2 reserve funds is

144



$1,083,029. All Staff has been told to only purchase items absolutely necessary for
operations at this time.

Other funds:

Fund 211 City Wide Assessment District: The first installment of the City Wide Assessment will
be received in January 2018 at the same time that we receive the property tax distribution from
Yolo County.

Fund 611 Water: Water fund revenues are 51% of budget and expenditures are 39% ofbudget.

Fund 621 Sewer: Sewer fund revenues are 31% ofbudget and expenditures are 36% ofbudget.

nSCAL IMPACT:

None

145



Gty ofWinters

Cash and LAIF Balances

As of October 31,2017

Balance Balance

Fund# Fund Description 6/30/2017 10/31/2017

101 General Fund $  15,918 S  (743,201)
104 Fireworks Fund (10,342) (11,869)

105 Senior Fund 348 349

106 Monitoring Fee 1,712 1,720

107 Park Maintenance 2,281 2,292

108 Munchkin Summer Camp 16,145 1,489

110 Housing Successor Agency (98,487) (98,487)
113 Housing 2007 Tabs 824,073 828,192

115 Canine Program 17,253 26,112

lie Police Cadet Fund 2,051 1,932

201 Fire Prevention Grant 950 955

208 FirstTime Homebuyer 85,636 86,060

209 In Lieu Affordable Housing 248,633 248,619

211 City Wide Assessment (52,112) (183,821)
212 Flood Assessment District 3,882 3,902

221 Gas Tax 137,928 209,642

231 State COPS 1913 29,058 45,304

233 Realignment 109,341 109,674

236 BSCC Fund 9,403 9,403

237 Homeland Security (1.793) (1,793)

251 Traffic Saftey 94,724 95,875

252 Asset Forfeiture 8,139 3,188

254 Vehicle Theft Deterrent 50,638 50,888

263 (38,807)
272 Boost Grant 13,244 9,203

278 Prop 84 Park Grant (176,135) (211,551)
287 After School Contributions 765 767

291 Beverage Recycling Fund 27,028 30,539

294 Transportation(lncluding BusSvc 479,221 522,088

299 After School Program 153,029 128,914

308 RSTP Round about (S,996]

309 Shopp Round about (551)

321 EDBG 99-688 Buckhorn 1,032

324 YWAMD Grant 1,276

325 WRA Grant 12,020

355 RLF Small Business (3)
356 RLF-HOME Program 111,645 112,197

358 Program Income Fund 653,897 671,867

411 Street Impact Fee 1,033,862 594,733

412 Storm Impact Fee 183,231 175,376

413 Parks and Recreation Impact Fee (97,307) (99,724)

414 Police Impact Fee 282,676 284,502

415 Fire Impact Fee 434,082 439,837

416 General Facilities Impact Fee 564,051 573,736

417 Water Impact Fee 540,567 543,419

418 Sewer Impact Fee 341,794 361,660

419 Flood Fee 232,407 232,736

421 General Fund Capital 474,212 476,555

422 Landfill Capital 176,027 168,918

423 Street Capital 112,073 105,931

424 Parks and Recreation Capital 706,978 670,500

427 Capital Equipment Fund 289,894 296,592

429 Service Reserve 785,259 786,437

481 General Plan 1992 Study (396,636) (391,750)

482 Flood Control Study ' 1,314 1,321

492 RAJA Storm Drain 77,350 77,543

494 Captial Asset Recovery Fee 127,310 131,726

496 Storm Drain Non-Flood 237 238

501 General Debt Service 56,954 57,236

611 Water 08iM (77,577) 33,135

612 Water Reserve 228,729 147,079

615 07 Water Bonds 38,046 (131,029)
616 Water Conservation 25,860 25,659

617 Water Meter 399,821 400,482

621 Sewer 0 & M 1,438,425 1,315,735

622 Sewer Capital 240,890 154,973

651 Central Services 1,206 424

652 Central Service w PD & FO 29,040 2,872

771 RORF 590,901 43,536

773 2007 TABS 12,781 9,182

831 Swim Team 67,175 68,771

833 Festival de la Communidad 20,690 27,360

836 PCH HOA 15,364 15,440

838 WPO Youth Services 352 353

839 Youth Day 791 976

846 Quilt Festival 546 547

Total Cash and Laif Balances 11,719,756 S 9,519,128

146



City of Winters

General Fund Revenue Summary

July 1,2017 through October 31, 2017

%of Year Completed 339!

Budget October Year to Date % of Budget
G/L Cede Account Description 2017-2018 Actual Actual Received
101-4-1101 Property Tax S  833,414
101-41103 Property Tax in Lieu of VLF 582,525

101-41401 Sales & Use Tax 620,464 400 95,301 15%
101-41402 Prop 172 49,637 0%
101-41403 Franchise Fee 266,000 99,188 99,188 37%
101-41404 Property Transfer Tax 18,000 0%
101-41405 Utility Tax 713,000 57,672 196,049 27%
101-41406 Municiple Services Tax 313,960 25,380 101,330 32%
101-41408 TOT Tax 636,266 0%
101-41407 Business Licenses 26,000 570 3,970 15%
101-46102 Building Permits 231,671 8,190 29,154 13%

101-46103 Encroachment Permit 10,000 2,270 2,612 26%
101-46104 Other Licenses & Permits 73,452 14,720 37,356 51%

101-41507 Motor Vehicle in Lieu 3,000 0%
101-41509 Homeowners Property Tax Relief 15,000 0%
101-48106 Post Reimbursement 3,500 0%
101-41511 Off-Highway Motor Vehicle

101-42102 Copy Fees 100 76 153 153%
101-42103 Plan Check Fees 105,401 7,081 24,701 23%
101-42104 Planning Application Fees 10,750 1,031 4,492 42%
101-42107 Project Monitoring Fees 3,500 4,498 8,459 242%
101-42108 Police Reports 500 100 238 48%
101-42109 Fingerprint Fees 3,500 431 1,550 44%
101-42111 Towing/DUl Reimbursement 300 185 675 225%
101-42112 Ticket Sign Off Fees 300 30 105 35%
101-42201 Recreation Fees 3,100 0%
101-42205 Basketball Revenues 6,700 2,390 2,390 36%
101-42211 Pool Ticket Sales 10,400 6 3,546 34%
101-42213 Pool Proceeds 1,000 780 78%
101-42212 Pool Concession Stand Revenues 7,000 340 5,941 85%
101-42215 Swim Passes 2,000 230 12%
101-42216 Swim Lessons 13,600 2,380 18%
101-42218 Swim Team Reimbursement 8,000 0%
101-42301 Park Rental 1,800 250 1,400 78%
101-42303 Community Center Rental 13,500 1,085 11,028 82%
101-42304 Community Center Insurance Collected 85 0%
101-42308 Ambulance Service Charge 52

101-44101 Rents/Leases Revenues 66,000 10,552 29,340 44%
101-43151 Fire District Payments 255,623 0%
101-44102 Interest Earnings 1,000 1 0%
101-46106 Reinspect Fee 1,200 156 559 47%
101-49101 Contributions 99,098 4,883 21,872 22%
101-49102 Reimbursements/Refunds 110,000 13,357 14,853 14%
101-49104 Miscellaneous Revenues 35,000 78 737 2%
101-49999 Interfund Operating Transfer 16,600 0%

Total General Fund Revenues $ 5,171,946 S 254,929 S  700,442 14%

147



Gty of Winters

SumRiary of Expenditures

July 1,2017 through October 31,2017

KofYear Completed 33%

Budget October Year to Date Balance of Budget % of Budget

undtf Fund Description 2017-2018 Actual Actual Remaining Spent

101 General Fund Expenditures by Departmement

110 Gty Council $  14,260 S  179 S  13,542 S 718 95%

120 GtyGerk 8,959 83 2,482 6,477 28%

130 Gty Treasurer 381 2 24 357 6%

160 Gty Manager 41,338 (4,865) 21,703 19,635 53%

161 Economic Development & Housing 67,342 (661) 17,691 49,651 26%

163 Rogers Building 278 278 (278)

170 Administrative Services 211,535 (7,507) 7,643 203,892 4%

180 Rnance 4,156 (7,138) 3,760 396 90%

210 Police Department 2.701,937 135,821 1,089,188 1,612,749 40%

310 Fire Department 1,041,355 56,001 444,539 596,816 43%

410 Community Development 116,025 10,961 54,077 61,948 47%

420 Building Inpections 296,671 26,208 116,499 180,172 39%

610 Public Works-Administration 413,925 (8,517) 40,447 373,478 10%

660 Public Works-Streets 498 498 (498)

710 Recreation 10,286 459 1,904 8,382 19%

720 Community Center 107,221 8,782 43,804 63,417 41%

730 Swimming Pool 99,921 5,849 46,918 53,003 47%

999 Transfers Out 135 (135)

Total General Fund Expenditure $ 5,135,312 $ 216,433 $ 1,905,132 S 3,230,315 37%

104 Fireworks Fund 15,000 5/432 9,568 36%

106 Monitorning Fee 500 500

105 Senior Fund 150 150

108 Munchkin Summer Camp 23,457 21,420 2,037 91%

115 Canine Program - 108

116 Police Cadet Program 367

201 Fire Prevention Grant 200 200

209 In lieu Affordable Housing 178 178

211 Gty Wide Assessment 309,288 24,982 139,164 170,124 45%

221 Gas Tax Fund 211,396 9,587 65,691 145,705 31%

231 State COPS 1913 99,276 7,924 27,987 71,289 28%

233 Realignment 8,000 8,000

251 Traffic Saftey 23,400 7,540 15,860 32%

252 Asset Forfieture 5,891 (5,891)

263 Overpass Planning 18,807

272 Boost Grant 17,320 5,640 5,640 11,680 33%

278 Prop 84 Park Grant 1,077 7,300 (7,300)

291 Beverage Recycling Grant 5,000 400 4,600 8%

294 Transportation 260,265 3,441 98,209 162,056 38%

299 AfterSchooI Program 119,288 11,890 40,673 78,615 34%

304 2012 SACOG GRANT (250)
308 RSTP Round About 6,996

309 SHOPP Round About 551

321 EDBG 99-688 Buckhorn 15,953 1,450 6,833 9,120 43%

322 ED8G 405-Cradwick 15,247 1,5S0 6,200 9,047 41%

324 YQAMD Grant (248) 1,276 (1,276)

351 RLF Housing Rehab 398 1491 (1491)
355 RLF Small Business 87,557 676 2,707 84,850 *3%

356 RLF HOME Program 180 180

358 Program income 18,308 20,133 (20,133)

411 Street Impact Fee 14,929 963,414 (963,414)

412 Storm Drain Impact Fee 1,061 9,372 (9,372)

413 Park & Recreation Impact Fee 1,124 2,347 (2,347)

414 Public Saftey Impact Fee 1,088 2,125 (2.125)

415 Fire Impact Fee 1,038 2,077 (2,077)

416 General Facility Impact Fee 1,062 2,098 (2,098)

417 Water Impact Fee 1,067 2,117 (2.117)

418 Sewer Impact Fee 1,062 2,097 (2,097)
419 Flood Fees 817

422 landfill Capital 9,500 18 7459 1441 84%

423 Street Capital 4,353 (4,353)

424 Parks & Recreation Captial 79,760 (79,760)

495 Monitoring Fee 61/403 4,664 4,664 56,739 8%

611 Water 0 8iM 1,642,282 81,193 646,158 996,124 39%

612 Water Reserve 295 1,403 (1,403)

615 07 Water Bonds 131,129 (131,129)
616 Water Conservation Fund 2,700 62 247 2,453 9%

617 Water Meter Fund 6,000 23 273 5,727 5%

621 SewerO& M 1,922,043 90,767 690464 1,231,479 36%

622 Sewer Reserve 295 6,116 (6,116)

651 Central Service Overhead (16)

771 RORF 1,178,665 20,833 327465 851,300 28%

831 Swim Team 70,038 7493 62,695 11%

833 Festival de la Communidad 7,950 2,070 14,736 (6,786) 185%

846 Quilt Festival 200 200

Total Expenditures 5 11,247,620 5 525,671 $ 5,304411 s 5,970,634 47%

148



City of Winters

Summary of Revenues

July 1,2017 through October 31.2017

%ofYearCompl« 3396

Budget October 2017 Yearto Date Amount to be of Budget
=und» Fund Oescrfotion 2017-2018 Actual Actual Received Received

101 General Fund S 5,171,946 $  254,930 $  700,440 $  4,471,506 14%
104 Fireworks Fund 15,000 3,905 11,095 26%
lOS Senior Fund 2 1 1 1 50%
106 Winters Swim Lessons SCO 5 5 495 1%
108 Munchkin Summer Camp 16,302 4 6,915 9,387 42%
107 Park Maintenance 6 6 6 100%
113 2007 Housing TABS 500 3,710 3,710 (3,210) 742%
115 Canine Program 8,928 8,928 (8,928)
116 Police Cadet Program 5 5

201 Fire Prevention Grant 2 3 3 (1) 150%
208 First Time Homebuyer in Lieu 135 226 226 (91) 167%
209 In LleuAffordaable Housing 328 341 (341)
211 City Wide Assessment 314,202 314,202
212 Flood Assessment District 10 10 10 100%
221 Gas Tax 186,862 29,236 57,534 129,228 31%
231 State COPS AB1913 ' 100,000 39,416 39,416 60,584 39%
233 Realignment 8,020 178 178 7,842 2%
235 Avoid Grant 5,000 5,000
251 Traffic Saftey 6,260 1,721 2,311 3,949 37%
252 Asset Forfieture 612 877 877 (265) 143%
254 Vehicle Theft Deterrent 28 134 134 (106) 479%

267 Grant Ave Improvement

272 Boost Grant 17,320 4,101 13,219 24%
287 After School Contributions 1 1 (1)
291 Beverage Recycling 5,036 51 5,051 (15) 100%
294 Transportation 341,054 213 6,766 334,288 2%

299 AFter School Program 130,154 18,850 26,269 103,885 20%
321 EDBG 99-688 Buckhom 15,953 370 1,532 14,421 10%
322 EDBG 96-405 Cradwick 15,247 732 2,945 12,302 19%
325 WRA Grants 12,020
327 15-CDB6-10S78 1,275
351 RLF Housing Rehab 398 1,591 (1,591)
355 RLF Small Business 8,757 97 396 8,361 5%
356 RLF HOME Program 180 294 294 (114) 163%
358 Program Income 40,936 5,450 18,712 22,224 46%
411 Street Impact Fee 188,914 23 8,323 180,591 4%
412 Storm Drain Impact Fee 3,180 1,254 1,452 1,728 46%
413 Parks & Recreation impact Fee 106,550 106,550
414 Public Saftey Impact Fee 24,771 2,313 3,413 21,358 14%
415 Fire Impact Fee 76,930 5,402 7,140 69,790 9%

416 General Facilities Impact Fee 111,943 7,509 11,469 100,474 10%

417 Water Impact Fee 194,329 1,172 4,252 190,077 2%
418 Sewer Impact Fee 137,811 15,952 22,089 115,722 16%
419 Flood Fees 360 611 611 (251) 170%
421 General Fund Capital 1,251 1,251 (1,251)
422 Landfill Capital 300 445 445 (145) 148%
423 Street Capital 100 3 14 86 14%
424 Parks & Reaeation Capital 27,319 27,381 (27,381)
427 Capital Equipment 947 6,229 (6,229)
429 Service Reserve Fund 629 629 (629)
481 General Plan 1992 61,403 4,664 4,664 56,739 8%
482 Flood Control Study 3 3 (3)
492 RAJA Storm Drain 65 103 103 (38) 158%
494 CARF 5,264 877 4,250 1,014 81%
495 Monitoring Fee 61,403 4,664 4,664 56,739 8%
496 Storm Drain Non-Flood 1 1 1 100%
501 General Debt Service 94 150 150 (56) 160%
611 Water 0 & M 1,470,530 130,812 746,347 724,183 51%
612 Water Reserve 6,000 1,455 1,455 4,545 24%
616 Water Conservation 12,000 24 24 11,976
617 Water Meter Fund 300 499 499 (199) 166%
619 Water Debt Service 100,000 (100,000)
621 SewerO&M 1,845,343 143,074 564,764 1,280,579 31%
629 Sewer Debt Service 120,000 (120,000)
651 Centrak Service Overhead 16 (16)
771 RORF 1,214,590 1,214,590
773 2007TABS 24 24 (24)
803 Elderberry Mitigation 1,200 1,200
831 Swim Team 29,436 (7,799) 11,455 17,981 39%
833 Festival de la Communidad 10,012 17,537 21,287 (11,275) 213%
836 PCHHOA 41 41 (41)
838 WPD Youth Services 1 1 (1)
839 Youth Day 3 185

846 Quilt Festival 610 1 1 609

Total Revenues $ 11,963,463 $  727,138 $ 2,580,630 $  9,396,318 21%

149



Gty of Winters

Fund Balances Report
Estimated Fund Balances as of October 31,2017

Fund U Fund Natrie

Fund Balance

June 30.2017

Current Year

Revenues

Current Year

Expenditures

Transfers

In/fOut)

Ending Fund

Balance 10-31-17

Change From

6/30/2017
101 General Fund $  (129,345) S  700,440 S 1,905,131 S  - S  (1334,036) $ (1,204,691)
104 Fireworks Fund (10,342) 3,905 5,432 [11,869] (1,527)
ICS Senior Fund 348 1 349 1

106 Monitoring Fee 1,716 5 1,721 5
107 Oty Park Maintenance 2,286 6 2,292 6

108 Munchkin Summer Camp 15,994 6,915 21,420 1,489 (14,505)
110 Housing Successor 36,177 36,177
112 Housing 04 TABS 150,000 150,000 .

113 2007 Housing TABS 824,482 3,710 828,192 3,710
115 Canine Program 8,928 108 8,820 8,820

116 Police Cadet Program 5 367 (362) (362)
201 Fire Prevention Grant 870 3 873 3

208 First Time Komebuyer 85,834 226 . 86,060 226
209 in Lieu Affordable Housing 248,456 341 178 . 248,619 163
211 Cty Wide Assessment (45,011) 139,164 . (184,175) (139,164)
212 Flood Assessment District 3,891 10 . 3,901 10

221 Gas Tax 96,536 57,634 65,691 . 88,479 (8,057)
231 State COPS 1913 33,874 39/416 27,987 . 45,303 11,429
233 Realignment Funds 109,497 178 . 109,675 178
251 Traffic Saftey 95,963 2,311 7340 - 90,734 (5,229)
252 Asset Forfeiture 8,202 877 5,891 . 3,188 (5,014)
254 Vehicle Theft Deterrent 50,755 134 . 50,889 134
263 Overpass planning 18,807 (18307) (18,807)
272 Boost Grant 14,843 4,101 5,640 13,304 (1,539)
278 Prop 84 Park (204,251) 7,300 - (211351) (7,300)
287 After School Program Contr 766 1 . 767 1
291 Beverage Recycling Grant 25,888 5,051 400 30339 4,651
294 Transportation 620,339 6,766 93,209 . 528,896 (91,443)
299 AfterSchooI Program 152,684 26,269 40,673 138,280 (14,404)
307 HRP Grant 150,000 . 150,000 .

308 RSTP Round About 6,996 (6,996) (6,996)
309 SHOPP Round About 551 (551) (551)
313 STBG-9E-1043 Housing and P (29,070) (29,070)
314 9e-KOME-347 Grant 127,146 . 127,146 .

316 HOME-Choc Project 2,843,180 . 2,843,180 .

321 EOBG 99-688 Buckhom 94,274 1,532 (6,833) 88,973 (5,301)
322 EDBG 96-405 Cradwick 221,276 2,945 (6,200) 218,021 (3,255)
324 YQAMO Grant 1,276 (1,276) (1,276)
325 WRA Grants 12,020 12,020 12,020
327 lS-cdbg-1057S Grant . 1,276 1,276 1,276
351 RLF Housing Rehabilitation 105,993 1,591 (1,591) 105,993 ,

352 RLF Affordable Housing 308,788 308,788 .

355 RLF Small Business 39,930 396 (2.707) 37,619 (2,311)
356 RLF HOME Program 319,249 294 - 319343 294

358 Program Income Fund 655,096 1,383 18,858 16,053 653,674 (1,422)
411 Street Impact Fee 944,239 6323 963,414 - (10,852) (955,091)
412 Storm Drain Impact Fee 213,297 1,452 9,372 . 205,377 (7,920)
413 Parks & Recreation impact (92,462) 2,347 . (94,809) (2,347)
414 Public Saftey Impact Fee 285,561 3,413 2,125 . 286,849 1,288
415 Fire impact Fee 434,036 7,140 2,077 439,099 5,063
416 General Facilities Impact 564,826 11,469 2,098 . 574,197 9,371
417 Water Impact Fee 541,284 4,252 2,117 543,419 2,135
418 Sewer Impact Fee 341,668 22,089 2,097 . 361,660 19,992
419 Flood Control Fee 232,942 611 817 232,736 (205)
421 General Fund Capital 475,304 1,251 . 476,555 1,251
422 Landfill Capital 176,433 445 7,959 . 168,919 (7,514)
423 Street Capital 110,270 14 4,353 105,931 (4,339)
424 Parks and Recreation Capit 706,978 27,381 79,760 . 654399 (52,379)
427 Equipment Replacement Fund 478,362 6,229 484,591 6,229
429 Service Reserve Fund 1,055,629 629 . 1,056,256 629
481 General Plan 1992 (395,871) 4,665 (391,205) 4,665
482 Flood Control Study (123,683) 3 . (123,680) 3
492 RAJA Storm Drain 67,851 103 . 67,954 103
494 CARF 127,476 4,250 . 131,726 4,250
495 Monitoring Fee 4,664 (4,664) .

.

496 Storm Drain Non-Flood 238 1 . 239 1
501 General Debt Service 57,086 150 . 57,236 150

611 Water 0 & M 3,387,714 625,232 546,158 21,116 3,487,904 100,190
612 Water Reserve 148,524 1/455 1303 . 148376 52

615 2007Water Bonds 146,185 10,014 (121,115) 15,056 (131,129)
616 Water Conservation 25,881 24 247 - 25,658 (223)
617 Water Meter Fund 400,256 499 273 . 400,482 226
619 Water Debt Service Fund (3,074,226) 100,000 (2,974,226) 100,000
621 Sewer 0 8i M 6,069,692 564,764 570,564 (120,000) 5343,892 (125,800)
622 Sewer Reserve 161,090 6,116 - 154,974 (6,116)
629 Sewer Debt Service (3,628,142) 120,000 (3308,142) 120,000
651 Central Service Overhead (394) 16 (378) 16
771 RORF (14,142,531) 327,365 (14,469,896) (327,365)
772 ADA Trust 608,993 603,993 .

773 2007 TABS 9,157 24 9,181 24

781 RDA Long Term Debt 1 1 .

803 Elderberry Mitigation Fund 253,020 253,020 .

831 Winters Library 64,706 11,455 7,393 68,768 4,062
833 Festival de La Comunidad 20,718 21,287 14,736 27,269 6,551
836 PCH HOA 15,399 41 15,440 41
838 WPD Youth Services 352 1 353 1

839 Youth Day Fund 791 185 975 185

846 Quilt Festival 546 1 547 1

911 General Fixed Assets 25.114,871 25.114,671

Total 5 28,810,181 S 2.216.247 $ 4,940,424 S  - S  26,086,004 S (2,724,1771 150



CITY OF

t/ o 7 n t t/

Est. 1875

TO:

DATE

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

December 5, 2017 PK

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager/
FROM: Shelly A. Gunby, Director of Financial Management

SUBJECT: October 2017 Investment Report

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the City Council receive and file the City of Winters investment for the
period J uly 1, 2017 through October 31, 2017.

BACKGROUND:

The City of Winters financial policy requires, at a minimum, quarterly investment earnings
reports. The attached report shows the earnings for July 1 2017 through October 31, 2017. The
City of Winters is invested in the Local Agency Investment Funds (LAIF), a savings account at our
local First Northern Bank, and receives interest payments on the various CDBG and EDBG
funded loans made to residents and businesses within the City of Winters, as well as from the
Money Market Account set up for the North Bank Putah Creek Improvement Elderberry Beetle
Mitigation.

The investment report for the month of October 2017 reflects interest from all of the above
sources.

HSCAL IMPACT:

None

151



City of Winters

investment Earnings Report

As of October 31, 2017

Fund# Fund description

October Investment

Earnings

Year to Date Investment

Earnings

101 GENERAL FUND $ 1

105 SENIOR FUND 1 1

106 MONITORING FEE 5 5

107 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 6 6

108 MUNCHKiNSCAMP 4 4

113 2007 HOUSING TABS 3,710 3,710
115 CANiNE PROGRAM 45 45

116 POLICE CADET PROGRAM 5 5

201 FiRE PREVENTiON FUND 3 3

208 FiRSTTIMEHOMEBUYER 226 226

209 in Lieu Affordable Housing 328 341

212 FLOOD ASSESSMENT DiSTRiCT 10 10

221 GASTAXFUND 98 98

233 Realignment Fund 178 178

251 TRAFFiC SAFTEY 241 241

252 ASSET FORFEITURE 6 6

254 VEHICLE THEFT DETERRENT 134 134

287 AFTERSCHOOL DONATIONS 1 1

291 BEVERAGE REaCLE GRANT 51 51

294 TRANSPORTATION/BUS 213 213

299 AFTER SHCOOL PROGRAM 282 282

321 EDBG 99-688 370 1,532

322 EDBG 96-405 CRADWiCK 732 2,945

351 RLF HOUSING REHAB 398 1,591

355 RLF SMALL BUSINESS 97 396

356 RLF HOME PROGRAM 294 294

358 PROGRAM INCOME FUND 1,376 1,383

411 STREET IMPACT FEE 23 95

412 STORM IMPACT FEE 426 426

414 POLICE IMPACT FEE 733 733

415 FIRE IMPACT FEE 910 910

416 GENERAL FACILITY IMPACT FEE 969 969

417 WATER IMPACT FEE 1,172 1,172

418 SEWER IMPACT FEE 212 233

419 FLOOD OVERLAY 611 611

421 GENERAL FUND CAPITAL 1,251 1,251

422 LANDFILL CAPITAL 445 445

423 STREET CAPITAL 3 14

424 PARKS & REC CAPITAL 20 82

427 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 764 764

429 SERVICE RESERVE 629 629

482 FLOOD CONTROL STUDY 3 3

492 RAJA STORM DRAIN 103 103

494 CARF 190 190

496 STROM DRAIN NON-FLOOD 1 1

501 GENERAL DEBT SERVICE 150 150

612 WATER RESERVE 16 16

616 WATER CONSERVATION 24 24

617 WATER METER FUND 499 499

621 SEWER 0 8t M 2,027 2,027

773 2007 TABS 24 24

831 SWIM TEAM 202 202

833 FESTIVAL DE LA COMMUNIDAD 33 33

836 PCH HOA 41 41

838 WPD YOUTH SERVICES 1 1

839 YOUTH DAY 3 3

846 QUILT FESTIVAL 1 1

TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME S  20,300 S 25,354

152


	Agenda - 12/5/2017 City Council Meeting
	Minutes - 11/21/2017 City Council Meeting
	Animal Services Agreement
	Animal Services Proposed Budget
	Animal Services Calls for Service by Month
	Animal Services Kennel Statistics Report by Jurisdiction
	Second Reading of Ord. 2017-04, Amending Muni Code 2.52.100, Level 1 Reserves-Eligibility Determination
	Harris & Associates Amendment to Agreement No. 017-01H
	Reso. 2017-47, Amending Reso. 2017-35 Schedule C Public Works Fees
	October 2017 Treasurer Report
	October 2017 Investment Report

